

1st February, 1975. (Saturday), 12 Magh, 1896 S. E.

# THE ANDHRA PRADESH Legislative Assembly Debates OFFICIAL REPORT

CONTENTS				
Oral Answers to Questions.		317		
Matters under Rule 341:				
re: Shelving of the proposal to locate Cement factories at Tandur and Adilabad.	••	345		
re: Levy operations in Srikakulam district.		347		
Announcements				
re Nomination of Members to Panel of Chairman.	••	348		
re Nomination of Members to Business Advisory Committee.	• •	348		
Privilege Motion .				
re Promulgation of Ordinances for Bills pending before Select Committees.		350		
Papers laid on the Table:				
Amendments to Rules made under Sec. 107 of A. P. Charitable and Hindu Religious Institutions and Endowments Act, 1966		368		
Amendments to Rules made under sub-sec. (2) of Sec. 327 of A. P. Municipalities Act, 1965.				
Amendments to Rules for exemption of certain machinery from	-			
the operation of Sec. 264 of A. P. Municipalities Act, 1965.				
State Administration Report for 1971-72 on the working of Public Libraries.	••	370		
Government Motion:				
re. Constitution of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation.	••	370		
Motion of Thanks on the Address by the Governor. (Discussion—Contd.)				
Presentation of the Report of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation.	••	399		

## THE

# ANDHRA PRADESH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

### PRINCIPAL OFFICERS

Speaker: Sri R. Dasaratharami Reddy

Deputy Speaker: Sri Syed Rahmat Ali

Panel of Chairmen: 1. Sri Kaza Ramanadham

2. Srı Baddam Yella Reddy

3. Sri M. Yellappa

4. Dr. Fathimunisa Begum

Secretary: Sri G. Ramachandra Naidu.

**Assistant Secretaries:** 

1. Sri M. Ramanadha Sastry

2. Sri P. Ranga Rao

3. Sri E. Sadasiva Reddy

4. Sri V. K. Viswanath

5. Sri Poornananda Sastry

6. Sri K. Satyanarayana Rac-

7. Sri R. N. Sarma

#### THE

# ANDHRA PRADESH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY DEBATES OFFICIAL REPORT

# Fifth Day of the Fourth Session of the Andhra Pradesh Legislative Assembly

#### ANDHRA PRADESH LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Saturday, the 1st Feburary, 1975

The House met at Half Past-eight of the Clock
(Mr. Speaker Sri R. Dhasaratharama Reddy in the Chair)

## ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

Assignment of land to the Secretariat Class IV Employees'
HOUSING COLONY

31-

- \*4798 (J)-Q —Sarvasri Vanka Satyanarayana, (Penukonda) K Rangadass (Kollapur), C V K Rao (Kakınada), M Omkar (Narasampet) and Smt J Eshwarı Ba<sup>1</sup> (Yellareddy) —Will the Minister for Finance be placed to state
- (a) the stage at which the assignment of land for Housing Colony for Class IV Employees of Secretariat stands at present, and
- (b) when the land for the Housing Colony for Class IV Employees of Secretariat will be assigned and handed over to their union for constructing houses?

The Minister for Revenue (Sri P. Narasa Reddy).-

- (a) In G O Ms No 1194, Revenue, dated 18-12-1974, Government granted assignment of Acs 50 00 of land in S No, 127 of Yousufguda village, Hyderabid Urban in favour of 1613 members of various Class IV Employees and Government Drivers associations including Secretariat Class IV Employees association in the Twin Cities, on payment of market value at Rs. 1/— per sq yard
- (b) The land granted in G O Ms No 1194, Revenue, dated 18-12-1974 will be handed over to the allottees soon after the layout in prepared and the market value is paid by them

<sup>\*</sup>An asterisk before the name indicates confirmation by the Member

- త్రీ నల్లవరెడ్డి (శ్రీవివానులురెడ్డి (గూడూరు) —అధ్యజె, ఈ క్లాకు భోర్ఎంప్లా యిస్ కాలసీకి బ్రహ్మానందరెడ్డిగారు ముఖ్యమంత్రిగా పున్నప్పడు ఫౌండేషన్ పేశాద ఏడు నంవత్సరాలు ప్లాట్స్ ఏర్పాటు చేయడానికి జావ్యం జరిగింది. 68 లో యుస్సూ చేసిన జి ఓ లో ఎకరాకు 200 రూపాయలు మార్కెటు వ్యాల్యూఅని ఫిక్స్ చేశారు.
- \*(శ్రీ పి నర్సారెడ్డి:—ఆధ్యజె, గౌ. వనభ్యులు ఏ భూమి గురించి ఆయిశే సెంజమ్మన్నారో అది మైసారం దేవరపల్లి హైదరాజాదు అర్బన్ తాలూకాలో వుంది దాదాపు నాలుగైదు వందల ఎన్ జిఓ్లు డై 9వర్సు క్లాస్ ఫోర్ ఎంప్లాయన్కు ఆధరకో ఆక్కడ యివ్వాని ఆప్పుడు చిర్ణయం చేశారు. మైసారం దూరముగా వుందవి యూగఫ్ గూడ దగ్గర యివ్వాలని ఆప్టికేషన్ పెట్టుకోవడమువల్ల యిది సేకరించడం జరిగింది.
- Sri A Srıramnlu (Eluru) Sır, the Mınister states that a market value of Re 1 per squire yard has been prescribed. What is the basis for prescribing this one rupee and how is it the Government ignored their previous commitment of granting land at Rs 20, per acre because there is a GO issued No. 980, Revenue, dated 16-9-68. The purpose is the same. The situation, perhaps, warranted a change and covernment sympathetically accepted the change. So, the Government penalised the employees with such a high market value of one rupee per sq. yd.
- \*Sri P. Narsa Reddy There is no question of peralisation They wanted a site very near here and naturally this is in short supply, we could not oblige all the employees We had allotted an area which is little in extent. We still stand to that. But they wanted a change It is only at their option we have given them. It is not as if there is question of penality Because the land was less and in ord r to comply the request of some of the Class IV Employees ve have obliged.
- Sri A. Sriramulu Is it Gov\_rnment land and if so, what is the basis for one rupee per sq yard?
  - \*Sri P Narasa Reddy It is Government land
- Mr Speaker If it is the Government land, why do you not give it at the same price? If it is a private land, of course, the rate will be high
- \*Sri P Narasa Reddy —It is near Ameerpet where the land value is near about Rs 60 per sq yard. Yet we have fixed some price There is good lot of competition for that.
- ్రీ) యం ఒంకార్ :\_\_ఆధ్యజ్, కాంపి పేషన్ వుండే మాటనిజమ్ టౌన్ దగైఱలో వుండే మాద నిజమే అయినప్పటికి ఎన్ జి ఓలకు క్లాస్ ఫోర్ వారికి పారముగా (పథుత్వం సహాయం చేసే hమిత్రం తీసుకున్నప్పడు అది ప్రైవేటు

వ్యక్తుల నుండి తీసుకొని నష్ట పరిహారం యిచ్చిన భూమిగాడు. గవర్నమెంటు భూమి కాబట్టి యుప్పటికైనా పూర్వపు కమిట్ మెంటు (పకారము రెండు వందల రూపాయల చెప్పన యిస్తారా ?

- \*ి పి. నర్స్ రెడ్డ్ : మేము కమిట్ ఆయున భూమి మైసారం దేవరపల్లి వర్ష వుంది. ఎవరైనా క్లాన్ ఫోర్ ఎంప్లాయిన్, ఎన్ జి ఓలు కావాలం బే ఆక్కడ పైటు యువ్వడానికి మేము సిద్ధముగా వున్నాము.
- త్రీ యం. ఓంకార్ ... మారెడ్డ్ రేటు రూపాయ చెప్పన తీసుకొని హాక్యండ్ఓవర్ చేస్తామన్నారు అంత డబ్బు ఒకేసారి బెల్లించాలంటే కష్టం. ఎన్ జి. ఓ.లకు క్లాస్ ఫోర్ వారికి సాధ్యం గాడు. వారు ఆ భూమి మీద యొండ్లు కట్టుకున్న తరువాత యిన్స్టార్ మెంటు బేసిస్ మీద డబ్బు బెల్లించడావికి ఏర్పాటు చేస్తారా ?
- త్రీ జి. కోటయ్య (చీరాల) ·\_\_ఈ సౌకర్యము క్లాస్ ఫోర్ ఎంప్లాయిన్**కు** మిగ**రావా**రికి జిల్లా హెడ్క్వార్డర్సలో కర్పించే ఆవకాశం వుండా ?
- \*ోశ్రీ పి. నర్స్ రెడ్డి ప్రతి జిల్లా హెడ్కౌన్టర్స్లులో వారు ఆప్లయు చేస్తున్నారు తప్పకుండా విచారించి పైత్స్ యిస్తున్నాము ఆకడ్డ పై ్రీసెస్ అందే It will depend upon the number of applicants.
- Sri A Sriramulu:—Sir, we need not pleaf the case of the Class IV employees because they belong to the Government. They are your employees and not our employees. I think, they come under weaker sections because their income does not go beyond Rs. 150. Therefore, is it not necessary on the part of the Government to be a little more liberal towards their own employees and not insist on their one rupee? If necessary, as token, you can fix a lower rate. Will the Government reconsider this question at least now?
- Sri P. Narsareddy —Where the market value is Rs.60 we have taken only a token rate of one rupee
- Sri A. Sriramulu —This Rs 60 is a fantastic rate —There is no land which is costing Rs 60. If the Minister is prepared to purchase, we shall offer some plots—Let us not get misled by this rate.—I can understand if it is in the heart of Ameerpet—It is far away from Ameerpet.
- \*Sri P Narasa Reddy —Because of the Central University and other things that are coming up, the rate is speculating I do not know whether the Hon'ble Member has any idea about it This is an approximate rate
  - Sii A Sriramulu Should we be guided by the spoulation?

Mr Speaker —What you say is so low and what he says is too high At least it may be Rs 30/-

Sri A Sriramulu — Our objective is to fight speculation.

- త్రీ సి. వి కె రావు:— ప్రభుత్వం చాలా వుదారంగా వ్యవహరిస్తున్నది అంటున్నారు ఆ పుదారము వుంటే ఒక్క రూపాయ మాంత్రం ఎందుకు తీసు కోవారి? ఊరకనే వారికి ఎందుకు యివ్వకూడడు?
- త్రీ పి నర్సారెడ్డి : ఊరుకనే యిస్తే మంచిదే. ఎవరు వద్దు అంటున్నారు, భూమి శక్కువగా వుంది. ఆప్లికొంట్స్ ఎక్కువగా వున్నారు దగ్గరలో కావా అంటున్నారు. They voluntered to give some price, Because we had already committed to give them at a very lower price at Mysardev palli, they are not agreeable to that, Most of them are agreeable and some of them are able to pay,
- త్రీ సి వి. కె రావు మంప్లాయిస్ ఎక్కువగా పున్నారు. భామి తక్కువగా పుంది అంటున్నారు ఎక్కడ భూమి తక్కువగా పుంది? జంటన రాలలో పేద వారికి అట్టడుగునపున్న క్లాస్ భోర్ ఎంప్లాయిస్కు పూరకనే భూమి యిస్తే క్రభుత్వానికి మంచి పేరు వస్తుంది గదా. ఎక్కడెక్కడైతే ఖాశ్ భూమి వుందో ఆది వారికి యివ్వ వచ్చుగదా, ఎండుకు నమన్యను ఆ విధంగా పరిషాక్కరం చేయరు :

Mr, Speaker :--You want them to be generous.

Sri C. V. K Rao:—If he says it, it is all right,

- Sri P. Narasa Reddy :—I have already made my humble submission that we had offered land at Rs. 200 per acre at Mysardevpalli But they wanted a nearer place. So we are offering this price.
- త్రీ యాం ఒంకార్ ...... ఇప్పటివరకు ఎంతమంది డబ్బు యుచ్చి తీసుకోడానికి ముందుకు వచ్చారు ?

Sri P. Narasa Reddy: -It is only a short period, Sir.

DECONTROL OF 50% OF STOCKS OF CEMENT

32---

- \* 5574 Q —Sri Nallpareddi Srinivasul Reddi:—Will the Minister for Industries be pleased to state:
- (a) whehter there is any proposal to decontrol fifty percent of the stocks of cement alloted to the state, and
  - (b) if so, when will the proposal materialise?

The Minister for industries and Commerce (Sri P. Basi Reddy)-

- (a) No Sir.
- (b) Does not arise.

- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీనివానుల్ రెడ్డి సిమెంటు పంపకం విషయంలో లాడైన్ నిర్మించు కోడానికి, సినిమా హాల్సు నిర్మించికోడానికి కొత్తకట్టడాలకు ప్రభుత్వం సిమెంటు ఇవ్వడం లేదు అనే విషయం వాన్తవామేనా :
- త్రీ పి. ఐసిరెడ్డి సమత్వం ఏమ్ ఆవిషయంలో స్పెసిఫిక్గా ఇన్ స్ట్రిక్షన్సు ఇవ్వడ్డు ఆని ఇవ్వలేడు
- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి (శ్రీనివానుల్రెడ్డి ...మం.త్రిగారికి తెలియదేమోం, కొత్తగా కష్టే సినిమా హాల్సుకు, లాడ్జెస్కు సిమెంటు ఇవ్వడంలేదు కేంద్ర డ్రభుత్వం నుంచి డైరజ్ను, ఉన్నాయి అనేది ఉంది లింటల్ లొపెలుకు మించి పనిజరిగిన వాటికేకప్ప సిమెంటు ఇవ్వడంలేదు మం.త్రిగారు వాన్తవం తెలునుకోవాలి
- త్రీ పి. బస్టెడ్డి —ఆ రకంగా ప్రామీకేజల్సు ఉన్నాయి కాని ప్రభుత్వం ఒప్పకోలేదు. ప్రభుత్వం ఇచ్చిన జి. వౌ లో అయితే preference shall be given to incomplet Cinema Theatres and incomplete hostels ..అని మాత్రమే ఉంది.
- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీనివాసుల్ రెడ్డి గత రెండు క్వార్టర్సు కూడా అలాగె ఉంది.

మిస్టర్ స్పీకర్ — ఇప్పడు కాదు

- ఆ) యం. ఓంకార్ : .... యీ సిమెంటు కొరత ఎప్పటికి తీరుతుంది ?
- త్రీ పి ఐపి<sup>7</sup>డ్డి —తీరిహోయినాట్లె గత క్వార్టర్సులో లక్ష ఎనిమిదిపేల టన్నుల ఎక్కువ వచ్చింది వవరు కట్ వలన కాబట్టి 35 శాతం త<్రలో డి— కంటోలు చేయవచ్చు
- Sri A. Sriramulu —On account of this control, lot of hardship is being caused to the peple. Even for two or three bags, the people are obliged to go to the Taluk Offices, and wait there for days to-gether. What is the machinery that is there for the administration of this control order and does the Government think of effectively implementing the control order?
- త్రీ పి. జనిరెడ్డి ∙— యీ కష్టాలు చూచే 35 శాతము డి\_కంౖటోలు చేయాలని ఉంది. ఇప్పడు కాటగరి 3 క్రింద తహశీలుదారులు, డిప్యుటి తహశీలు దారుల పర్మిట్లు ఇస్తారు. రేటు కాంౖటాక్టు కాటగరికి 45 శాతం పోతుంది 5శాతం చెంపిల్సుకు పోతుంది 15 శాతం సిమెంటు బేస్డ్ ఇండస్ట్రీస్కు పోతుంది
- Sri A. Sriramulu:—That is exactly my point, Sir. The Tahsildars and Deputy Tahsildars are already burdened with various other items of work. Entrusting this work to them is penalising them and penalising the people.
- Sri P. Basi Reddy:—That difficult will not be there any longer because the Government is proposing to decontrol 35% of the cement quota very soon.

Sri A. Sriramulu:—Can we expect it by the end of February, Sir?

Sri P Basi Reddy —It won't be so far It will be by the middle of February.

- ్రీ సి వి కె రావు: కంట్లోలు డి—కంట్లోలు అంటున్నారు. కంట్లోలు పెట్టి సామాన్యులకు చిన్నవారికి సిమెంటు దొరకకుండా చేసి బ్లాక్ మార్కటిర్పుకు నష్టయు చేస్తున్నారు. డి—కంట్లోలు పెట్టికంట్లోలు రేటు దొరకకుండా చేస్తున్నారు యీ సినిమాహాల్పకు లాడ్జెస్ కట్టడానికి సిమెంటు నష్టయు చేస్తున్నందువలన సామాన్య ప్రజలకు సిమెంటు దొరకకుండా పోతోంది. కాబట్టి ప్రభాక్షం తన పాలసి మార్చు కుని సామాన్య ప్రజలకు సిమెంటు ఆండేట్లు చూస్తారా? సరయున ధరకు సామాన్యులకు మేలు చేయడానికి సిమెంటు నష్టయు చేయడానికి యీ డి—కంట్లోలు తీసేస్తారా?
- త్రీ పి. బసిరెడ్డి : ....మార్ ప్రక్కున ఉన్న సభ్యులు ఒకటి చెప్పారు. పీరు ఒకటి చెబుతున్నారు. కంట్రోలు ఉన్నందువలన కష్టాలు ఎక్కువ ఉన్నాయి. మనకు భాలినంత క్వాంటిటి ఉన్నది కాబట్టి కంట్రోలు ఆవసరం లేదని ప్రభుత్వం గుర్తించి త్వరలో డి...కంటోలు చేస్తున్నది.
- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీనివాసుల్రెడ్డి .....35 శాతం డి...కంటోలు అంటె చిక్కుగా ఉంది. నెట్ పరెనెంటు ఎందుకని డి...కంటోలు చేయరు?
- త్రీ పి బస్టెడ్డి --లెక్కకు అంతె. పి డబ్లు డి. కి 50 శాతం 35 శాతం కాంటాకు బేస్డ్ ఇండస్ట్రిస్కు. The 5% you can take it as cent percent of what can be decontrolled.

Sri C V, K Rao :—Sir, how can 35% be cent percent. What is this calculation?

Mr. Speaker '-If you understand him properly, what he means to say is that the rest of the material is for Government and what is left is 35% and therefore, it means 100%,

Sri C. V. K. Rao:—That means 3.% is for the people and the rest monopolist. This is very funny.

Mr. Speaker :-- Very good.

- త్రీ సి హెచ్ వరసురామనాయుడు (పార్వతీషరం):—కన్నూమర్పుకు కావలసినంతగా (పౌడక్షను ఉండాలి లేకపోతే దుకాణాలతో సిమెంటు కనబడకుండా ఉంది కన్నూమర్పుకు కావలసినంత నరకు ఉందని మంత్రిగారు కన్నూమర్పుకు ఆస్యురెన్సు ఇస్తారా ?
- ్రీ పి. జనీరెడ్డి :—క్వార్టర్సుకు మూడు ఆశ్ర టన్నులవరకూ వస్తూంది. ఇంకా ఇం[పువ్మెంటు ఉంటుంది.
- ్రీ వి. బి తిరుమలయ్య (వికారాఖాడ్) మూ తాలూకాలో సిమొంటు మట్టి గోడలు పునాది ఉంటే సున్నంతో సెట్ చేస్తేనే సిమొంటు ఇస్తామంటున్నారు. సిమొంటు ఇళ్ళు కట్టు కోవడానికి పర్మిషను ఇస్తారా ?

- $(rac{b}{2})$  పి. బిస్ $6rac{a}{2}$  అష్ణయి చేసుకుంటే ఎందుకని పర్మిషను ఇవ్వరు.
  - ్రీ వి బి. తిరుమలయ్య  $\cdot$ \_\_రిపెయిరు అయితేనే ఇస్తామంటున్నారు.
  - త్రీ పి ఐసీరెడ్డి ఇప్పడు ఆ ఇబ్బంది లేదు.
- ్రీ యం, ఆర్ డీన్ (విశాఖపట్టణం\_1) :\_\_\_సిమెంటు లేనందువలన తాపి మేడ్టీలకు ఉపాధి లేదు. తాపి మేడ్టీల సంఘం ఉంది ఆ సంఘానికి ఏమయినా ెన్నషల్ కోటా సిమెంటు ఇసారా ?
  - త్రీపి. ఐస్∃ెడ్డి -ఆలోచిస్తున్నాము కాని అంత హోప్పుల్గా ఉండదు
- త్రీ పి. త్రీరామమూర్తి (నాగరి కటకం) :—35 శాతం ౖౖష్గా ఆమ్మవచ్చు అంటున్నారు. దానికి రేట్ కాంటాళ్లు ఉందా?
  - (శ్రీ) పి. జనీరెడ్డి \_\_\_రేట్ కౌంబ్లాక్లు ఉంది
- ్రీ ఎకోబయ్య (సంతనూతలపాడు) -\_\_మంత్రిగారు 35 శాతం సిమెంటు బేస్డ్ ఇండస్ట్రీకు ఇస్తామంటున్నారు చిన్న చిన్న ఇండస్ట్రీస్కు బస్తారూ 38 లకు అమ్ముతున్నారు. సిమెంటు తూములు, తొట్టాలు పొయ్యలు చేస్తున్నారు. ప్రజలవసరాలు తీరడం లేదు జ్లాక్ మార్కెటులో ఆమ్ముతున్నారు అటువంటివి చెక్చేసే మెషనరి ఏమయినా ఉందా ?
  - ్రీ పి బసిరెడ్డి -85 శాతం కారు, 15 శాతం సిమెంటు బెస్డ్ ఇండస్ట్రీస్కు ఆలాట్ చేశారు, అవకతవకలు చేస్తున్న పర్మశమలకు కాన్స్ట్ చేసాద
  - త్రీ టి. చిట్టినాయుడు (పాడేడు) ప్రభుత్వం కంట్రోలు పెట్టినందువలన రూరర్ ఏరియాస్లో ఉన్న సామాన్య ప్రజలకు సిమెంటు ఆందడం లేదు నా వరసనల్ పర్వస్తు ఇంజనీరింగు సర్జిఫికెట్తో సహా అప్లయు చేసినప్పటికి నాకు ఇన్వలేదు. ఇన్ప్లయన్ను ఉంటెగాని సామాన్య ప్రజలకు యా సౌకర్యం కలగడం లేదు పైజాగు జిల్లాలో ఉయిబల్ ఏరియాస్కు ఇబ్బంది? ఉంది బసారూ 40 లుకు అమ్ముతున్నారు. వైజాగు డి. ఆర్.ఒకు ఖాక్వర్గు ఏరియాన్ వారికి సిమెంటు ఇవ్వాలని ఆదేశాలు ఇసారా :
  - త్రీ పి ఐసిరెడ్డి కలెక్టరుగారికి తప్పకుండా ఇనస్ట్రక్షన్సు ఇస్తాము. ట్రాన్స్ 8-40 a.m. పోర్టు బారైస్ కొంత ఎక్కువ అయినందువల్ల కష్టాలు ఉన్నవి ఇటీవల ట్రాన్స్ 3 + 40 a.m. పోర్లు చారేష్ ఎలౌ చేసూ ధర పొంచడం జరిగింది " అన్ని కలుపుకొని రూ. 13 లు ఉండేదానిని రూ 19 ల వరకు పెంచడం జరిగింది
  - (శ్రీ పి. వి. రమణ (అనకాపల్లి) ..ఆధ్యజౌ రాపీ మేడ్రీల నంఘాలకు ఆరో చిస్తామని అన్నారు. ఇప్పటికే ఆ సంఘాటకు కోటా ఇస్తున్నారు. 35% డికంటో 9లు చేసేదానిలో వారికి వచ్చేట్లు చేసారా ?

త్రీ పి ఐసిరెడ్డి .-అది ఆలోచన చేస్తాము వారికి స్థామ్ దానిని గురించి ఆలోచిస్తాము.

# IRREGULARITIES OF the FOREST RANGE OFFICER, VINUKONDA

33---

- \* 4800 (I)-Q—Sarvasri B Ramasharma, (Devarkonda) P Sanyasi Rao(Visakhapatnam-2) B Yella Reddy, (Indurthi) and Mohd Rajab Ali (Khammam) —Will the Minister for Forest be pleased to state
- (a) whether the Govt are in receipt of the petition sent by the people in the month of March of this year together with the covering letter of Sri V Srikrishna, M L A regarding the irregularities of Sri G V Anjaneyulu, Forest Range Officer, Vinukonda, Guntur District;
  - (b) if so, the contents of that petition;
- (c) whether the Guntur Circle Conservator has erquired into the matter and then transferred the Range Officer from Vinukonda,
- (d) if so, the reasons for reposting the same Range Officer to Vinukonda Range, and
- (e) the action taken on the irregularities of the Range Officer?

  The Minister for Forest (Sri Mohd. Ibrahim Ali Ansari) —
- (a) Yes Sir,
- (b) Alleagtions made in the petition against  $Sr_1$  G V Anjaneyulu Range Officer of Vinukonda Range are briefly about
  - 1 Misappropriation of Government Funds
- 2 Allowing working of excess area by mine owner Sri A. Srimannarayana.
- 3. Destruction of forests in Jayanthipuram, Garikapadu and Chejeral, beats
- 4 Non-payment of transport charges to loary owners who brought stones, lame and sand etc.
- (c) and (d) The former Conservator of Forests, Guntur Circle enquired into the matter and tran ferred the Range Officer Vinukonda to Karvetinagar Range on 15 4 74 on relief the Range Officer proceeded on leave on return from leave, he was reposted to Vinukonda Range by the then Conservator of Forests, Guntur Circle on 17 7 74 In view of the allegat ons, the Chief Conservator of Forests Transferred the Range Officer to a far off place allotting him to Khammam Circle in the interest of administration.

(e) Enquiry officer has been appointed and disciplinary action is being taken.

Sri A. Sreeramulu —While answering to (b), the Minister said that one of the allegations is misappropriation. What is the amount alleged to have been misappropriated and when there is a prima facie case, why immediate action was not taken to keep him under suspension? When he was transferred out of Vinukonda, he went on leave and he was again posted to Vinukonda. Why he was posted to Vinukonda? What action was taken against the conservator?

Sri Ibrahim Ali Ansari - Regarding the amount, actually the amount was not misappropriated. It was a temporary misappropriation. He has booked expenditure before completing the work of about Rs. 1200/—. Later on the work was completed. So the question of misappropriating the amount does not arise because he had booked Rs. 500/— before completing the work

Sri A Sreeramulu — What is that word "about" He must be precise to the point

Sri Ibrahim Ali Ansari — As I have already mentioned he has not misappropriated any amount. For the work sanctioned, he booked the expenditure before completing the work. The work was given to the petty contractor

Mr Speaker - About Rs 1200/- you must be specific.

Srı Ibrahım Alı Ansarı — It is Rs 1200/—

Sri A Sreeramulu.— What exactly is the difference between 'Misappropriation' and 'Advance booking of expenditure'. Suppose I book and keep the money with me. Does it not amount to misappropriation I draw the money and I don't execute the work and I book the expenditure in advance. What is the distinction between 'temporary misappropriation and advance booking of expenditure'.? Can this be treated so lemently and lightly?

Sri Mohd Ibrahim Ali Ansari — Misappropriation is till it is completed. That means, actually he had given this amount to a petty contractor to complete the work. The Contractor took up the work. The DFO went to checkmeasure and the Conservator inspected the spot and the work was completed. The little gap before the completion of the work, we call it, 'temporary misappropriation'

Mr Speaker — Whether any action was taken against the Conservator?

Sri A Sreeramulu — Sir, these amounts were drawn and given to contractors The Minister stated that the amount was given to petty contractors As I understand, only after measurements and cheack measurements, payments are made.

Mr Speaker — That is why it is stated as "temporory misappropriation". Early drawal is contrary to rules

Sri A Sreeramulu — Is not the temporary misappropriation contrary to rules?

Sri Mohd Ibrahim Ali Arsari —For that reason, an enquiry officer was appointed and he is enquiring into the matter. As soon as the report is received, action will be taken against him. The then conservator of Forests transferred him. Later on he went on leave. In the meanwhile the conservator was also transferred and the other Conservator has taken over without knowing the background. Immediately, the Chief Conservator of Forests knowing what the Range Officer has done, transferred him out of the circle. He' was transferred away from the previous range. So it was not found necessary to keep him under suspension.

Sri A Sreeramulu — So, I call this is an incentive for misappropriations and temporary misappropriations, being given by the Government It is because they draw money and later deposit it When that is so, why he was not kept under suspension?

Sri Mohd Ibrahim Ali Ansari —We will take action as soon as the enquiry report is received

Mr Speaker —I think the suspension should be resorted to in the last Transfer should be made.

Sri C.V.K. Rao —Is it a guidance to the Minister?

Mr. Speaker —I am just drawing the attention

Sri Ch Parasurama Naidu —The Speaker can guide us all including the Minister. There seems to be a confusion in the construction. An advance payment has been made against rules and before the wo k was started payment was made, just like the other case wherein advances were made to the contractors. There is a collusion between the officer and the contractor and moneys were drawn against the rules and payments were made against the rules. The Minister says that there is no misappropriation as such. However, it is not correct that he shall be exonerated without punishment. Will the Government be pleased to deal with the case in its proper perspective and reconsider the case and book the case?

9-00 a.m. Sri Md Ibrahimali Ansari — As I have said already, the Range officer has not been let off. Enquiry is going on We will take serious action against him.

Sri. M Omkar—Is it a fact that due to some political intervention he was reposted there and he is still being saved and no action is taken under the conduct rules

Sri Md Ibrahim Ali Ansari -Nothing is said on record, Sir

త్రీ పి. జనార్ధనరెడ్డి (కమలాపూరు):.. పీరిని ట్రాన్స్ ఫర్ చేశాము అనివెప్పారు, ట్రాన్స్ ఫర్ చేస్తే...ఆట్రాన్స్ ఫర్ ఆర్తర్ ఇంప్లి మొంటుచేశారా?

سس رىروبريسى اور ورك ذن مين كتبح سهم كا مرق دھا ـ

What was the period involved

Sri Md. Ibrahimali Ansari —About a month's time

S11 P Janardhan Reddy ---

كيا وه ثراسمر افكك هوا يا بهين ـ

whether he joined or not?

Sri Md Ibrahimali Ansari —He did not join He went on leave.

Sri P. JanardhanReddy -So, he has not joined duty.

Mr Speaker -So far he has not joined

Sri P. Janardhan Reddy —They are giving shelter to that man. He was transferred out and then he went on leave

Mr Speaker —He is asking about the second time First time he went on leave and he was reposted and thereafter the Chief Consrevator of forests has transfered him

Sri Md.Ibrahimali Ansari —Immediately after the orders were received he has transfered him out I don't know the present position.

Sri P.Janardhan Reddy.—He said he has not joined They are protecting him.

Sri A Sriramulu.—In the course of answer the Minister very specifically stated that he has again been transferred.

Mr Speaker:—That is m the answer itself.

Sri A Sriramulu -We want to know whether he has joined.

Mr. Speaker.—He said I am not in a position to state.

Sri A. Sriramulu:—He says that he has again been transferred if he does not give information whether the transfer is made or not.

Mr. Speaker:-He is not in a position to answer.

Sri Md Ibrahimali Ansari —I have already mentioned that he wastransferred on 15-4-1974 out of Vinukonda range and later he went on leave He was reposted later, when the orders from the Chief Conservator of Forests were received

Mr Speaker —The Chief Conservator of Forests transfered the the Range Officer to far off place The question is whether he has joined duty after or not

Sri Md.Ibrahimali Ansari —This has nothing to do with this question

Sri P. Janardhan Reddy —It is a supplementary, Sir

Mr Speaker —He is not able to answer

Sri P Janardhan Reddy —I request you to postpone the question ఆఫీసర్స్ కర<mark>షన్</mark> జరుపు తుంచే మదానిని మంత్రిగారు బ్రామెక్ట్ చేస్తుంచే ఇక అడ్మిని ప్రైవన్ ఎట్లాబాగుజడుతుంది? పెంపారరీ మిస్ ఎట్రాపియేషన్ కూడ కర**ష**నే Temporary misappropriation is also misappropriation

Mr Speaker —The Enquiry Officer has been appointed and disciplinary action is being taken

Sri P Janardhan Reddy - The fact is that he is protecting him. He knew about it Secondly he changed the version. The minister is protecting him.

Mr Speaker - I am sorry The Minister has stated that he was first transfered He went on leave and subsequently he was reposted and the Chief Conservator of Forests retransferred him

Sri Syed Hasan —Are you going to postpone it?

Mr. Speaker.— He will give the information afterwards.

Smt J. Eswaribai:-

T 74. یعی ستسٹر صاحب کہد رہے بھے۔ 1 by - 1 1

I don't know the present position

now the present position
کیا وہ ڈئی پر چڑھے یا نہیں۔ میں ایک اٹر بیان کیا ہوں

అధ్యజె, ఈ క్వశ్చమ ఇవాళ పంపించింది కాదు 🏽 రే నెలల క్రిందట. సంప త్సరం క్రిందట పంపించింది. ఆటువంటప్పడు మంత్రిగారు పుల్ ఇన్ ఫర్మేషను**తో** రావాలి. ఆయన జాయిను అయినాడో రేదో నాకు తెలియదు అని అంటున్నారు. says that off-hand he cannot give the information ఇది ఎంతవరకు న్యాయమో శమరు ఆలోచించండి

Sri Md Ibrahimali Ansari -It is difficult for a Minister to know whether all the Range Officers joined duty....

Mr Speaker —You should have anticipated these questions

Sri Md. Ibrahimali Ansari —I will get the information and pass it on

Sri P Janardhan Reddy -I will challange it He has not joined duty နျှံ့စည်းနှင့် ခြင်္ချာလေး ရှိ မေဒတ ေဆးဂ်ာျွန်္ဆာ ဆိုလိုလည္ మంత్రిగారు ఒక్కుకొన్నారు Temporary misappropration is a misappropation

Mr. Speaker —In the supplementary he has stated that he has misappropriated, but it is a temporary misappropriation

Sri P Janardhan Reddy - There is difference

Sri A Sriramulu:-There are five clauses in this question and all the five clauses relate to that praticular Range Officer. The object of the question is that this particular Range Officer is somehow manipulate ing to continue. The Minister is pleased to state that he is retransferedto a faroff place Is it not the duty of the minister to inform whether he is transferred and other details. The Minister should have to be pulled up

Mr. Speaker —He should have known that information also,

Sri P Ramachandra Reddy (Sangareddy).-As far as misappropriation is concerned, whether it is temporary or perpetual is bad. According to the High Court Judgement given in some co-operative matters. conviction is given in such temporary misappropriation cases also Therefore, we should not depend upon anybody I submit that this question may be postponed. If he is not transferred from there, let the Minister see that he is transferred. I suggest to defer the question.

Sri A. Sriramulu —We will support this Let him come fully prepared.

Mr. Speaker (turning to the Minister) :—I will call you later, You For further supplementaries we shall take up get the information this question again later.

TRAINING OF CANDIDATES IN I.T.I at VIZAG

\*4796-(D) Q.—Sr: K Rangadass:—Will the Minister for Labour be pleased to state:

- (a) the trade wise number of candidates to whom training is being given in I.T.I at Vısakhapatnam;
- (b), whether it is a fact that there is an increased demand for I.T.I training as Industries are increasing around Visakhapatnam and

(c) if so, the steps taken by the Government to increase the number of students in IT.I at Visakhaparnam?

The Minister for Labour (Sri T. Anjaiah) —(a) Information is placed on the table of the House

#### (b) Yes Sir

(c) There is a need for establishment of another ITI at Visakhapatnam District, as there is no possibility of expanding the present IT. I The proposal could not however materialise owing to lack of fund

The feasibility of starting another ITI. during the V Plan period is being examined by the Government.

STATEMENT PLACED ON THE TABLE OF THE HOUSE VIDE ANSWER TO L A Q NO. 4796-D(a)

One Year Courses		Sanctioned Strength	No on Rolls	
$\overline{1}$	Blacksmithy	16	21	
2	Carpentry	32	41	
3.	Mech Motor	48	52	
4	Mech. Diesel	16	23	
5	Mıll Wright	16	16	
6	Plumber	32	49	
7	Mech. for Refregera-			
	tion & Airconditioning	16	21	
8	Sheetmetal worker	32	45	
9.	Welder	96	143	

#### TWO YEAR COURSES

		Seniors		Juniors	
		Sanctioned strength.	No on Rolls	Sanctioned. strength.	No on Rolls
1.	Draughtsman Mech	16	18		,
1 2.	Electrician	16	20	16	25
3	Electronics	16	21	-	<del></del> ,
4	Fitter	48	67	80	95
5	Machinist (Comp)	36	38	36	48
6	Mechinist (Grinder)	12	16	12	<b>I4</b>
7.	Mech. Radio		-	32	40 <sup>t</sup>
8.	Mech.Instrument			16	23
9.	Turner		-	32	41
10.	Tool &Die maker	36	45	36	49
11.	Wireman	32	45	16	22

Note:—The total number of Trainees exceeded the sanctioned seating capacity due to admission of supernumararies to the extent permissible as per the Training Manual.

- Sr. A. Sriramulu:— This is almost a general principle applying to all the IT Is. There is a lot of demand for seats IT Is, but the seats are very few of having two sessions in the same I.T I, so that, another set of 250 or 300 candidates can be admitted
- Sri T. Anjaiah .\_\_ గౌరవనభ్యులు చెప్పినట్లు \_\_We will examine the suggestion
- త్రీ ఎ త్రీరాములు మండ్రిగారు ఇంకా వివరంగా చెప్పాలి ఐటి ఐ కు చాలా పెద్ద డిమాండ్ ఉంది పాలెబెక్నిక్కు కన్నా — ఐటి ఐ. రెండు నంచ శృరాలు ఏ ్బేడ్లో ట్రాయినింగ్ పొందినా ఉద్యోగాలు దొరుకుతున్నాయి అందు చేశ దానికి పెద్ద డిమాండ్ ఉంది కొత్త ఐటి ఐను ప్రారంభించటానికి ఆవకాశం లేకపోయినా ఉన్న ఐటి ఐ లలో ఇంకొక సెషన్ పెట్టి కేండిడేట్స్ ఆస్మిషన్కు అవకాశం ఎందుకు కల్పించకూడదు? ఆవిధంగా ఆలోచించటానికి తొందరగా ఎందుకు ఆలోచన చేయకూడదు?
- ్ర్మీ టి అంజయ్య .... ఆ ప్రమోజల్ కొంతమంది న**భ్యు**లు ఇచ్చారు దానిని ఎగ్జామిన్చేసి సెక**ం**డ్ షిప్టు స్ట్రాడ చేయాలని ఆమకొంటున్నా**ము**.
- త్రీ టి అంజయ్య ఐటి.ఐ. పాస్ అయిన స్టూడెంట్స్కు టిఫరెన్స్ యున్నది
  - ్రీ సిహెచ్. పరశురామనాయుడు .... ఎంతమంది ఉన్నారు ?
  - శ్రీ టి అంజయ్య : ... ఆన్ఎంప్లాయిడ్గా పదివేల మంది ఉన్నారు.
- త్రీ పై పొంకటరావు (పేమూరు) మండిగారు నమాధానం చెపుతూ ఫండ్స్ కావాల ఆన్మారు తెనాలి ఐటి ఐ లో ఒక ఫిట్టర్స్ జేడ్ సెడ్స్ పెట్టు కోడానికి ఆవకాశం యున్నది ఖర్చు లేకుండా యుదివరకు ఉన్న యున్స్ట్రిక్టర్స్ తో చేయడానికి అవకాశం యున్నది అంది ఆలోచిస్తారా?
- త్రీ టి అంజయ్య .... వారు రి<sub>ట్</sub>వజెంపేషన్ యిబ్బారు. మేము ఎగ్జామిన్ చేస్తున్నాము
- త్రీ వి. నాగేశ్వరరావు (నందిగామ) విజయవాడ ఐ.టి ఐ.లో రాష్ట్రింలో ఉన్న ఆన్ని ఐ.టి ఐ. లలో కన్న రద్ధి ఎక్కువ చట్టు చక్కుల రెండుజిల్లాని విద్యా రూరు ఆప్లికేషన్స్ పొడుతూ ఉంటారు; సీట్స్ శక్కువ ఉన్నవి. ఎస్.ఎస్ ఎల్.సి. పాస్ ఆయినవారు ఎక్కువ. కమక ఆ జిల్లాలో యింకో ఐ.టి ఐ. పెప్టే అవకాశం యాన్నదా ? లేక దానిలో సీట్స్ పొంచే ఆవకాశం యాన్నదా ?

- చాలమంది ర్మిప ్రీ) టి అంజయ్య :--- విజయవాడ విజిట్ చేసి చూశాను జంట్ చేశారు ఆలోచిసాము
- ్రీమతి జె ఈశ్వరీబాయి : .... లక్షమంది అన్ఎంప్లాయిడ్గా ఉన్నారు. వ్రీ గతులు ఏమిటి ? ఎన్ని సంవత్సరాలుగా ఆన్ఎంప్లాయిడ్గా ఉన్నారు ಯಾರ್ವೈಲ್ r ಎನ್ನ್ ಮ್ ಇ ಸ್ಥೆ ಎಕ್ಕ್ r ಡಿಕ್ಕ್ r ಯಾವ್ವದಲ ಮುತ್ತಾರು r
- ్ర్మీ టి అంజయ్య . ... ఇది యిండప్ట్రీస్ డిపార్టు మెంటు ఆన్సర్ ఎంప్లాయి మెంట్ ఎక్స్ చేంజ్ నుంచి ఇ.సి ఐ ఎల్ మొదలైన హిటికి అర్మర్స్, పెల్ట్స్ పంపించబడతారు జాబ్బ్ క్రియేట్ చేసే బాధ్యత మాద.
- త్రీపి రామచంద్రారెడ్డి.... ఎక్కడైతే యిండస్ట్రీయల్ డోత్ ఆవృశు న్నదో అక్కడ ఐ టి.ఐ లో ఉండే పిల్లకు ఉద్యోగాలు దొరుకుతున్నాయి. పేరే చోట్ల ఎక్యూమరేషన్ ఆఫ్ ైజెయిసిస్ ఉండవచ్చు. ఇక్కడైనా వచ్చే జూన్ నుంచి ఎక్స్ప్రా ఓ ప్లాగాని, ఎక్స్ప్ల్ఫ్ల్ క్లాసెస్గాని ఏర్పాటు చేసే విషయం ఆలోచిస్తారా ,
  - ్రీ) టి ఆంజయ్య . ... ఇంతకుముందే నమాధానం చెప్పాను.
- (శ్రీ నల్పురొడ్డి (శ్రీనివానుల్ ొడ్డి ... లక్ష మంది ఐ టి ఐ. లో చద్ది నిశుదో. గులు అయినట్లు మండ్రితిగారు చెపుతున్నారు. రాష్ట్రంలో నిరుద్యోగులు 5 లశు 75పేలు ఆని ప్రకటన వచ్చినది డైరక్టర్ ఆఫ్ జైయినింగ్ అండ్ ఎంప్లాయిమెంట్ నుంచి వచ్చిన స్థకటన కావచ్చు ఈ రాష్ట్రంలో ఉన్న నిరుద్యోగులలో అయిదక ఖాగమా, ఆరవ భాగమా ఐ.టి ఐ చదివినవారు ? ఏ పద్ధతి మీద ఆ నిర్ణయానికి వచ్చినారు : నిజంగా పది పేలమంది నిరుద్యోగులు ఉండే ఉద్యోగాలు చూపలేక ಖ್ ಯನ್, ಪರ್ಿಸಮಲು ಎಟ್ಲು ಕ್ ಡಾನಿಕಿ ಖುಹಾಲು ಯಾವು ಅಯನ್ ಆಲ್ ವಿಸ್ತಾರ್  $\mathfrak e$
- తీ టి అంజయ్య .... చాళామంది ఐటి.ఐ. చదివినవారు పెల్ప్ ఎంప్లాయి మెంట్ కింద కూడ ఎన్నో పర్మితమలు స్టార్లు చేసుకుంటున్నారు.

ELECTION OF SARPANCH OF THOTALACHERUVUPALLI PANCHAYAT 35---

- \*4800 (C) Q -Sri K Narayana Swamy (Podili) -Will the Minister fo Panchayati Raj be pleased to state
- (a) whether the Sarpanch of Totalacheruvupallı Panchayat Udayagırı Panchayat Samıthı, Nellore District is unseated and if so when
- (b) whether the Government propose to conduct the election of the Sarpanch
  - (c) if so, the reason for the delay?
  - The Minister for Panchyat Raj (Sri L Lakshmana Das):-
  - (a) Yes Sir, on and from 23.11 1971.
  - (b) Elections were held on 16,9.1974.

- (c) The Collector was not aware of the orders of the High Court setting aside the election of Sarpanch till 27-7-1974.
- త్రీ కె. నారాయణస్వామి:....1971 లో కోర్ట్ ద్వారా ఎలక్షన్ రడ్డు అయితే 1974 వరకు ఎలక్షన్ జరగకుండా ఉండడానికి కారణం ఏమ్మటి?
- మన్టర్ స్పీకర్...... చెప్పాడు. He has already said that the Collector was not aware of the orders of the High Court setting aside the election of the Sarpanch till 27-7-1974.
- త్రీ కె. నారాయణస్వామి ....పంచాయితి (పెసిడెంట్ ఎలక్షన్ రద్దు ఆయిన తరువాత కలెక్టరుగాధికి మూడు సంవత్సరాలు తెలియకుండా ఉన్నది ఆంచే ఏమ్రిటి?
- ్రీ ఎల్. లక్ష్మణదాస్ :—ఆ విషయంలో కలెక్టరు తనకు యున్ఫర్మేషన్ పచ్చినది 27—7—74 అని అన్నారు. అయినప్పటికి కలెక్టర్కు ఈ యున్ఫర్మేషన్ యువ్వకుండా ఉండడానికి పంచాయితి ఆఫీసర్ది లోటు ఉన్నదా? రెండువృర సంవత్సరాలు ఆలాన్యం ఎందుకు అయింది ఆనేది ఎంక్వయిరి చేసి పంపించమని ఆర్డర్ పేశాను.
- త్రీ కె నారాయణస్వామి ఈ క్వశ్చన్ పేసిన తరువాతనే కలెక్టరు ఆను కొన్నట్లు తెలుస్తున్నది. డిపార్ట్ మెంట్వారు కప్పి పెట్టారు అని ఆనుకోవలసి వస్తున్నది. దాని మీద తగిన విచారణ జరిపి చర్య తీసుకుంటారా?
- త్రీ ఎల్. లక్షణడాస్ · ....తప్పకుండా చర్య తీసుకోవాలనే ఉద్దేశ్యంతో ఎంక్వయిరి పెట్టమన్నారు ఎవరు కౌరకులు? రెండున్నర నంవత్సరాలు చెప్పకుండా ఉన్నండుకు పిరిపైన కరిన చర్య తీసుకోవడం జరుగుకుంది.
- త్రీమత్ జె ఈశ్వర్జాయి:—మంచాయంత్ నర్పంచ్చ్ తొలగిండడానికి కార జాలు ఏమటి? ఆయనపైన చారైస్ ఏమ్ ఉన్నాయి. క్వశ్చన్ వచ్చేవరకు ఈ పంచా యంత్ రాజ్ మ్నిడ్డర్, కలెక్టరు ఆందరు పడుకొని ఉన్నారు. క్వశ్చన్ వచ్చన కరువాశ మేలు కొన్నారు. క్వశ్చన్ వచ్చి ఎన్ని నెలలు ఆయింది. ఎందుకు చర్య తీసుకోలేదు?
- ్రీ) ఎల్ లడ్మణదాస్ —\_[పెసిడెంట్గా ఆయన ఎన్నిక చెల్లడు ఆని ముననులు కోర్ట్లో తీర్పురావడం వల్ల ఆన్సీట్ ఆయ్యాడు. హైకోర్జుకు వెళ్లింది.
- త్రీమతి జె ఈశ్వరీబాయి:—ఆయన హైకోర్లుకు పోవడానికి కారణం ఏమిటి : ఉన్న రోపాలు ఏమిటి :
- ్రీ) ఎల్. లడ్మణాడాస్: ....రెండవ ఆయన పిటిషన్ పెట్టాడు. ముననట్ కోర్టరో కొట్టి పేశారు. హైకోర్టరో ఆవ్హార్డ్ చేశారు.

Urban Community Development Project in Hyderabad City 36—

\*4801 (D) Q.—A Sreeramulu:—Will the Minister for Municipal Administration be pleased to state:

- (a) when the Urban Community Development Project was started in Hyderabad city:
  - (b) the number of wards covered by this project.
- (c) whether the expenditure on this project is shared by the Central Government and if so the percentage:
- (d) the number of community organisers appointed and the qualifications prescribed for these posts and
- (e) whether the incumbents of these posts have been drafted from other Departments and if so, how their seniority is fixed?
- \*The Minister for Municipal Administration (Sri Ch. Subbarayudu)
  (a) In December, 1967.
- (b) Two wards Ward No. 22 and Block No 3 & 7 of Ward No 17.
- (c) Yes Upto 1968-69. 50% of the expenditure was borne by the Government of Ind a.
  - (d) 8 Community organisers have been appointed.

According to the qualification prescribed by the Government of India the candidate must be a Graduate with 2 years experience in a paid capacity in any field of Social Welfare, Social Education, or Community Development or Local Body or in a Recognised Programme carried by voluntary organisation.

# Additional Qualifications

Diploma or Degree in Social work or Training in Social Education or Extention work in any of the Institute set up by Government or with Government Assistance Minimum age is 24 years

(e) Yes The Ad hoc Committee constituted with Cheif Secretary as its Chairman, selected the candidates in the year 1967 in terms of creteria laid down by the Government of India and their relative seniority in the catagory of Community Organisers was not fixed

Sri A Sriramulu:—Mr Speaker Sir, I have got two supplementry questions

- (1) whether the Government is considering any proposal to extend this Community Development Project to other municipalities in the State?
- (2) In 1967, these Community Organizers were selected by a Committee. 8 long years have gone by. The Government has not so far decided how the seniority should be fixed. When does the Government propose to finalise in regard the seniority?

\*Sri Challa Subbarayudu —So far as seniority is concerned we will certainly finalise it, as soon as possible. So far as extention of the community development to other. Municipalities is concerned, we will consider it. The Central Government has stopped giving any assistance. Therefore, it is either the state Government or the Municipality that will have to take up this work.

Sri Sultan Salahuddin Owaisi:-

\*Sri Challa Subbarayudu.—Whether he is a Veterinary Doctor, or posseses any other qualification, but surely he fulfils the qualifications prescribed by Government of India.

Sri A Sriramulu —Is it proper to have a Veterlary Doctor for Urban Development Programmes The Development Officers has to deal with human beings If this man has to administer and deal with human beings, what exactly would be the outcome

\*Srı Challa Subbarayudu —But his being a Veterinary Doctor is not a disqualification, it cannot be

Sri A Sriramulu.—The question is whether this would be a suitable qualification for a Development Officer—It is an matter to be looked into as to why the talents of a 'Veterinary Doctor' should be wasted on this work?

\* Sri Challa Subbarayudu —He also possesses the other qualifications required

Mr. Speaker —That Veterinary Degree is an additional qualification.

Sri A Srıramulu .—Then what is the basic qualification he possesses he is a Veterinary Graduate and that is all. What exactly are the other additional qualifications he possesses?

Sri Challa Subbarayudu:—The Government of India have fixed certain criteria He was selected on that basis.

Sri C.V.K. Rao —Sir, this Project was started in 1967, i.e. about eight years back. What have been the achievements in the last eight years?

\*Sri Challa Subbarayudu :- It is a separate question

Sri C.V K. Rao: Sır, are you allowing the Munister to run away like this?

Mr Speaker—It is a question pertaining to 6—7 years, he cannot answer immediately.

Sri C V K Rao —This question is none other, but the one on Urban Community Development Project, for which he was going to answer. Therefore he should have come prepared on all these points.

Mr Speaker:—Correct detailed information is not available with him for the present.

Sr<sub>1</sub> C V K Rao —A Question was put to him about the Community Development Project Should he not come prepared?

Mr. Speaker —But your supplementary covers a period of long 7-8 years?

Sri C V K. Rao —Then give us half an hour time to discuss this fully, and let him come with full and latest information to the House.

Sri Sultan Salahuddin Owaisi

شری سلطان صلاح الدین اویسی ۔ ابھی منسٹر صاحب ہے کہا کہ ان کے پاس دوسر ہے کوالیفیکیش نہیں کوالیفیکیش نہیں ہیں اگر آپ کے پاس ہے تو نتائے ۔

Mr. Speaker:-He Satisfies the qualifications prescribed.

شرى سلطان صلاح الدين اويسى ـ ان كي ياس كوئى كواليميكشن نهيى هيى ـ Srı C.V.K. Rao .—What is the basic qualification?

Sri Challa Subbarayudu—I will get the necssary information, and place it.

Smt. J. Eswari Bai :—He must say what are the qualification required.

Mr Speaker—You may write a letter and know about it. With regard to qualifications he has already said, that he satisfied the criteria. If you want any other information you may write to him, he will give you the information.

Sri Syed Hasan (Charminar):—What are the functions this Institution is supposed to discharge and whether at any time the Special Officer, or his predecessors, have reported to the Government about its working and Satisfactory functioning.

Sri Challa Subbaraydu.—So far as the objectives of the Scheme are concerned, they are laid down by Government of India. If you permit me, Sir, I will read out.

They are:

- (a) Creating a sense of social coherence through corporate civic action and promoting a sense of national integration
- (b) Developing a sense of belonging through increased particiption in community affair and creating a way of thinking, while concentrating first on civic problems and create sense of self-help and mutual aid.
- (c) Bringing about a change in civic habits by methods of self improvment in conditions of life particularly those affecting social and physical environment.
  - (d) Encouraging local initiative and training of local leaders

Mr. Speaker -It is a long list. There are number of objectives. The question is whether or not the Special Officer reported about the results of the working of the Project?

\*Sri Challa Subbarayudu -So far as the reporting, whenever the State Government is also involved, we are satisfied about its activities That is my knowledge of it

Sri Sultan Salahuddin Owaisi :-

شری سلطان صلاح الدین ـ یه بالکل علط هے نیشل وٹمگریس کی باب کررہے ہیں۔ لیکن وہاں پر جتنے لوگ کام کررہے آہیں وہ سب آبدھرا کے ہیں ایک بھی بلگامنه کا یا ایک بھی مسلم نہیں ہے۔ کس طرح نیسل وٹنگریش ہوا ـ

Mr. Speaker —Objectives of the Scheme have been read out.

Srı Sultan Salahuddın Owaisi —

شری سلطان صلاح الدیں اویسی ـ ایک نام تو ننائے تلکانه کا ـ یا کوئی مسلم ہے وہاں

్రీమతి జె. ఈశ్వరీబాయి:—ఈయన పేరేమిటి: ఈయన ఏ డిస్ప్రిక్షులో ఏమి  $9.30\,a.m.$  పని చేసేవారు? ఎంప్లాయిడా, అనెంప్లాయిడా? ఇక్కడికి ఎట్లా తీసుకున్నారు?

Sri Challa Subbarayadu:—Let me clarify the Rural Urban Relationship Committee has recommended the scheme of 20 Projects for the entire country. In Hyderabad this is the one taken up The Hon'ble Member (Sreeramulu) asked about the Community Organisations. So I got information with regard to that, But as far....

త్రీమతి జె. ఈశ్వరీకాయి:....నేమ ఆడిగిన స్థక్స్ కు మొదట నమాధానం చెప్పమనండి. ఆయన ఎంప్లాయిడా, ఆనెంప్లాయిడా? ఆయనమ ఏ డిప్ప్రిప్టమంచి తీసుకున్నారు? ఆయన పేరేమిటి?

త్రీ చల్లా సుఖ్బరాయుడు: ...నోటివ్, నర్.

Mr. Speaker :- That is a separate question.

Smt J. Eswari Bai - This is notice itself I must get my answer.

Mr. Speaker — What is the number of community organisers and what are their qualifications?

Sri Ch Subbarayudu — The number is 8 I want notice for further information

Smt J, Eswari Bai — It is shameful on the part of the Minister. ఎప్పడు ప్రశ్న ఆడిగినా సమాధానం చెప్పలేదు వారు ఎందుకు రావాలి యిక్కడకు: why should they come when they have no information.

Mr Speaker —The question is how many have been appointed and their qualifications. He said 8 have been appointed and the qualifications are according as they have been prescribed by the Central Government

Smt. J Eswari Bai — Whether he is employed or unemployed and if he is not a B D O - I want information ఆయనను ఎక్కడ మంచి తెచ్చారు:

Mr. Speaker — You put another question

త్రీమతి జె. ఈశ్వరీబాయి: ... నేనడిగిన నస్లి మెంటరీకి జ**వాబు రా**ంపోశే ఇంకొక బ్రహ్మ ఎండుకు పేయాలి నేను?

Mr. Speaker - You put another question.

Smt. J. Eswari Bai - Why should I put another question

Sri Nallapureddy Sreenivasul Reddy.— On a point of order క్వర్నమలో క్లియరగా ఉన్నది.

The number of community organisers appointed and the qualifications prescribed for these posts 8 మంది ఆన్నారు. క్వాలిఫికేషన్సు ఏమ్మిష్న్లుయ్ చేశారో. వారికి ఏయేక్వాలిఫికేషన్సు పున్నాయో చెప్పాలి కదా. రిక్వయర్ క్వాలిఫి కేషను వుంది అంటున్నారు కానీ ఏయేక్వాలిఫికేషన్సుఉన్నాయనేది చెప్పలేదు. అది చెప్పాలి కదా

Mr. Speaker.—The minimum qualifications have been prescribed and everybody satisfies those qualifications; one is a Veterinary doctor.

Mr. Speaker — I am sorry; I do not agree with that. If there are 100 people, how can he give names of all those people.

Sri. C.V.K. Rao.— There is relevancy in it; unless names are given how can we put supplementaries. Minister refuses to answer.

Mr. Speaker- I am sorry I do not agree.

Sri CVK Rao — I am not able to understand this position. He gave the number as 8; am I not entitled to ask for the names

Mr Speaker - No

Sri C V. K. Rao.— Is it unparliamentary? can't I ask that question?

Mr. Speaker.— You can ask any question you like. But I must also see whether it is reasonable and whether the Menister is ready to answer.

Sri CVK Rao — The number is there and a human being has a name I want to konw whether the answer is correct or not; If he does not give the name of a person, it means that he is non-existing When he gives the number what is the difficulty in giving the names.

్రీపి జనార్ధనరెడ్డి: క్వాలిఫికేషన్సులో రెసిడ్న్సుకూడా వస్తుందికదా. అది వారు చెప్పడంలేదు. Residence also comes under qualification.

Mr Speaker.— Why should he say that All the prescribed qualifications including residence are satisfied

Sri Ch Parasuram Naidu — The question is what are the qualifications It is not open to the Minister to merely state than "I am satisfied with the qualifications that the man has " We have asked "What are the qualifications." So he has to enumerate the qualifications what exactly are those qualifications?

Mr. Speaker — That is so.

Sri Ch. Parasuram Naidu — Please direct the Minister accordingly. We cannot be deprived of the knowledge of the names of the members

Mr Speaker.— In the answer to (d) it is stated that according to the qualifications prescrided by the Government of India the candidate must be a Graduate with two years experience in a paid capacity in any field of social welfare, social education or community development or local body or in a recognised programme carried by voluntary organisation.

త్రీ ఎం. ఓంకార్:\_\_\_నళు నంవర్ధన కార్యక్రమం కూడ వారి ఆశయాలతో ఉన్నదా

Sri Syed Hasan:— The Minister said that no seniority has been proposed and certain persons were promoted. Is it a fact that the matter has been taken to the High Court and that the High Court has taken a different view.

Sri Ch Subbarayudu — It is a fact, one Mr Ramarao was promoted as Selection Giade Organiser and a writ was filed against his promotion The Wiit Petition was dismissed with costs

\*Sri Syed Hasan — The High Court has taken a different view and are you going to review according to that,

Mr Speaker — When the High Court has given an order how can he disobey? It will be contempt of Court.

#### FAILED VII FORM STUDENTS

37-

- \* 4796 (P) Q Sri Nallapareddi Sreenivasulreddi Will the Minister for Education be pleased to state
- (a) whether any opportunities a e being provided to complete VII form examination of the past Multipurpose Higher Secondary Schools to those candidates who failed and could not complete the same even till to-day, and
- (b) whether they will be allowed to sit for the Intermediate Examination compartmentally?

The Minister for Education (Sri M. V. Krishna Rao) '-(a) No, Sit

- (b) They have to appear for the intermediate Examination if all subjects at the first instance and if they fail in any subject or subjects at the first appearance they can re-appear in those failed subject subsequently and secure a compartmental pass
- ్రీ నల్లవరెడ్డి (శ్రీనివానులురెడ్డి —7వ ఫారం ఫెయల్ ఆయునవారికి 7: ఫారం క్లానులలో పుండి చదువు కొనివున్నవారు కాబట్టి వారికి యీగా పరీశలు నిర హించినా బాగుంటుంది. ఇక్కడ మండ్రిగారు నిరాకరిస్తున్నారు పీరు ఇంటర్మీ యేటు చదివినవారు కాడు. క్రయమేటుగా చదువుకొని ఎప్పియర్ కావాల ఆం వంటస్పడు మొత్తం పరీశకు ఒకేసారి ఎప్పియర్ కావాలం టీ చిన్న పని కాదు. ఫి యన్ సైన్సుకో కంపార్టు మొంటల్గా ఎప్పియర్ కావడానికి అవకాశమిస్తే సరిపోతుంటి అట్లా ఎప్పియర్ కావడానికి అవకాళం కల్పించడానికి పునరాళోచిస్తారా?
- ్రీ ఎం. వి కృష్ణారావు: ఈ స్క్రీము 1970లోనే క్లోజ్ చేశార ఫెయిల్ అయినవారికి పాస్ కావడానికి 5 ఛాన్పులు యిచ్చారు ఆది జాలై 78శ అయిలోయింది. మరొక అవకాశం కావాలంటే ఇంటర్మీడియేట్ ఎగ్జామినేషను పూర్తిగా ఎప్పియర్ ఆవండి, తప్పితే మళ్లా ఎప్పియర్ ఆవండి అని అవకా? యివ్వడం జరిగింది. అందుచేత దీనివల్ల ఇబ్బందేమీ లేదు.
- 9-40 a m. Mr. Speaker .—The only point is you say the he must appe first of all and it he fails he can reappear. The only question is we not you allow compartmental pass in the first instance itself.
  - త్రీ ఎమ్. వి. కృష్ణారావు :\_\_ఆటువంటి ఆవకాశం ఎప్పుడూ ఉంది.

మిస్టర్ స్పీకర్ : \_\_ తప్పక ముందే ఎందుకు ఇవ్వకూడదని \_\_ త్రీ ఎమ్. వి కృష్ణారావు : \_\_ ఆడి కన్సిడర్ చేస్తాం.

H R A To THE TEACHERS WORKING IN AIDED COLLEGES 38—

\* 5423 Q Sri M Nagi Reddy (Put by Sri Nallapareddi Srinivasul Reddi) —Will the Minister for Education be pleased to state.

whether the Government have decided to extend the benefit of houserent allowance to the teachers working in aided colleges on par with that of teachers in Government colleges?

Sri M V Krishna Rao —Yes, Sir Orders were issued on 28-9-1974 extending the benefit of House Rent Allowance to the teachers working in Aided Colleges on par with the teachers in Government Colleges, subject to the conditions that the expenditure will be met by the Managements of Aided Colleges in the first instance during the current year (1974—75) and reimbursed to them in the next financial year (1975—76)

#### ASHRAM SCHOOLS FOR FISHERMEN VILLAGES

39---

- \* 4562 Q—Sri Nallapareddi Sreenivasulreddi —Will the Minister for Social Welfare and Technical Education be pleased to state:
- (a) whether the Government have been contemplating to set up Ashram Schools with lodging and boarding facilities for every two or three villages in the coastal areas where fishermen live;
  - (b) if so, when the same will be implemented; and
- (c) the places where the said Ashram schools will be located in Kota, Gudur and Sullurpet Panchayat Samithis in Nellore District?

The Minister for Social welfare (Sri Battam Srirama Murthy):

(a) No Sir.

- (b) and (c) does not arise
- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీవివాసులురెడ్డి :—కోస్తా ఆంధ్ర జిల్లాలలో సముందం ప్రక్షన ఆనేక గ్రామాలలో ఫిషర్మేన్ ఉన్నారు. వారికి సింగిల్ టిచర్ స్కూల్సు కూడా లేవు. వారికి విద్యా బోధన చేయడానికి ఎటువంటి సదుపాయాలు ప్రభుత్వం ఏర్పాటు చేయదలచుకున్నారు ?
- త్రీ బి త్రీరామమూర్తి....ఆకర స్కూల్పు వారినిమిత్తం పెట్టారా ఆని ఆడిగాగు. ఫిషర్మెన్కు మ్రేక్యకంగా ఆకర స్కూల్పు కాని హాన్లల్పు కాని వేరే

సూడ్రాల్స్ కాని పెట్టడానికి శ్రక్ష వహించాలని భవశ్వతాలూకు తాత్పర్యం. దీనిని ఆలోచన చేసి రాజోయే సంవత్సరంలో అధికంగా అవకాశాలు కల్పించడానికి ్వయత్నం చేసామని మనవి చేస్తున్నాను

- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీనివాసులు రెడ్డి .\_\_న్వతంత్రం వచ్చి 28 నంవత్సరా రైనది. ఇప్పటికి స్కూల్స్ లేని చోట్ల ఎన్నో ఉన్నాయి. ఏ స్కూలు ఐనా కానివ్వండి. ఫిషర్మెన్ కోసం స్కూలు లేని చోట్ల స్కూలు పెట్టే క్రమయత్నం చేస్తారా , మంత్రిగార కృష్ణారావుగారు కలిసి ఐనా బ్రయత్నం చేస్తారా?
- (1) వి. (1)రామమూ రి -ఫిషర్మెన్ కు స్కూల్స్, హాస్ట్ర్స్మా పేస్టే విషయం మేమందరం, మొత్తం స్థ్రమత్వం, తొందరగా ఒక నిర్ణమానికి వస్తామని చెబుతున్నాను.
- త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి ఉ్రేనివానులురెడ్డి —ఆకం స్కూల్పు పెడతామని ప్రభుత్వం తరపున ఒక ్రవక బన వచ్చింది దానిని చూచే ఈ ర్వక్నం పేయడం జరిగింది. ఆటువంటి ఆలోచన రేడు, పేరే ఆలోచన చేస్తాం అంటున్నారు కదా. దానివి తొందరగా ಗಟ್ಟಿಗ್ ವೆಸ್ತ್ರ್ ೧
- త్రీ వి. త్రీరామమూర్తి :--- పత్రికలలో వచ్చింది పై నిజల్ ఏరియాలకు సంబంధించి. ఫిషర్మెన్కు సంబంధించి ఇప్పుడు ఆడిగారు ఇప్పుడు నేను చేసినదే l పకటనగా భావించాలని కోరుతున్నాను.

VOCATIONAL TRAINING IN SRIKAKULAM DISTRICT.

#### 40---

- \* 4916 Q -- Sri V. Narasımha Rao (put by Sri P Srirama Murthy): - Will the Minister for Women Welfare be pleased to state:
- (a) whether it is a fact that the District Women Welfare Officer is conducting vocational training in the district of Srikakulam;
- (b) if so, the number of training subjects introduced in the centre and the number of candidates undergoing the training in 1973-74 and 74-75;
- (c) whether the Government are providing jobs after the passing of the vocational training; and
  - (d) if not, the reasons thereof?

The Minister for Women Welfare (Smt. M. Lakshmi Devi):-(a) Yes Sir.

(b) Six subjects viz, Accountancy (lower), Banking (lower), Commercial Practice (lower), Commercial Geography (lower), Typewriting (lower and higher) and Shorthand (lower and higher) are being taught in the Training Centre

During 1973-74, 23 candidates underwent training and during 1974-75, 24 candidates are undergoing training.

- (c) No, Sir.
- (d) Training is given in the Vocational Training Centres to enable the candidates to appear for the examinations held by the Board of Technical Education. Successful candidates will have to seek jobs through the Employment Exchanges

ఎ\_\_\_అవును.

బి—ఆరు అంశాలలో శిశ్వణ ఇవ్వణడులోంది. 1 ఎక్కొంటెస్పీ—లోయర్ 2. బాంకింగ్—లోయర్ 3. కమర్షియల్ స్టాక్ట్స్—లోయర్. 4. కమర్షియల్ జాగ్సీ—లోయర్ 5. జైప్రైటింగ్—లోయర్ హయ్యర్ 6. షార్టమోండ్—లోయర్, హయ్యర్. 1973—74లో 23 మందికి శిశ్వణ ఇవ్వబడింది. 1974—75లో 25 మందికి శిశ్వణ ఇవ్వబడింది

సీ...లేదు. డి.....బోర్డు ఆఫ్ మెక్నికల్ ఎడ్యుకేషన్ వారు జరుపు పరీశలకు హాజరు కావడానికి ఆవకాశం కల్పిస్తూ శిశ్య ఇస్తున్నారు పరీశలో నెగ్గిన వారికి ఎంప్లాయి మెంటు ఎక్కేంజీల ద్వారా ఉద్యోగాలు సంపాదించుకుంటున్నారు.

త్రీ పి త్రీరామమూర్తి —వారికి ఉద్యోగాఐ కర్పించడం లేదు అంటున్నారు వారికి ఉద్యోగాల విషయంలో ఫస్ట్ టిఫరెన్స్ ఇస్తారా ?

\*శ్రీమతి ఎమ్ లక్షిదేవి — ప్రయత్నం చేస్తున్నాం.

Sri Syed Hassan —What are the minimum qu lifications prescribed?

mt. M Lakshmi Devi:—The qualification is H. S. C. pass, S S L.C. pass, P U.C., Post-Metric pass

Sri Syed Hassan:—Are these schemes only restricted to Srikakulam District or extended to other districts also?

Smt, M. Lakshmi Devi:—In all the districts we have the Vocational Training Centres.

్రీ సి. హెచ్. వరశురామనాయుడు: మొకేషనల్ సై 9వింగ్ ఇవ్వడం మంచి వనే చేస్తున్నారు దానిని ఉపయోగించుకొనే ఏర్పాటు ప్రమైనా జారుడుతున్నదా ? వారిశ్ ఫెల్ఫ్ , ంప్లాయిమొంటు స్క్రీముఖు ఏమైనా ఏత్పాటు చేస్తున్నారా : చేస్తే అవి ఫిమైటి : రేకఖోతే ఏమి ఆలోచిస్తున్నారు ?

త్రీమతి ఎమ్ అష్మిదేవి:—సెల్ఫ్ ఎంప్లాయిమెంటు స్క్రీమ్స్ క్రిండ కాంత మంది ఆష్ణయి చేసుకుండే మెఓన్స్ ఇవ్వడం జరిగింది. ఎంప్లాయిమెంట్ ఎక్ఫేంజిల ద్వారా వచ్చిన వారికి డిపార్లుమెంట్స్మరో ఉద్యోగాలు ఇవ్వడం జరిగింది.

త్రీ నల్లవరెడ్డి త్రీవివానులు రెడ్డి:...ఎంప్లాయిమొంటు ఎక్ఫ్ ఛేంజిలతో ఆనలు వారు రిజిష్టరు చేసుకుంటున్నారా ? ఆజిష్టర్ చేసుకున్న తరువాతనైనా వారందరికి ఉద్యోగాలు వస్తున్నాయా లేదో ఫాలో ఆఫ్ ఏమైనా చేస్తున్నారా? ఈ శిశ్యణ కోండాలు ఎక్కడెక్కడ ఉన్నాయి?

్రీమతి ఎమ్ లఓ్మి దేవి ∙\_పాైన న వారికి ఉద్యోగాలు కల్పించే విషయమై జిల్లా అధికారులకు ఇన్స్ట్రెడ్స్స్ ఇవ్వడం జాగింది. మొత్తం రాష్ట్రం లో హైదరావాడు. వరంగల్లు, త్రీకాకుళం, ఏలూరు, కడప, అనంతపురం, కర్నూ అంటో ಈ ತೆಂದ್ರರಾನ್ನಾಯ

త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీవివానులురెడ్డి ...ఫాలో ఆప్ యాశన్ గురించి అడిగాను. దానికి సమాధానం లేదు.

త్రిమతి ఎమ్ లష్మీదేవి :\_గౌరవసభ్యులు చెప్పిన విషయమై జిల్లా ఆధికారు లకు ఇన్న్ల్ఫిడ్న్స్ ఇవ్వడం జరిగింది తగిన చర్య తీసుకోడం జరుగుతోంది.

త్రిమతి జె. ఈశ్వరీబాయి :\_\_\_వీరందరికి (పథుత్వం ఉద్యోగాలు ఇచ్చే స్థితిలో లేదు కదా వృధాగా చదివించడం ఎందుకు ? ఇందుకు ఖర్చులు ఎంత అవుతున్నాయి?

త్రీమతి ఎమ్. లఓ్మైదేవి — త్రీ కా కుళ౦ సె౦టరుకు 1973-74 లో రు 15.221-36 లు ఖర్పు చేసారు. 1974-75 కు 37 పేలు శారశన్ ఆయునది. ఎంత ఖర్చు అయినదో ఫర్జిక్యులర్స్ రాలేదు.

త్రీమతి బి. కళావతి (మాడుగుల) :—ఈ సెంటర్సులో ఉత్తీర్హులైన విద్యార్థు లను డ్రీ నంజేమ శాఖలో వచ్చే వేకెస్పీలలో తప్పనినరిగా వేసుకునే నిర్ణయం తీసుకుంటారా 🛭

త్రీమతి ఎమ్. లఓ్మిడేవి :....సాధ్యమైనంత వరకు వారికే డిపార్లు మెంటులో వచ్చే ఖా¥ీలలో పేస్తున్నారు.

\*Sri Syed Hassan .—Is it a fact that due to inefficiency and insufficient staff, the results are not upto the expectations?

Sri M, Lakshmi Devi:—The particulars are not available,

త్రీ పి. జనార్ధనరెడ్డి : ....వారు (బెయివింగులో సబ్జెక్ట్స్లు యిచ్చారు. బెయిల రింగు మార్రమే ఎందుకు?యింకా కొన్ని ఎక్కువ సబ్జెక్ట్స్ పెడితే పెట్ఫ్ ఎంప్లాయిడ్ కావడానికి పీలుంటుంది. షార్హహ్యండు జైవ్రైటింగ్ డయిరీయింగ్ భూట్ టిజర్వేషన్ మొదలైన క్రాత్త నట్జెక్ట్స్ పెడితే బాగుంటుంది. నట్జెక్ట్స్ ယာန် နိန် သို့တ ?

(శ్రీమతి ఎం. లఓ్మీదేవి ∙\_\_\_అధ్యమై కొబయిలరింగ్ యిక ౖడ పెట్టడం రేదు. పార్దహ్యాండ్, మైప్ రైటింగ్ పెట్టడం ఆరిగింది. ఎక్కౌంటెన్సీ బ్యాంకింగ్ నట్ జెక్ట్స్ కూడా ఉన్నాయి కొయులరింగ్ ఎక్కువ పెట్టడం లేదు.

Mr. Speaker —Regarding Qn. No 34, the Hon Minister for Labour wants to clarify regarding his answer to a supplementary in regard to unemployed ITI trainees.

#### MATTER UNDER RULE 341

re; Shelving of the proposal to locate Cement factories at Tandur and Adilabad.

Mr. Speaker:— Sri N. Srinivasul Reddy has given under rule 341 in regard to shelving of the proposals to locate cement factories at Tandur and Adılabad.

త్రీ నల్ల పరెడ్డి త్రీనివాసుల్ రెడ్డి: రెండ రోజుల్మకితం ఇండియన్ ఎక్స్మెఫిస్లో వచ్చింది. పిమెంటు కార్పోరేషన్ ఆఫ్ ఇండియావారు ఆదిలావాడు, అండూరులలో పెట్ట వలసి ఉన్న సిమెంటు ఫ్యాక్ట్ రీలకు వారి ఆమమతి నిరాకరిస్తున్నట్లుగా వచ్చింది. ఇది ఎంతవరకు నిజం: ఈ విధముగా జరిగితే రా.ష్టానికి చాలా లోటు జరుగుతుంది. అందువల్ల కేంద్రప్రభుత్వంతో గాని సిమెంటుకార్పొరేషన్ ఆఫ్ ఇండియావారితో గాని రాష్ట్రభుత్వం పోరాడి దానిని మరల సాధించుకోవలసిన ఆవ నరం ఉంది. దీవి మీద బ్రకటన చేయవలసినదిగా మండిగారిని కోరుతున్నావు.

Sri P. Basi Reddy; Sir, in letter dated 18-7-1973, the Government of India, Ministry of Industrial Dovelopment granted letters of intent to the Cement Corporation of India for the establishment of three cement factories at Yerraguntla, Tandur and Adilabad in public sector with an annual installed capacity of four lakhs tonnes each. In pursuance of the above, the Chairman and officers of the Cement Corporation of India Limited held discussions with the officers of the State Government on 22-1-1974 in regard to the provisions of facilities such as land, water etc. In pursuance of the discussions, the State Government sanctioned in July, 1974, three land acquisition units headed by a Deputy Collector for the work relating to the acquisition of lands for the proposed three cement factories. The Cement Corporation of India was also requested to send firm requisitions to the District Colloctors concerned for acquisition of the lands in the three districts. In their letter dt 22-3-1974, the Government of India had approved finally the feasibility reports sent up by the Cement Corporation of India for the esthblishment of the above three cement factories. The total cost of each factory is Tandur, 1,683 lakhs Adılabad 1603 lakhs and Yerraguntla 1542 lakhs. The Cement Corporation of India has already send necessary requisitions for acquiring the land in respect of the land required for the Cement factory at Yerraguntla and orders have been issued approving the draft notifications.

During my visit to Delhi in August, 1974, I specially discussed the matter which the then Union Minister for Industrial Development who assured that all the three units in Andhra Pradesh would be taken up and promised to look into the question of providing funds for the three units. The officers of the States Government had another meeting Matters under Rules 341: re: Shelving of the proposal to locate Cement Factories at Tandur and Adılabad.

with the Chairman and other officers of the Cement Corporation of India at Hyderabad on 3-9-1974 at which the steps to be taken in connection with the establishment of all the three plants were against discussed However, in view of the delay in the Government of India's giving final clearance for the two cement factories at Tandur and Adilabad, our Chief Minister had written on 23-12-1974 to the Union Minister for Finance for getting all the three cement factories included in the agnual plan of Ministry of Industrial Development for 1975-76. In his reply dated 7-1-1974, the Union Minister for Industries promised to look into the matter The Chief Minister is also likely to discuss the matter during his next visit to Delhi with the Union Ministers The State Government have no official information about the correctness of the Press report in the Indian Express dated 29-1-1975 to which the Hon Member has made reference to in his notice. Telex messages have been sent to Government of India seeking official clarification Of course, on the 30th evening, the Chief Minister I discussed the matter with the Minister of Industrial Development about this Press report and we emphasised the need to secure all the three Projects and his reaction was favourable.

త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీనివాసుల్ రెడ్డి ఇండియన్ ఎక్స్ పెస్లో వచ్చిన తరువాత సిమెంటు కార్పొరేషన్ ఆఫ్ ఇండియా చైర్మనుగారికిగాని మానేజింగ్ డైరక్టరుగారికి గాని ఇెలిఫోనుచేసి రాష్ట్ర ్రపుత్వం మాట్లాడినదా : ప్రతికలో వచ్చినది ఆజిద్ధం ఉండదు. ఆటువంటప్పడు నిర్లక్ష్యం చేయడం న్యాయం కాదు. రాష్ట్ర ప్రభుత్వం ఏమి చర్య తీసుకోదలచుకున్నారు ? ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు చెబ్దతారా :

Sri P, Basi Reddy —On seeing the news-item in the Press, Telex messages have been sent and the Chief Minister and myself discussed the matter with the Minister for Industrial Development on 80th.

Mr. Speaker :- And he is hopeful that he will be able to get.

- ్ త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి (శ్రీనివాసులోరెడ్డి :- సిమెంటు కార్పొరేషమవారు షెట్వ్ చేస్తున్నట్లు ఇార్త పచ్చిన కరువాత ఇండస్ట్రీయల్ దెవలప్ మెంటు వారితో మాట్లాడడు కాడు. నిమెంటు కార్పొరేషను వారితో ఎందుకు మాట్లాడి ఉండకూడడు శ
- ತ್ರೆ ಸಿ. ಐನಿರಡ್ಡಿ ಜನೆಯಾರು. The Minister for Industrial Development has control over the Cement Corporation of India.
- త్రీ జె. వెంగళరావు: —ఇండియన్ ఎక్స్ మెస్ట్ వచ్చినది రాంగ్ మాక్టన్: మెట్వ్ చేయడం అనే బ్రక్న లేదు. ఫెక్టి లైజరు కార్పొరేషను లై పెన్ను 5 ఫ్యాక్టరీ అకు యిచ్చింది రెండు మధ్య బ్రదేశ్లోను మూడు ఆంధ్రబ్డేశ్లోను. ఈ సంచత్ఫరం ఫై వాస్ట్రియల్ పోజిషన్ యిబ్బందిగా ఉన్న కారణాన కొంత ఆలస్యం జరిగోట్లునన్నటితీ మెట్వ్ చే'నే క్వళ్ళన్ లేదు. డితే కాకుండా మెండ్ నరీకి ఆర్డర్ఫు ప్లేసు చేయువలసినుందిని

మాట్లాడాను కార్పొరేషను చైర్మమగారితో మాట్లాడాను పైనాన్సు మినిష్టరుగారితో మాట్లాడాను, ఇండస్ట్రీస్ మినిస్టరు గారితో మాట్లాడాను. వారు పామిప్ చేశారు. పిమొంటుకి ఆరోబియన్ కర్టిస్లో ఎక్స్పోర్లుకి గ్రాక్ ఉంది కచుక ఎన్కరేజ్ చేసా మని వారు మాతో చెప్పారు.

re: Levy operations in Srikakulam district.

Mr. Specker -There is another matter under rule 341. Sri Pydi Sriramamurthy and Sri C. L. Narayana have given notice under rule 341 in regard to the levy operations in Srikakulam district,

త్రీ పి. త్రీరామమూ క్రి : ... ఆధ్య జె త్రీకాకుళం జిల్లాలో ఈ చంచత్సరం అక్ట్ బరు నెలాఖరువరకు కూడా చర్షాలు లేనందువల్ల టూన్ఫ్ల్లాం బేషను కూడా ప్రక మంగా జరగలేదు ఎక్కడో కాలపాధారం మీద ఊడ్చిన పౌలాలుకూడా చాలవరకు వంటలు హోవడం జరిగింది. అయితే లెప్ట్ ఆధారం చేసుకున్ని రెండున్నర ఎకరాల నుంచి 5 ఎకరాలవరకు కూడా 3 క్వింటాల్స్ చొప్పన యిచ్చి తీరాలవి డెల్ట్రాపాంతా లతో సమానంగా త్రీకాకుళం జిల్లాలో కూడా వసూలు చేయడానికి రెవిన్యూ ఆధికార్లు <u>లైతులను హెరాస్ చేస్తున్నారు. ప్రభుత్వం వారి ఉత్తవు ఏమిటంటే 300 కిలో</u> పెన ఉన్నవారందరు లెప్ట్ యావ్వాలన్నారు. 400 కిలోలు పండించిన రైతు కూడా 3 10.00 a.m. క్వింటాల్స్ యాచ్చినప్పడు ఆశనికి పీమ్ ఉంటుందో కనిపించడం లేదు ముఖ్యమంత్రి గారు మా జిల్లా పర్యటించినపుడు వర్షాలు పడినవి. కావి అక్టోబరులో టాన్ఫప్లాం ాపాషను జరిగితే ఎంత పంట వస్తుందో ఆలోచించాలి. 800 కె జి. ల పంపు దాలినని కదా అని 3 క్వింటాల్స్ లెఫీ వసూలు చేయడము న్యాయము కాదు 🛮 ఆఫీసర్స్ 300 కె. జి ల పంట దాటినదనే కారణముతో లెపీ వసూలుచేస్తున్నారు. అందువల్ల తగు చర్య తీసుకోవాలని మనవి చేస్తున్నాను.

Sri Challa Subbarayudu.—According to Clause 11 of A.P. Paddy procurement and levy order, 1972, either the R.D.O., Sub-Collector, or Asst, Collector can exempt levy besides the Collector, if they are satisfied that owing to seasonal conditions or natural calamities or due to any other circumstances beyond control happens The acquired quantity of paddy may be exempted or quantity may be reduced, In view of this, the Collector will certainly either reduce the quantity or exempt lovy, according to seasonal conditions. In this case, there was no harassment, Further, the Commissioner of Civil Supplies is going to Visakhapatnam and Srekakulam on the 4th of this month and he will also personally look into the matter.

- త్రీ జె. వెంగళరావు :— నాకు ర్వజెంచేషను యిహ్మారు. బోయి చూడాలని కమీషనరుగారితో చెప్పాను. ఆయన వెడుతున్నారు కదా ఇబ్బంది రోకుండా చూసారు
- త్రీ పి. త్రీరామమూర్తి ..... పంట బోయిన మాట వాన్నవమే, తప్పకుండా చూస్తామని చెప్పారు 300 కె.జి ల పంటను కూడ పూ\_ర్తి పంట ్రేంద భావించి లెబీని వసూలు వేస్తున్నారు. ఆ విషయములో తగు డైరక్షమ యివ్వాతిని కోరు తున్నాను

- ణ్ణీజె. వెంగళరావు :- న్యయముగా ఆయనను పిలిచి చెప్పాను. రెత్తులు యబ్బంది పడకుండా చూసారు.
- ణీ సిహెచ్ పరశురామనాయుడు: కమీషనరుగారు వచ్చిన తరువాత శ్రీకాకుళం లెజిస్టేటర్సునుకూడ పిలిచి డిస్క్ స్ చేస్తామని ముఖ్యమండ్రిగారు ఆన్నారు. కొందరగా చేయాలని కోడతున్నాను.

#### ANNOUNCEMENTS

re: Nomination of Members to Panel of Chairmen

Mr. Speaker: - I am to announce to the House that I have nominated the following Members to the panel of Chairmen for the Fourth Session '-

Sri Kaza Ramanadham,

Sri B. Yella Reddy

Sri Yellappa

Dr Fatimunnisa Begum

re. Nomination of Members to Business Advisory Committee.

Under Rule 254 of the Rules of Proceedure of Conduct of Business in the Andhra Pradesh Legislative Assembly, I nominate the following Members to the Business Advisory Committee :-

The Speaker—Chairman

#### **MEMBERS**

Sri J Vengal Rao, Leader of the House

Sri P Narsa Reddy, Minister for Revenue

Sri M Narayana Reddy, Sri A Veerappa

Sri V Srikrishna

Sri A. Sriramulu

Sri N. Sreenivasul Reddy

Sri K Rangadas, Smt. J. Eshwari Bai and Sri Sultan Salahuddin Owaisi

Sri M Omkar -Sii, I belong to Marxist Party, and I am overlooked. Mine is a single political party in the assembly and I am the loan Member of it. I request you to include my name also in the Business Advisory Committee

Mr Speaker — Is there any obligation?

Sri M Omkar:—Certainly, Sir. It is a recognised political party

Sri C V. K Rao.— He was also Member in the previous Committee

Mr Speaker.—If every member comes and asks like that, it may not be possible for me to accommodate,

re: Nomination of Members to Business Advisory Committee.

Sri M. Omkar —My submission is that I belog to CPM and it is a recognised party and I was also a Member in the pervious Committee I request you considering all those things, to accommodate me

Mr Speaker —I have made selection and announced according to rules. If it is irregular and if there is any violation of rules, I will try to correct it

Sri M Omkar —I am not going to the nicities of the rules. My submission is that being a representative of a political party. I must be taken into the Committee

Mr Speaker.— Is there any discrimination?

Sri C. V. K. Rao — Since he was already a Member last time, you can kindly consider it.

Sri Ch Parasurama Naidu — I want to make a representation, Sır

Mr Speaker -- Later please

త్రీమతి జె ఈశ్వరీవాయి : ....అధ్యజె, న్ఫూరెడ్డిగారివి తీసుకొన్నారు కనుక ఓంకార్గారిని | డాప్ చేసినట్లు వుంది. పారు ఒక పార్టీకి చెందినవారు కనుక వారికి కూడా అవకాశము ఇహ్హర్ తరువాత ఈరోజు డక్డిన్ కానికల్లో సి.పి ఐ. వా ర ఒకటి వచ్చినది.

"Mr. Ch. Kasaiah, Legislator hailing from Kothagudem constituency, was understood to have alleged at the State Legislature Congress Party meeting this evening that a landlord in Nalgonda district had managed to sell 300 acres of his surplus land recently under the Nagarjunasagar ayacut with the connivance of a Minister." సీరింగ్ ఆక్టు ఆమాబరో వుండగా ఆమ్ముకోడానికి మంత్రులు తోడ్పడుతూ వుంచే నాయా క

Mr. Speaker: -Tribunals are being constituted to enquire into those things.

్ర్మీమతి  $\mathbf{Z}_{i,j}$  ఈశ్వడీబాయి :—ఆ మం $_{i}$ తిగారి పేరు చెప్పవలసిన పని లేదు. ్ అక్కడి మంత్రిగార్లు పురుబోత్త మరెడ్డిగారు గళసారి ఆ సున మంత్రిగా పున్నప్పుడు కూడ వచ్చినది. ఓపెన్గా పేపర్పులో వచ్చినది. Let him make a statement.

Mr. Speaker :- Why should he? You give notice and I will consider.

Smt. J. Eswari Bai :- Yes, Sir.

#### PRIVILEGE MOTION

re Promulgation of Ordinances for Bills Pending before Select Committees (Ruling reserved)

Mr Speaker:—These II members have given a notice which I read.

"We hereby give notice of a breach of privilege committed by the Chief Minister

The AP Land Revenue (Additional Wet Assessment) Bill was introduced in the Assembly and it was referred to a Select Committee on 7-8-1974 Another Bill, the AP Commercial Crops (Special Assessment) Bill was also reffered to a Select Committee on 16-8-74. These two are taxation Bills requiring careful consideration. The House had no opportunity even to discuss the principles of the Bills.

On 10-12-1974 two Ordinances were promulgated increasing the rate of wet assessment by hundred per cent as against 50% propos d in the Bill and imposing a new tax ranging between Rs 5 to 25/per acre on Commercial Crops. This is an affront to the authority, diginity and prestige of the House. In addition this has undermined the authority of the Select Committee and abruptly brought its deliberations to a halt. By this unwarranted recourse to Ordinances the Chief Minister displayed utter disregard and contempt for the authority of the House. He has thus committed a breach of privillege

We therefore request the Hon'ble Speaker be pleased to refer it to the Privileges Committee.

## Yours faithfully,

- Sd/- 1 A Sreeramulu
  - 2 N. Sreenivasul Reddy
  - 3 M. Omkar
  - 4. C. V. K Rao
    - J. Easwari Bai
  - 6 D Venkatesam
  - 7 K Rangadas
  - 8. P Janardhana Reddi
  - 9. S. Papi Reddy
  - 10. Syed Hasan
  - 11. N. Venkataratnam

This is the notice that is under my consideration. Finally in regard to the admission, I request the hon Members to say what they would like to say in this regard

Sri A Sreeramulu:—We have raised a very important question concerning the utility and efficacy of the legislature. The Parliament

re: Promulgation of Ordinances for Bills pending before Select Committee.

supreme and sovereign. Similarly the legislature also is supreme When a Bill is introduced, more particularly, a Taxation Bill and when the House has to carefully consider the contents of the Bill and when the matter was referred to a Select Committee, I consider recourse to issue of Ordinance at that particular stage is certainly unfair and unjust to the rights of the House and it is also affecting the legislative power of the Assembly That is why in our notice we stated that it is an affront to the authority of the House which is certainly a breach of privilege I have a ruling on that Commons - Papers No 138 An affront of the dignity of the House is a contempt of the House and therefore a breach of p.ivilege-Whether this is an affront or not, the matter has to be considered in a wider context not in a limited and legal context The Bill has come before the House It is a taxation Bill The Government is trying to put additional tax on the people The Assembly reflects the will of the people. It also reflects the aspirations of the people without bringing that particular Bill to the House and igno ing the responsibility of the Government since this is a legislative enactment, advising the Govenror under the powers vested in him under Article 213 of the Constitution to promulgate the Ordinances is an utter disregard democracy and the members to the Legislature and ıt 18 certainly as I call Article 213 is so wide and a sort of unbridled breach of conduct power is vested in the Governor. It is not for me to question the validity of the Article 213 or the validity of the acts done by the Governor or the legality of the action of the Governer or the Council of Mini-It is for the Supreme Court or the High Court. Here I am questioning the morality with which this particul r measure has been adopted by the Council of Ministers. Let me quote a few observations in regard to the issue of the Ordinances I have made careful study. But I have not come across anything like this Where a Bill is refered to a Select Committee and the Select Committee is examining the Bill. It is useful if I read some Here I have not got any identical bearing of ordinances of the observations made in regard to the issue One asked member protesting against to the issue of Ordinances "May I ask you, Sir, as the guardian of the interests of this House, to consider whether Government would be acting in the spirit of the Constitution if they use the Ordinance-making power to pass what is virtually a Money Bill. This is a matter of utmost importance. Legislation dealing with financial matters would not be ordinary Legislation. It will deal with a matter in regard to which there have been a series of struggles in many countrys for obtaining popular control. Is

Government of India which claims to be democratic Government, allowed to obtain money by promulgating an Ordinance, that is, virtually by executive authority?

The Speker, Mavalankar observed.

"The procedure of the promulgation of Ordinances is inherently unde nocratic. Whether an Ordinance is justifiable or not, the issue of a large number of Ordinances has psychologically a bad effect. The people carry an impression that Government is carried on by Ordinances. The House carries a sence of being ignored and the Central Secretariat perhaps get into the habit of slackness, which necessitates Ordinances, and impression is created that it desired to commit the House to a particular legislation as the House have no alternative but to put its seal on matters that have been legislated upon by ordinances. Such a staye of things is not conductive to the development of the best parliamentary traditions,.

This is an observation made by Mr Mavalankar in letter addressed to the Prime Minister at that time. In addition to this, very recently when such instances occurred in Lok Sabha the present Speaker Mr. G. S. Dhillon made an observation

'Ordinance is an ordinance what ever it might be .... (This is 1973 parliamentary Debates) .. I have tried to see whether there could be any ordinance demacrated into financial ordinance ..... I had already made in very strong terms some observation. But if you think there could be some distinction between financial and non-financial, tax and non-tax ordinance, there is nothing in my knowledge on which I can base my rulling All I can say is, I do not approve of an ordinance just at the time wher the House is about to meet "

Ordinance by themselves are not very welcome, specially so when the date is very clear. In such cases, unless there are special reasons. Ordinance should. avoided. This is the observation made by the Speaker, Lok Sabha, Sri Dhillon. Citing these things, I submit to consider this not as a technical matter. not to be guided by the legalities involved, not guided by the precedents not the observations made in the past. We have set up new record since execution is resorting to unparliamentry practices. These extraordinary powers vested under the Constitution can be utilised in trmes of emergency, not as a routine It is intended to use them daily. when this Assembly is not in session, the Government can ask Governor to issue Ordinances. It is not the intention at all If is a great emergency, if it is not possible to convene the meeting "of the re Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee.

legislature, that extra power vested under Article 213 may be invoked Unfortunately these Bills are before the Select Committee—Ordinarily we used to have the Winter Session in December—What prevented the Government in summoning the legislature during December? It may be due to their difficulties or wranglings in their party—Without doing that and ignoring the Bills before the Select Committee and making the Select Committee superfluous, they brought these Ordinances—That is why I submit you have to consider this as a typical case, an autocratic action at the hands of the Government. It is an intervention on the rights and privileges of the elected representatives and therefore it is a clear breach of privilege. So, necessary action will have to be taken—Otherwise this will give a ruse for the executive to ignore the legislature and invoke its extraordinary power

I request you to consider this question from a different angle. 10-20 a.m. How far it is proper for the Government to resort to this particular Ordinance? What was the urgency? The Bill as introduced in the Assembly contemplates retrospective effect from first July 1974. Even if it is delayed and passed into law this House either in February or March, it was getting reptrospective effect from first of July, 1974. When that is so, what exactly is the grave crisis that was created and what was the urgency that called for a promulgation of this Ordinance if it is not to disrespect or diregard this House? That question will have to be considered.

Article 213 also has an indirect reference to this particular aspect. The Article 213 is as follows.

213. 'Power of Governor to promulgate Ordinances during recess of Legislature — 1) If, at any time, except when the Legislative Assembly of a State is in session, or where there is Legislative Council in a State, except when both Houses of the Legislature are in session, the Governor is satisfied that circumstances exist which render it necessary for him to take immediate action, he may promulgate such ordinances as the circumstances appear to him to require.'

I know this is the subjective satisfaction of the Governor and it is not objective. It is not for anybody to question this subjective satisfaction of the Governor. I am leaving that particular aspect. I am directly asking the Council of Ministers one thing. While suggesting or tendering this advice to the Governor, what exactly was the compelling condition that prompted them to give this advice. When the Bill has a provision for retrospective effect and when the Select Committee is going to put its seal of authority and when it was such a huge majority there is no difficulty absolutely. What is the morality and the propriety involved in regard to the advice given by the Council of

Ministers to the Governor to exercise this power under Article 213 I request you to make special consideration of it. This is a very serious matter affecting the authority of the House and it is a breach of Privilege

త్రీ నల్లపరెడ్డి త్రీనివాసులురెడ్డి — ఆధ్యజ్, ఈ శాసనసభ ఎంత చులువ చేయుండింది ఆం మే యూ ఆర్థినెన్సులు జారీ చేయడానికే యీ శాసనసభను ్పోరోగ్ ్ఖౌరోగ్ చేసి వున్న సందర్భములో ఆర్థినెన్నులు ఆత్యవస్థక పరిస్థితులలో జారీ చేయడం ఆది పేరే సంగతి  $\overset{\leftarrow}{}$ ఈ ఆర్థినెస్పులు జారీ చేయూనికి ముందు రోజునో రెండు రోజుల ముందగానో యీ శాసనసభను గవర్నరుచేత బిక్కోగ్ చేయించి తరువాత ఆర్థినెన్సులు జార్తీ చేయించడం అంపే యీ శాసనశథను తప్పకుండా చులకన చేశారనే విషయము నృష్టంగా కనబడుతున్నది. ఎప్పుడైతే ్షాభుత్వమ ఆనుకుంటుందో \_\_\_ యా మ్రజాస్యామ్యాన్ని ధిక్కరించి పార్లమెంటరీ వ్యవస్థను ఆజని ఏకళ్ళుతాధిపత్యంగా ఏలాలనే వుదేశము వస్తుందో ఆటువంటి సందర్భములలో యుటువంటివి జరుగుతవి. ఇప్పుడు ఆతృవనర పరిస్థితి ఏర్పడ లేదు. ఆయిశే గవర్నరుగారికి పున్న అధికారమును కాదనడము లేదు ఆర్థినెన్సులు జారీ చేసే ఆధికారము గవర్నరుకు వుంది. ఆత్యవసర పరిస్థితి ఏర్పడ లేదు. ఎలెంటి ్రమాదం లేదు. రాష్ట్రము మునిగిఖాయే పరిస్థితి లేదు. ప్రజల మీద కన్నుల భారము పెంచే పిషయము. శాసనసభను చులకన చేసి ట్రిపోరోగ్ చేసి ఆర్ధినెన్నులు జారీ చేయడం అయింది అందే సభా ధిక్కారము చేశారని ఆ్థ్రము చేసుకునే పరిస్థితి వుంది. మ్రాజల మీద పన్నులు పేయడం అంటే మ్రాజలు ఎన్నుకున్న మ్రాజీనిమలు చర్చించే విషయం ఆ విధంగా గాకుండా మాకు బలం వుందనే వృద్ధేశముకో కేవలము గవర్నరు చేత ఆర్థినెన్సులు జారీ చేయించి తరువాత నభ ముందుకు తీసుకు వచ్చి రాటిపై చేయండి అంపే యుంత కంపే ఘోరమెన విషయం పోరే పుండద ఒకసారి మూ నభలో ప్రవేశపెట్టబడిన బిల్లు, సౌలక్ట్లు కమిటీ ముందు పున్నటువంటి ఖిల్లు శానననభ (హీరోగ్ చేయణడి ఆర్థినెన్స్ యువ్వదింది అంచే అది మన చేశికో మండి ఖోయింది అనేది ఘోరమైన విషయం. పెంకటరత్నంగారు యిప్పడు యక్కడ లేరు, వారు (పస్తావించిన విషయం ఒకటి వుంది ఈ నళ ముందు పెట్టి నటువంటి బిల్లు యీ నళ ఆ స్త్రీ ఆయింది ఆ నంధరృములో కౌన్సిల్ ఆఫ్ మినిన్లర్ను నలహాతో గవర్నరు గారు జోక్యం పెట్టుకున్నారు, ఆది నభ హాక్కులకు భంగం కలిగిన విషయముగా (పస్తావించారు. ఇవి ఆన్నీ దృష్టిలో పెట్టుకొని (పివిలేజెస్ కమిటికి రిఫర్ చేయడం ఆవనరం కేవలము (పినీడెంట్సును కోట్ చేసి యుది నమార్థ నీయ మైందని అంేజీ నంతో షించదగ్గ విషయం గాదు. మనము కౌత్త సౌంగ్రామ దాయాలను సృష్టించవలసిన అవసరము వుంది ముఖ్యంగా మీ అధ్యశ్రతలో పార్ల మెంటరీ (పజాస్వామ్యాన్ని యీ సభలో కాపాడవలసిన ఆవనరం పుంది. గత రెండు మూడు రోజులుగా చూస్తున్నాము. మీరు ఇచ్చే రూలింగ్సు పక్షపాతరహి**తంగా** పుంటున్నాయి ఈ విషయములో కూడా యీ సభ హుంధాతనాన్ని సభ హక్కులను నభ్యుల హక్కులను కాపాడుతారని (ప్రజాస్వామ్యాన్ని కాపాడుతారని తప్పకుండా ప్రేష్ట్ కమిటికి రిఫర్ చేప్ారవివిశ్వానం వుంది. ఈ నభకు తలవంపులు తేకుండా Privilege Motion.
re Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills
pending before Select Committee.

355

చూడవలసిన బౌధ్యత యీ సభయొక్క హుందాతనమును నిలబెట్టవలసిన బాధ్యత మీ మీద పుందని చెబుకూ నెలపు తీసుకుంటున్నాను.

్ర్మీ యం ఓంకార్ ∙... అధ్య ఔగతములో జరిగినటువంటి అనుభవాలను చాలా వివరముగా త్రీరాములు గారు కోట్ చేశారు. తరువాత త్రీనివాసులు కొడ్డిగారు కూడా జెప్పారు నేను ఒక వ్యవహారిక దృష్టితో కొన్ని (వధాన విషయాలు తమకు మనవి చేయదలచుకున్నాను. వారు యిస్యూ చేసినటువంటి ఆర్థినెన్నులో ఒక మాట అన్నారు. Whereas the Bill has been referred to the Select Commit ee, whereas the Bill has not yet been passed. అనే విషయం క్లియర్గా చెప్పారు. ఒకసారి ఒక బిల్లును సెలక్టు కమిటీ పంపించారు. అంకే అది ఎదైనా మార్పులు చేయవచ్చు. పన్నులు తగ్గించపచ్చు లేకపోతే పెంచవచ్చు లేదా ముత్తం రద్దు చేయవచ్చు లేకఖ్ితే ఏ సూచనలు అయినా చేయవచ్చు. ఆ రకమైన సిఫారసులు చేసే నంపూర్ణ మొన ఆధికారాలు కలిగినటువంటి ఆ సెలక్షు కమిటి చేతిలో వున్న ఖిల్లును, హార్వాపరాలు ఆలోచించి తుది నిర్ణయాలు చేయవలసిన శాసనసభ, యివి ఆన్ని వుండగా వాటియొక్క- అఖ్పాయాన్ని గమనించాలనే కనీస ఆ**లోచ**న లేకుండా ఎవరు ఏమిచేస్తే ఏమి వుంది నేను ఆనుకున్న పని సాగుతుంది ఆని మిగతా ఆన్ని సంఘాల మాదిరిగా యీ శాసనసభను కూడా ఒక జేబు సంఘముగా చేసుకొని దాని లెక్క ఏమిటీ ఆని ఆతి నిర్లడ్యముగా ప్రవ్రంచే తత్వం తప్ప కనీసం శాసనసభ ఆధికారాలను, హుందాతనమును లడ్యపెట్టకుండా ఓటర్లు ఓటువేసి గెలిపించిన మ్జల యొక్క మనోఖావాలను క్రతిబింబించే సభ్యుల యొక్క ఆభిప్రాయాలకు విలువనిచ్చి గౌరవించే సద్భావాన్ని ప్రదర్శించకుండా యా విధంగా మొరటుతనముతో కేవలము ఆధికారము పుందని (పవ\_ర్తించినట్లయితే (పజాస్వామ్యం ఎక్కడ పుందో ఊహించ డానికి పిలులేకుండా పోతున్నది. కాసన (పకారము గవర్నరు గారికి ఆధికారమున్న మాట విజమే. అయితే వారు స్వంత మొండు అవ్య చేశారా అనేది ఒక ప్రశ్న ఒకటి నృష్టం, మండ్రివర్గం యిచ్చిన నిర్ణయం ట్రహీరము హీయేవారు. మండ్రివర్గం శాసనసభ నుండి ఎన్ను కోబడినటువంటిది. అయితే యీ శాసనసభ నుండి వచ్చినటు వంటి యీ మండ్రతులు మాకు మొజారిటీ పుందనే పుద్దేశముతో రోడ్రోలర్గా పని చేసుకుంటూ ఖోతుం బే మేమందరము ఎందుకు ? ఈ ఎన్నికలు ఎందుకు జరుపారి ? కోట్ల రూపాయలు ఎందుకు ఖర్చు పెట్టారి: ఈ ఎన్నికలలో జనమంతా పనులు మానుకొనినానా అవస్థలు ఎందుకు పడాలి? ఎవరిని ఎన్నుకోవాలని వారు తమ బుర్గు ఎందుకు పాడుచేసుకోవాలి: చివరకు మేము యిక్కడకు వచ్చి మాకేవో పునకాలు యిప్పే వచ్చి రాక రేయిందిగళ్లు చడువుకొని యింతో ఆంతో ప్రజలకు పేవ చేస్తామనుకుంటే మా చదువులను (కమను ఏ విధంగాను కొరగాకుండా చేపి వియంతృత్వముతో పడపాతంగా అలడ్యంగా, ఆప్రజాస్వామికంగా, మరొక రకంగా చెప్పాలంటే నేనుచెప్పిందే పేదమనే దురహంకారపూరితమైన పై ఖరిలో ఈ ప్రభుత్వం వ్యవహారిస్తూ వుంటే యుది చాలా ఆన్యాయము ఇటువంటి క్లిష్ట సమయములో స్పీకరుగా వున్న తమరు మా యొక్క హాక్కులను సభా హక్కులను కాపాడాలని కోరుతున్నాను.

ఇందులో తమ హక్కులుకూడా ఇన్వాల్వ్ ఆయి ఉన్నాయి. ఇంతమంది 10.30 a.m

re Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee.

Privilege Motion:

హాక్కులు హారించారు. కాబట్టి తమ చేతిలో ఉన్న విచడ్ణ ఆధికారాలు స్థకారంగా యీ విషయం ప్రవిలెజెస్ కమిటికి పంపించి కనీసం భవిష్యత్తులో అయినా యీ మంత్రి వర్గము నిర్లక్ష్మ్ పైఖరితో నడవకుండా ఉండడానికి కట్టుదిట్టంగా ఉండడానికి ఇది ప్రిపెలైజెస్ కమిటికి పంపించడం ఆవనరమని లేకపోతే యీ మంత్రివర్గానికి పట్ట పగ్గాలు ఉండవని మనవిచేస్తున్నాను

Sri CVK. Rao - Mr Speaker, Sir, this is a matter of great significance affecting the rights of this House and also the manner in which the Leader of the House, the Chief Minister has to function The Chief Minister is the Chairman of both the Select Committees Taking all these things into account, Sir, I submit to you that a breach of privilege has been committed Under what circumstances? It is no doubt, it is the Governor who has promulgated the ordinances But apart from that, the Governor is also guided by his Council of Ministers Under Act. 213, it has been stated that if the Governor is satisfied that circumstances exist which render for promulgation of ordinance, he can But here there are no such circumstances I can bring breach of privilege against the Governor Here I want to know the circumstances that made him to issue this ordinance. It is the Council of Ministers that is responsible for this affair. When the Council of Ministers failed to discharge their duty, committed a contempt, they should be hauled up The Chief Minister who happens the Chairman of both the Select Committees should be hauled up It is his bounden duty to protect the rights of the House, protect the dignity of the house and to see that democratic functioning is carried on. And it is also his duty to see that the Constitution is not abused or it means he has committed a breach sub-verted When he does it, of privilege The Chief Minister has committed a breach of Privilege being Chairman of both the Committees. Select Committee could have at any stage been convened When does the Governor issue an ordinance? When the Governor is satisfied that circumstances exist But here there are no such circumstances at all to promulgate ordinances. The dignity of the House has to be protested. As such this particular issue breach of privilege committed by the Chief Minister has to be taken very Therefore, the matter has to be referred to the Privileges Committe. Then the Privilege Committee will go into all the details. It is not the Governor but the Chief Minister who has committed breach of privilege Who is responsible to me? It is the Chief Minister, who is the Chairman of both the Select Committees that is responsible I do not know with what psychological bent of mind the Chief Minister has acted. He being the Chairman of the Committees, he should have convened a meeting and place it before the Committee Governor was functioning according to his sweet will and pleasure

re: Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee.

over and above the Council of Ministers, he should have got the protection of the House He cannot act as though he is a nonentity If the Chief Minister acts as a non - enity, if the Chief Minister does not discharge the responsibility, that is a grave situation It the Chief Minister wanted that the Bill has to be passed he should have been convened the writer session. So he committed a grave impropriety and not only that he wanted to side track these things He has little respect for this House Therefore he is responsible for the ordinances to be promulgated by the Governor We passed a resolution, in a meeting of Leaders of Opposition Knowing that resolution, the Chief Minister said that there is an urgency that taxes should be levied Therefore he has to support the ordinances. The fact itself shows that the Ci jef Minister is behind the ordinances He is not saying that the ordinances have been passed knowledge but he is on the other hand, supporting them Therefore the Chief Minister has committed a grave contempt of this house and he matter has to be referred to the Privileges Committee

I quote from the Parliamentary Practices, certain fundamenta conventions:

"It may be stated that any act or omission which obstructs or impeaches either House of Parliament in the performance of its function or which obstructs or impeaches any member or officer of such office in the discharge of his duty or which has a tendency directly or indirectly to produce such results may be treated as a contempt even though there is no precedence of the offence"

Now taking all these things into account, it is the Chief Minister who has taken on his shoulders to defend the ordinance

He is no non-entity. He is the Chairman of the Select 10-40 a.m. Committee But he did not convene the meeting of the Select Committee.

Mr Speaker - You are repeating your observations Give me some new points, though vehemently and exhaustively.

Sri C V K. Rao - If you say, you are going to give your Ruling in my favour, I do not continue

Mr Speaker.—Whenever I wanted to give a Ruling in your favour, I have always tried not to waste your time or the

Sri CVK Rao —If that is the case and indication, I impress you on this point Sir that

re: Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee.

Sreeramulu — When an important issue is before the House, it is strange that the Chief Minister has chosen to be absent from the House He shoul I know the points raised here

Mr Speaker -H's representative is dealing with it, Mr Narsa Reddy is here

Sri A Sreeramulu —Why should there be a proxy?

Sri CVK. Rao -Sir, I raise a point of order

Mr Speaker —How can you raise a point of order, when you are already on your legs. It is strange that you should raise a point of order

Sri Omkar:—Then I raise a point of order.

Mr Speaker - Let Mr CVK Rao complete his speech.

Sri C V K Rao —In a humble manner I am bringing before you all the points in this case.

Mr Speaker .- I am thankful to you for bringing forth these points. If you talk more it may lose its value. You have done very well If you have any additional points you speak Two Members have already spoken. Eleven Members have given notice, and even though I do not think all of them would speak, some of them may. Therefore, please speak only if you have any fresh points

Sri C V K Rao:—This is the additional point, Sir The ordinance has been promulgated by the Government I would like to Hon'ble Speaker may not be swayed draw

Mr Speaker:—I assure you that I am not going to be guided either by a majority or by any Party or the Chief Minister I have to be guided by certain Rules and precedents Sri Sreeramulu has brought to our notice objections and the expressions made by Hon'ble Members and Hon'ble Speaker in Parliament. I am not questioning the legality or the propriety of it. I will deal with the legality and propriety both

Sri C V K Rao :- I would like to quote from May's Parlia mentary Pract ce But Sir, should not the Chief Minister be present here when such an important issue has been raised. Now I would point out, it is a contempt of the House, I mean the absence of the Chief Minister We gave notice of the Privilege Motion, and it is against the Chief Minister

Mr. Speaker :- M. Narsa Reddy is here.

re: Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee

Still V K Rao —Supposing the Chief Minister is found to be guilty, is the punishment going to be given to Mr Narsa Reddy. It is the Chief Minister who is responsible and he should be present, and what is more being an important representative of the people he should be present. There had been occasions when I had raised such objections, and your predecessors had been kind enough to call the Chief Minister to the House. To do justice to himself, he should be here and follow the proceedings closely. My contention is the Chief Minister is not able to discharge his duty for the simple reason that he is not heeding to the democratic sentiments.

I would therefore, request you that he may be called for so much so that he may follow the matter closely and reply If he has committed the contempt he may express his regrets. Thus he can discharge his function

Mr Speaker — You have brought the points to my notice and .

Sri C.V K. Rao -Will you please call him

Mr Speaker -Not always.

త్రీమతి జె. ఈశ్వరీబాయి: — అధ్యజె, ఇంతకుముందు మాట్లాడిన గౌరవ నభ్యులు అన్ని విషయాలు నృష్టంగా చెప్పారు మనం దెమ్మోకటిక్ దేశంలో ఉన్నామనే సంగతి బ్రభుత్వానికి తెలియాలి ఈ కాంగ్రెస్ బ్రభుత్వం స్టేట్లోనే కాకుండా సెంటర్లోకూడా ఇందిరాగాంధికి అవసరం ఉన్నప్పుడు డెమ్మోకటిక్ షద్ధతి పైన వస్తారు లేకపోతే డిక్టేటర్షవ్లో పోతారు. అటువంటివి కాకుండా చూడాలి. మనం బ్రజలయొక్క ఓట్లను తీసుకొని వచ్చిన వాక్లం వాళ్ళ మధ్యకు వెళ్ళినప్పుడు వాళ్లు ఆడిగినదానికి మేము చెప్పాలి కదా, ఈ 2 ఆర్డినొన్సులపల్ల బ్రజలపైన అధిక భారం పడుతుంది. జాయింట్ సెలక్టు కమిటీలో అవి ఉన్నప్పుడు ఆర్డినెన్సు ద్వారా ఎందుకు తీసుకొని వచ్చారు? కాంగ్రెనువారు డబ్బులు ఇచ్చి ఓట్లు సంపాదించుకొని వస్తారు. బ్రజలు ఆడిగితే మేము డబ్బులు యిచ్చి ఓట్లు తీసుకున్నామని అంటారు కాని దానికి సమాధానం చెప్పరు. బ్రజల కష్టనుఖాలు వారికి ఆక్కరేదు. ఇవి జాయింటు సెలక్ట్ కమిటినుంచి వచ్చిన తరువాత భర్చకు తీసుకొని రావాలని మేము అన్నాము. జాయింట్ సెతక్టు కమిటీలో కాకుండానే తీసుకొని వచ్చారు వారు పట్టిన కుందేటికి మూడే కాక్లు అంటారు. మేము 4 కాక్లు అండే వారు 3 అంటారు. కాబట్టి దీవిని స్థివిలేజి కమిటీకి పంపించాలని కొరుతూ సెలవు తీసుకొంటున్నాను,

త్రీ కె. రంగదాస్ :— అధ్యజె. ఈ అర్డినెన్సును గురించి పేవర్లలో రాగానే స్థిపవజైలవారం కొంతమంది సమాపేశమై స్థభుత్వం తీసుకున్న ఈ చర్య తప్పు అని చెప్పాము జాయింటు సెలక్షు శమిటీ ముందు ఈ 2 మిల్సు ఉన్న సందర్భంలో దానిని త్రోపి రాజని ఆర్డినెన్సు తీయడం పౌరపాటు. ఒశవేశ అటువంటి అశ్యవసరం ఏర్పడి ఉండే వింటర్ సెషము పిలవవలని ఉండేది. అంతేగాక ఆడిషనల్ లాండు ఎసెన్మెంటు విధించవలసిన పద్ధతి ఇది కాదు. ఆర్థినెన్సుద్వారా ఈ పిధంగా పెంచే దానికి అవకాశంలేదని మేము ప్రకటన సేసిన తరువాత ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు ఢిల్లీనుంచి వచ్చిన నందర్భంలో విలేఖరులు అడిగితే ఒక సమాధానం ఇచ్చారు. నేను ఖామి వన్ను పొంచలేదు నీటి తీరువా వన్ను పొందానన్ ముఖ్యమం(తిగారు ఆనానైరు. విల్లులో కాని ఆర్థినెన్సులో కాని స్పష్టంగా భూమి పన్ను పెంచినట్లుగా ఉంది దానివల్ల దీనికి బిల్లు పెట్టడం కాని ఆర్థినెన్స్లు తీయడం కాని ఒక పేరుతో తీస్తూ దానిని సమర్థించడం కోసం ఇంకొక పేరు పెట్టడం సమంజనంగా లేదు ఏమైనా అత్యవసర పరిస్థితి వీర్పడినప్పుడు ఇక్కడ ఉన్న ప్రతిపజెలవారిని పిలచి జాయింటు సెలక్టు కమిటిముందు ఉన్న సమస్యలను చర్చించి ఈ అత్యవసరపరిస్థితి ఏర్పడింది కనుక ఆర్ధినెన్ను కెస్తు హైము అని చెప్పడంలో ఎక్కడ న్యూనతఉందో నాకు అర్థంకావడం లేదు. దాదాపు 7 సంవత్సరాలు ఇక్కడ గవర్నరుగా పనిచేసిన (శ్రీ ఖండుఖాయి దేశాయిగారు చెప్పిన కొన్ని వాక్యాలు నేను చదివి వినిపిస్తాను. ముఖ్యమంత్రి శాసనసభకు సమాధానం చెప్పవలని ఉంటుంది కాని గవర్నరు తను చేసిన మంచి చెడ్డలకు శానగనభ ముందు విలుచుని సంజాయిపీ చెప్పవలసిన పని లేదు. అట్లాగే ప్రతిపక్షంవారు కొద్దిమంది ಆಯಿನ ವರು ಮಂವಿವ್ರಾ, ವಿಜ್ಞತಗಲವ್ರಾ, ರಾಜಕಿಯೆಂಗ್ ಆಲ್ ವಿಂದೆವ್ಯಾ, ಪ್ರಜಾನ್ವಾ మ్యంలో సహనం, సర్హుణు అవసరం బ్రాపతిపడిం వారి ఆఖిపాయాలను ప్రభుత్వం ్దు ఆలకించి వారికి విలుపఇచ్చి గౌరవించినప్పుడే దేశంలో (పజాస్వామ్యం ఐలపడుతుంది. దాదాపు 7 సంవత్సరాలు మనకు గవర్నరుగా ఉండి వారు అటువంటి మంచి మాటలు చెప్పిన విషయం ముఖ్యమం తిగారి దృష్టికి తెస్తున్నాను జరిగిన హీరపాట్లను గురించి హామీ ఇస్టారని మీ ద్వారా ముఖ్యమం తగ రిని కోరుతున్నాను.

10–50 a.m. త్రీ పి. జనార్థనరెడ్డి — అధ్యజ్, అనలు యా ఆర్టినెన్సు పెట్టేదానిలోనే "He is satisfied that c.rcumstances exist which render it necessary" అని ద్రాశారు — అగస్టులో ఇంట్రబ్యూస్ చేసిన విల్లులో — మొదటి విల్లులో నెంబరు 3 లో "It shall be deemed to come into force on the 1st July, 1974" అని ఉంది. ఆనలు ఆ విల్లు ప్రవేశపెట్టినపుడే రెట్టా స్పెక్టిప్ ఎఫెక్టుతో — జూలై 74 మండి మిల్లు ప్రవేశపెట్టిననాటికి ముందునుండి ఎఫెక్టులోకి వస్తుండి అన్నారు. అటు వంటప్పుడు మళ్లీ ఆర్థినెన్స్ తేవలసిన అవనరం ఏమి వచ్చిందో ఆర్థం. కావటంలేదు. అధ్యజ్, ఇపుడు మీరు ఇచ్చే రూలిలిగ్ మనకు ప్రసిడెంట్ అవుతుంది. ఇదివరకు మౌలంకర్గారు ఇచ్చిన రూలింగ్ మనకు ప్రసిడెంట్ అవుతుంది. అట్లాగే ఇపుడు తమరు మొదలు రూలింగ్ ఇస్తే —అది తర్వాత మనకు ప్రసిడెంట్ అవుతుంది. మన కాన్స్టీట్యూషన్ను ఎన్నో అమెండ్ మెంట్స్ అయినవి. ఇందిరాగాంధి న్వంత అవన రాల కోనం కాన్స్టీట్యూషన్నను అమెండ్ మెంట్స్ అయినవి. ఇందిరాగాంధి న్వంత అవన రాల కోనం కాన్స్టీట్యూషన్నను అమెండ్ మెంట్స్ అయినవి. ఇందిరాగాంధి న్వంత అవన రాల కోనం కాన్స్టీట్యూషన్నను అమెండ్ మెంట్స్ అయెనవి. వనక్ను అమెండ్ మెంట్స్ తమందని మనకు ప్రసిడెంట్ అవు తుందని మనవిచేస్తున్నాను అనలు యీ బిల్లు రెట్టా స్పెక్టీవ్ ఎఫెక్టుతో జాలై 74 నుండి ఫోర్ఫ్ఫ్ లోకి వచ్చేటట్లు పెట్టినపుడు అనవనరంగా యీ ఆర్టినెన్స్లు ఎందుకు ?

re: Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee

ఆర్నెన్స్స్ వచ్చిన దానివల్ల ఏమి పని జరిగింది? ఆరుడు కాన్స్ట్రీట్యూషన్ ఆర్టికీల్ 213 వైలేట్ చేశారని మనవిచేస్తున్నాను. ఇపుడు ఆర్టినెన్స్ అవనరమే లేదు ఈ ఆర్టినెన్స్ అవనరం గురించి ఇందులో ఒక సెం బెన్స్ అయినా వ్రాశారా అంటే లేదు దాని ఆవనరం గురించి ఒక సెం బెన్స్ట్ కూడ లేదు. ఆర్టినెన్స్ట్ యొక్క అవనరం గురించి ఒక సెం బెన్స్ట్ కూడ లేదు. ఆర్టినెన్స్ట్ యొక్క అవనరం గురించి అందులో లేదు. ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు యీ బిల్లును పైలెట్ చేశారు వారే వైలెట్ చేసిన దానికి వ్యతిరేకంగా వారే వాదన చేస్తున్నారం బే—అది మన హౌస్యుక్క గౌరవానికి భంగకరము అవుతుందా కాదా అని ఆడుగుతున్నాను ఏ బిల్లు అయినా మన ఆస్టింబీ చరిసించేటనుడు. తరు పారీ మనం చర్చ చేసేటప్రడు, ఏ విషయమైనా మన అసెంబ్లీ చర్చించేటపుడు అద్ద పార్టీ ఇన్టర్వెన్నన్ జరుగవచ్చనా? Third party intervention is a breach of privilege. అది సభ్యులయొక్క హక్కులకు భంగకరం ఆవుతుంది మనం యీ విల్ల చెర్చిస్తున్నప్పుడు తర్లు పర్సన్ ... గవర్నర్ .. వచ్చి ఇంటర్వీన్ ఆయి, ఆర్థినెన్స్ను తేవ<sub>టము—</sub>చాలా విచారకరమైన విషయము (పజాన్వామ్యంలో ఆది అపెంట్లీ హాకు<sub>డ్</sub> ఆవాలవి కోరుతున్నాను.

Sri Ch Parasurama Naidu - Very learned and lucid study and exposition of the subject has been brought to bear by my good friends, they have gone through precedents, they have gone through the learned statements of earlier administrators and speakers. They have done very well in drawing the attention of the government to the feelings which have been aroused in the public on the issuance of these ordinances most unexpectedly and suddenly In my opinion it is certainly an error, it is not necessary and is not called for; that could have been avoided and with the least difficulty to the administration But yet I have to state it is only an error and cannot go beyond the scope of an error. I do not see what are the circumstances perhaps it may be in the mind of the Government that having been made it effective from 1-7-74 the records should be made ready and the machinary for collection should be put in operation in order to avoid difficulty of collecting two taxes for the two years at the same time. Perhaps all these circumstances should have been really in the mind of the Council of Ministers who had advised the issuance of the ordinance. Still I think that it is not such a defect as to warrant invitation of all this criticism and approbrium. It is certainly an error calling for the commentof indiscretion but as a lawyer and as a person with some study of the subject I am not able to associate myself with my good friends in castigating this as a breach of privilege. A breach of privilege is a matter of breach of law. It is primarly, fundamentally and basically a breach of law and I am not able to strain the language of ary provision either of the Constitution or the Rules to bring this within the compass of breach of privilege Breach of privilege also should not be used very often so that it may become misused. We shall not abuse the language or breach of privilege for brining everything and any thing and trying to castigate whatever we like and say "here is a breach of privilege". I cannot associate myself in saying repeatedly "points of order" for anything which I want to say

Sri C V K Rao —I rise on a point of order Under the provisions of the rules it is only those who have given notice of privilege that should be given a chance to speak. Here it cannot be made a debate and it is not a question of discussion. A notice of privilege has been given by certain members. The Hon'ble Speaker has given an opportunity to here them. If somebody raises an objection you can call for the names of members who have given notice. In the initial stage somebody cannot take vakalat for the Chief Minister or any other Minister who is to be hauled up. The hon Member thinks this is a court of law. This is not a court of law, for the simple reason he can not with imuminity try to abuse the goodness of the Hon'ble Speaker.

Sri A Sriramulu — It is to acquire a qualification to cross to the other side that my friend has laboured so hard to say that it is not a matter of privilege

11-00 a.m. త్రీ నల్లపుొడ్డి త్రీవివానుల్ రెడ్డి — ఇప్పడు ప్రామనాయుడుగారు లాయంట్గా ఈ నభలో వ్యవహరించవానికి హక్కు ఎవరు యిబ్బారని ఆడుగుతున్నాను. యూన్పర్షన్స్ కోచ్ చేస్తున్నారు, మాటిమాటికీ పాయింట్ ఆఫ్ ఆర్డర్ రెముజ్ చేస్తున్నట్లు, పి9ిపిలేజ్స్ రెయుజ్ చేస్తున్నట్లు అత్తంగా వ్యవహరిస్తున్నట్లు యుతర ప్రతివజాలు-ఆస్. అది ఓడ్బకోమంటారా?

Sri C V. K Rao — Are you going to permit a debate on this?

Mr Speaker — No The only thing is, as you said, the matter is under my consideration Before I dispose it of I wanted to here the Hon'ble Members who have given notice and also a few other members.

Sri C. V K Rao —Those who have not given notice?

Mr Speaker .—I will try to consult them They want to speak on that. That is why they spoke on that.

Sri C V. K Rao — You kindly give permission

Sri M. Narayana Reddy.— Here the consent is not yet given When that is so, he cannot raise point of order Under Rule 197 you have not given the consent.

Mr Speaker - No Who said I have given?

Sr. Ch. Parasurama Naudu — My good friend Mr. C.V. K. Rao, a gea democrart is upholding and quoting precedents. After all, there were privileges coming up before this House and your Learned Predecessor had taken an opinion on such principles as he thought fit.

Mr Speaker —You need not explain it to me I only request you to speak on this matter

Sri Ch Parasurama Naida — Notwithstanding the very many appersions of my good frield, who thought fit to cost upon me, I remain undisturbed and I proceed on in my own way because I have the right to speak

Mr Speaker—May I request you to speak about the grounds? Their remarks are all friendly You are speaking here as friends and they have made friendly iemarks

Sri Ch Paiasurama N idu — Whether the issuance of this ordinance constitutes a breach of privilege, meaning the contempt of this House When the matter is pending before the House, I see no provisison, I see no language, I see no word which can be even brought into the remote corners and the academic stretchs of the influence of breach of privilege The primary thing is there saill be a failure in the application of law and under the Constitution and under the Rules of Procedure, they are entitled to issue an o dinance One more factor, I do not think it will be improper for me to bring it to the notice of the House

Mr. Speaker - If it is not proper, do not bring it

Sri Ch Parasurama Naidu — I do not think, it is improper, I said I am not a man of improprieties

Mr Speaker - So I am scrry

Sri Ch Perasurama Naidu — The Select Committee gave its report and it was already placed before this House So, I am now free. The Select Committee has finished this job by the time the ordinance was issued. Therefore, there was no more any question of futher consideration by the Select Committee. It has finalised. Therefore, if an ordinance had been issued, it may be in the opinions of many of us a hasty thing but it is not a breach of privilege.

Sri M Narayana Reddy—Mr Speaker Sir, two points have been raised. Before deciding whether the consent has to be given under rule 197 you wanted to be satisfied. Two main grounds raised by the Hon'ble Members are, the Bill was referred to the Select Committee and the other is the circumstances. As far as

satisfaction and circumstances are concerned, it has been decided in the same House, as the learned opinion of the Advocate-General on 22nd July 1970 on Ordinance No. 2 of 1970 with regard to the Amendment to the Municipal Corporation Act, that a matter which has been thoroughly discussed and decided need not be debated further The satisfaction of the Government is subjective and it need not get the circumstances in the Ordinance passed or otherwise that has been held. The other new point is about the reference to the Select Committee In this respect. I should expect complement to the Government instead of condemnations in a Breach of Privilege motion Why So? Kindly see in the ordinance passed, in the very first preamble, it is mentioned "Whereas a Bill to provide for the levy of additional landrevenue etc. has been introduced in the Assembly-that is one and "whereas the Bill has been referred to the Select Committee and where as the Bill has not been passed" Three things have been clearly men-It is not as though they were supressed Now, by the time the Ordinance was issued the Select Committee has concluded its sitings and consideration of the Bill and the only formality of presentation of the report before the Assembly was due Now, Sir, under Article 213 of the constitution, the Governor and similarly under Article 123 the President-they exercise the legislative power-exercise a power that is exercised by this House or by the legislature where there are two House like in our State He is not exercising any executive power in the issue of the ordinance So, Article 213 is meant to exercise a legislature power which really belongs to the Legislature when it is not in Session After the Select Committee, the Bill would have been either passed or rejected. Those are only the two things

11-10 a m. Now Sir, why it was necessary that an ordinance had to be issued before 10th December or before the meeting of the Legislature is the point. You will kindly see, as the Hon Member Sri Janaradhan Reddy pointed out, here the legislation is given a retrospective effect from 1st July, that is the fash year. Now the revenue collections for the last kharif has to be made in terms of the normal revenue programme of kist collections before the meeting of this Legislature. Before the Bill could be passed the revenue collection will have started in the districts and villages. In order to obviate the hardship of the people who would other wise pay double the land revenue at the end of Tabi season, or the Rabi season, this ordinance was passed or promulgated to enable this administration to collect land revenue during the usual collection period. Therefore, it is public convenience.

Sr: A Snramulu:— Nothing has been done. It is all illusory thing

re. Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee.

Sri M Narayana Reddy — Since the power that was exercised by the Governor under Art.213, is a power of legislation and whatever this House would do can be done by the Governor. Therefore, it cannot be questioned and the Select Committee has not rejected the Bill so as to advise the Governor or the House to drop the Bill Here the report is also presented to the House. There is absolutely no question of any privilege on either count either while pending before the Select Committee or about the circumstances not existing so as not to warrant this Ordinance Therefore, when the Bill is coming and the Ordinance is coming up for discussion, it can be thrown out The ordinance can be condemned through a resolution. There is no bar. Therefore, absolutely there is no case of privilege against the issue of the Ordinance.

Sri P Narasa Reddy:—Mr. Speaker, Sir, the simple point now for discussion is whether there is any breach of privilege. Now, so far as the Ordinance is concerned I mostly humbly submit that it cannot be overruled by the Hon Speaker. It is an enactment. It is the House which will have to discuss the merits and demerits of the Ordinance and then come to a decision. Here, the only question is whether ...

Mr. Speaker —It is right The question of discussing the ments and dements of the Ordinance does not arise, because no resolution has been moved for disapproval

Sri P. Narasa Reddy .-- What I submit here is that ...

Sri A. Sriramulu:—The Minister can make the speech when the resolution for disapproval comes up for discussion.

Mr. Speaker .—You have not moved Anyway, I have not received it so far.

Sri A Sriramulu —I have given the notice of resolution he can perhaps advance his argument then. Not on this matter,

Sri P Narasa Reddy —Now the only question that remains is whether the passing of the ordinance is an affront to the House or as the Hon. Member Sri C V K. Rao has said by quoting May's Parliamentary practice that there has been some obstruction or impediment in the working of the Legislature Now, my humble submission in this is as Mr Janardhan Reddy has said this enactment has got a retrospective effect from July, 1974. And therefore, it is an enactment or taxation bill. The Government will have to make enquiries, prepare registers about the commercial crops by the end of the Kharif season,

re: Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee.

which ends by November December The efore, where a Bill has been referred to the House and when it is again referred to Joint Select Committee and before it is discussed, merely because an ordinance has been issued that itse f cannot constitute breach of privilege for the simple reason that ordinance issued under art 213 of the Constitution is not only placed before the House within six weeks, it is the Privilege of the House to discuss and approve or disapprove it If we do not place the ordinance before the House then naturally within six weeks, the ordinance does not remain So, where is the affront to the legislative power of this Hon Assembly? There cannot be an affront

Then I would quote Kaul's Parlia aentary Practice where it has been very clearly laid down that it is the

Sri A Sriramulu —When the Minister is speaking let him also refer to the observations made by great men like the late Speaker Sri Maylankar and the present Speaker

Mr Speaker -They are already made

Sri A. Sriramulu —Instead of referring to art 213 and legality issue

Mr. Speaker -You have read that I am aware of that.

Sri A. Siiramulu :—The Minister is trying to give sophisticated direction to the whole question Let him not quote art 213 for deciding whether the Governor has power or not I can go to High Court or Supreme Court for deciding that I need not stand here

Sri P Narasa Reddy -Sir, in May's Parliamentary Practice, it has been definitely laid down very well. Merely because it has been ref ired to the Joint Select Committee, it cannot be said the It is page 534, Sir

"The President may issue an ordinance to enforce the provisions of a Bill pending before a House or to enforce the provisions of a Bill already passed by one House and yet to be passed by the other House or entirely a new matter to placed subsequently by a Bill to be brought before the House, or a purpose or not requiring permanent legislation"

Apart from this, there are several precidents where such ordinances have been issued which I would humbly invite the Hon i Speaker's a attention The Requisition and Acquisition of Immovable Property Amendment Bill, 1968 was introduced in the Lok Sabha on the 10th May, 1968 and before the Bill was passed by the Parliament. the Requisition and Acquisition of Immovable Property Ordinance, 1968 was promulgated on 17-6-1968 by the President to give effect to re · Promulgation of Ordinance for Bills pending before Select Committee

Provisions of the said Bill Another instance is the Public Premises Eviction of Unauthorised Occupants Amendment Bill, 1958 It was introduced in the Rajya Sabha on 5th March, 1968 and before it was passed, the Public Premises Eviction of Unauthorised Occupants Ordinance, 1968 was promulgated by the President on 17th June, 1968 to give effect to the provisions of that Bill. Thirdly, the latest, the Sick Textile Undertakings Nationalisation Bill was introduced in the Parliament on 2-9-1974 But before the Bill was passed, the Sick Textile Undertakings Nationalisation Ordinance 12/1974 was promulgated by the President on 21-9-74 And again the Press Council (Second-Amendment) Ordinance, 1974, was promulgated by the President on 27-1-1974 and the Indian Tariff Amendment Ordinance was promulgated by the President on 28th December, 1974 Then our neighbouring State, the Governor of Tamilnadu promulgated the Tamilnadu Agricultural Income Tax Amendment Ordinance 3/72 on 21-11-1972 even-though the Tamilnadu Agricultural Income Tax Amendment Bill was pending before the Select Committee So, there are several precdents of the Indian Parliament and also of other Legislatures where ordinance were issued by the Governor pending the Bill being discussed either by the Assembly or when it was referred to the Joint Select Committee So, this itself cannot be an affront to the House submission is the House has got a right to discuss, has got a right to give amendment and suggestions and after that only the ordinance would be a perfect law It would only be a perfect law after the House gives its consent. So, when the provision is clear under the Constitution and where a constitutional obligation has been enacted in view of the emergency which the Governor thought, it cannot be said that there has been obstruction or impediment. And that if they want to haul up the Government or the Hon Chief Minister or anybody else before the Privileges Committee, it is not proper There is no breach of any privilege at all.

Another point which was very candidly put forth by the Hon Members was there was been some dissatisfaction is the party and therefore the Assembly was avoided and the ordinance has been brought This is also superfluous in as much as the public has recently in the bye-elections given thumping confidence vote to the Congress Party and the leadership of the State

Mr. Speaker.—That we shall not discuss here

Sri P. Narasa Reddy —So, the question of dissidents among the 11-20 a.m. party or that the pary is afraid to come before this Assembly, does not asise.

100 ' (Interruptions) Sri P Janardhana Reddy-We want proof

Mr Speaker:—Let us not go into the matter of elections

Sri A Sreeramulu —We do not want to hear about the bye-elections

Mr Speaker:-That is what I am saying

Sri D. Venkatesam (Kuppam)—Point of order, Sir The question is that due to some dissatisfaction in the Party, they have issued the Ordinances

Mr Speaker—I have not allowed him to speak on this. It is unnecessary.

Sri D. Venkatesam:—Is the Minister justified in telling us....

Sri P. Narasa Reddy.—What is the point of order here? We have also got a right to speak

#### (Interruptions)

Mr Speaker —What is the point of order? What Rule has been violated?

Sri D Venkatesam —I say due to dis-satisfaction, these Ordinances have been issued.

Mr. Speaker.—That is what you say It is a matter of opinion. Suppose, if I give a ruling, is it binding on you? It is a matter of expression. It is a matter of opinion. I cannot take cognizance of it. There are only certain matters, which I can take cognizance of However, I thank you very much, for the debate. I should say that Mr. A. Sreeramulu, who spoke first has very well set the discussion properly. He dealt with the legal aspect and the propriety of it. He referred to Lok Sabha debates and Hon'ble Speakers' remarks. Therefore, matters are very clear. Members are feeling that large number of ordinances have been issued during the interim period. Members are agitated that such things should not have been happened. Therefore I have to examine the whole issue. Since several Members have spoken, I have to go through the whole issue and give a decision which is appropriate, within two days. Thank you

Now Papers to be laid on the Table.

#### PAPERS LAID ON THE TABLE

(i) Amendments to Rules made under Sec. 107 of A.P. Charitable and Hindu Religious Institutions and Endowments Act. 1966.

Sri Challa Subbarayudu:—Sir, on behalf of the Minister for Endowments, I beg to lay on the Table a copy of the notification issued in G.O Ms No 926, Revenue (Endowments, III), Dated 25-9-1974

containing amendments to the rules made under Section 107 of the Andhra Pradesh Charitable and Hindu Religious Institutions and Endowments Act, 1966 and issued in G.O Ms No 260, Home (Endowments III) Department, dated 1-3-1969 as required under sub-section (2) of Section 107 of the said Act.

Mr Speaker -Paper laid.

(2) Amendments to Rules made under Sub-Sec (2) of sec. 327 of A P. Municipalities Act, 1965.

Sri Challa Subbarayudu —Sir, I beg to lay on the Table the following rules or amendments to rules made under the Andhra Pradesh Municipalities Act, 1965 as required under sub-section (2) of Section 327 of the said Act

SI No	No and Date of the GO.	Name of the rules or amendments to rules	No, and date of the Gazette in which they are published
1.	G O Ms No 12, M A. ,dated 17-1-1973	Rule relating to check measurement of Muni- cipal Works.	Pages 119, 122 of Rules Supplement to Part II of A.P. Gazette dated 17-5-1973.
2	G O Ms No 19, MA, dated 19-1-1974.	Amendments to Andhra Pradesh Municipalities (Municipal Works) Rules 1967	Pages 15-16 of Rules Supplement to Part I of A.P Gazette, dated 21-2-1974

Mr. Speaker -- Paper laid.

Sri C.V.K. Rao:—Point of order, Sir. In regard to placing of these G.Os. there is delay. I have raised about this previously and again there is delay in this case. Yesterday or day before yesterday Hon'ble Speaker gave his ruling and said that there should not be any delay in placing the GOs. on the table and it should not be repeated. But still, it is being continued.

Sri Challa Subbarayudu:—I express my regrates. There is some lapse.

Sri A. Sreeramulu:—This is a very important issue. This comes under Subordinate Legislation. Legislature lays down a throad policy and the Executive frames the notifications, rules and regulations under that. If these things are placed in time, there will be some time to examine and to bring some necessary amendments. In that way, there is Legislative control over executive. If an order issued on 17th May,

Government Motion: re. Constitution of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation,

1973 is to be placed in the year 1975, is it possible to exercise that legislative control. The purpose of placing it on the table is getting defeated on account of indifference of bureaucracy and the helplessness of our ministers. The Ministers concerned will have to pull up their Secretariat people in such cases.

Mr. Speaker -It should not happen again

Sri C V. K Rao:—Let the Ministers give entire lists of such Rules or G.Os

(3) Amendments to Rules For exemption of certain Machinery from the operation of Sec 264 of A P Municipalities Act, 1965

Sri Challa Subbarayudu —Sir, I beg to lay on the Table the amendment to the rules for exemption of certain machinery from the operation of Section 264 of the Andhra Pradesh Municipalities Act, 1965, issued with G O Ms No. 618, M A, dated 12-1-11974, as required under sub-section (2) of Section 327 of the said Act.

Mr Speaker .- Paper laid on the Table

(4) State Administration Report for the 1971-72 on the working of Public Libraries.

11-30 a.m.

Dr. Ch. Devananda Rao —Sir, I beg to lay on the Table a copy of the State Administration Report for 1971-72 on the working of Public Libraries under Section 9 (e) of the Andhra Pradesh Public Libraries Act, 1960.

Mr. Speaker - Paper laid

Sri A Sreeramulu -1971-72 Report is being placed now When was it prepared?

Dr Ch Devananda Rao —I regret very much for the delay. The delay was made in press

Sri A. Sreeramulu .—We are in 1975. What is the purpose of this Report now?

Dr. Ch. Devananda Rao .- The delay is made in press. I wal see that such things do not occur in future.

#### GOVERNMENT MOTION

Re: Constitution Of The Committee On Subordinate Legislation

Sri J. Vengal Rao: Sir, I beg to move

"That the Members of this House do proceed to elect in the manner required by rule 284 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Andhra Pradesh Legislative Assembly, twelve members from among their numbers to be members of the Committee on Subordadinals Legislation for a period of one year."

"That this House recomends to Legislative Council that they do agree to nominate four members from Legislative Council to be on the Committee on Subordinate Legislation of this House for a period of one year"

Mr Speaker - Motion moved.

The question is

"That the Member of this House do proceed to elect in the manner required by the Rule 284 of the Rules of Procedure and Conduct of Business in the Andhra Pradesh Legislative Assembly, twelve Members from among their number to be members of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation for a period of one year

"That this House recommends to Legislative Council that they do agree to nominate four members from Legislative Council to be on the Committee on Subordinate Legislation of this House for a period of one year."

The motion was adopted

Sri C.V.K Rao - When the term of the Subordinate Legislation Committee is to be over?

Mr Speaker -- On 2-2-1975.

#### ANNOUNCEMENT

Mr Speaker -In accordance with regulation made by me for conduct of Elections according to the principles of proportional representation by means of single transferable vote, I fix the following programme of dates for elections to the Committee on Subordinate Legislation

The last date for making nominations: 4-2-1975. 1 1-30 P.M

11-00 A.M. 5-2-1975. The date for scrutiny of nominations:

3. The last date for withdrawl of candidature.

1-30 P.M. 7-2-1975.

11-2-1975. The date on which a poll shall 10-00 A.M. necessary, be taken. to In the Committee Room of the Assembly 3-00-P M.

Buildings

## MOTION OF THANKS ON THE ADDRESS BY THE GOVERNOR

Sri A. Sreeramulu - Mr Speaker, Sir. The Governor's Address is a a very clearly worded document, containing mis-statements, false promises and threats. This is how I categories the Governor's Address must be a statement of policy activities and

achievements of the Government. Unfortunately, it has been done in a very casual manner The Government does not even seem to show some concern for serious situations obtaining in the State with regard to price rise unemployment etc., adversly affecting the several sections in This, I take it first, as the casual way in which the been done On page 7 of the Address. has Address. the Government says "Government are aware that the rise in prices and the inflationary situation generally have created stresses and While this is an All India -nay even the - economy strains in global phenomenon Why they were using this poetic explanation "All India - nay even a global phenomenon" I call this is a highly mischievous statement. It is certainly not a global phenomenon The rise in price is a special phenomenon of the Social Republic of India. Rise in price is a special characteristic feature of the bungling that has taken place in the country over a period of 27 years, asa a result of the monopoly of power of a particular party and certainly it is not a global phenomenon. I quote some countrires, highy develop countries a developing countries, wherein rise has not been so much as recorded in 1973 72%, West Germany 69% India France Egypt 3 4%, Srilanka, a neighbouring country did not show anything more than 7.6% But the Socialist Republic of India has recorded the registered increas of 28 2% I want the authors of this particular document to tell me how they have jumped to the poetic conclusion of saying "nay a global phenomenon" That is how the Government is trying to put hard truths, manipulations and distortions in the public mind. This rise in prices more particularly the rise in price of rice in Andhra is something more disastrous. Is there any achivement of the Ministry for the last one year about which a lot of publicity and anniversaries are conducted cermonial functions were held and an army of ministers in a batch, attended, I am unable to understand. I have not come across an occasion of this type where an elected ministry which accidentally ın office is with such a wonderful pageantry, with so much of luxury. I call this as a vulgar taions as a democratic institution I consider you have totally failed in your duty, because the fundamental factor is the price of rice last year was Rs 1-20 during this time. Now it has gone upto Rs 2-80 or Rs 3 That is 125% increase in the prise of rice alone and still our Government gloats over these achivements, that this year, "we are go ing to procure" Last Year, we procured 6 lakhs of tonnes diffrence between the procurement price and the market price for every bag of rice is Rs 100/- and if you procure 6 lakhs of tonnes at the procurement price and allot 4 lakhs of tonnes to the Central pool the loss that is inflicted on the people of the State and on the Govemment I have worked out for every ton of race that you give to the

Central Pool is Rs 1000 If we are contributing 4 lakhs of tonnes to the Central Pool, as we did last year, the total loss to the State is Rs 40 crores because the difference between the market price and the procurement price is so much It is an indirect tax on the people without calling it a 'tax'. You are harassing the producer and also the consumer in the state by depressing the procurement price, by adooting dual pol cy and 60 to 70 % the miller levy at a particular rate and allowing free hand to the open market quota So, the price of rice has terribly gone to Rs 3 while a citizen of Andhra is obliged to pav When you procure 10 lakhs tonnes, Rs 3 per Kg of rice the Central Government would insist that you should contribute not less then 6 or 7 lakhs of tonnes, and Rs 60 crores is the loss and that is the tax indirectly levied on the people of the State While that is the position, our Chief Minister is running to Delhi with a begging bowl for Rs 10 crores to complete Nagarjuna Sagar Project It is amazing Why Government should not say that we have procured the rice and if other States want or the Government of India want our rice, they have to purchase rice at the market price

You procure 10 lakh tonnes, you release 4 or 5 lakhs of tonnes for local consupmtion. The remaining five lakh tonnes which you 11.40 a m. have procured at a procurement price, you offer it for sale to other States at the open market price The difference between your procurement price and the sale price which you are likely to get and if you sell it the other States, it will be of the order of Rs 1,000 per every tonne And for every 4 or 5 lakh tonnes, you will be making a net profit of Rs 50 croies and you need not be running to Delhi and beg the Government of India to give you a grant of Rs 10 crores to complete your Nagarjunasagar canals Is our Government prepared to do it? No, because it is a nominated set-up and it is something like candidates being appointed by a boss and it is not possible for a person appointed to put up a fight or speak out his mind to the boss who has appointed him That is the predicament in which the State is stuck up, the Government is stuck up and we are now fed up with this palhative that this is a global phenomena This is certainly not at global phenomena, it is sheer failure on the part of the State Government to bring home to the Government of India The Government of India cannot go on treating whatever they give as a matter of charity. Charities are unnecessary.

(Mr Deputy Speaker in the Chair)

In regard to Nagarjunasagar, up to 1972, the total interest on the loans (which we have borrowed from the Government of India) paid by the State was Rs. 55 43 crores. In addition to the loss we are menting every year by supplying rice to the Central pool and other States, we are obliged to borrow from the Government of India. The naterest we have so far paid on our borrowings was Rs. 55.43 cropes.

The irrigation Committee headed by Arentharaman, made a significant observation This burden is being borne by the tax-payer of the State for the benefit of the country and hence this Committee considers that the Government of India will have to help the States like Andhra Pradesh substantially in the construction of projects as the general benefits of the same will not be confined only to the State I can understand if the additional production that we secure under Nagarjunasagar is to be confined or is to be the exclusive preserve of Andhra State alone Even now people are starving and we are not able to supply rice to the weaker sections, to the urban population and even a small labour and an unemployed person is obliged to pay Rs 3-20 NP and purchase from the market, but, we are bent upon harassing everybody and procuring 10 lakh tonnes of rice and sending it to somebody This is highly an unwise policy It is irrational Sooner the State Government tries to see the realities, it is better for everybody. The Government is making big promises in regard to creating an irrigation potential. want to create additional irrigation potential. This is said in the first paragraph itself 8 lakh acres are under irrigation. I very much wonder what exactly is going to be the achievement This is how false promises are being made for the fast so many years Look at the way how we have dealt with the agricultural production in the State. Right from 1956 to 1972, we have inve ted Rs. 340 crores on Minor Irrigation projects. What is the additional area brought under irrigation? It is 1 8 lakh acres. This is a poor show. I must say that the people have a right to court martial this Ministry. The people have a right to question this ministry. Even after spending Rs.340 crores you have not been able to bring atleast 2 lakh acres under irrigation. This is something very tragic performance as far as the ministry is concerned. Look at the per acre yield The per acre yield in 1974 according to latest figures is 1,656 K.G. per acre. This was reached in Tamılnadu in 1970 It means, we are five years behind in Tamilyield. Despite nadu. even regard the per acre despite new promising, our techniques despite everybody varieties of strains and pesticides etc. and despite all this tall talk, our per acre yield is low. Let us look at the water utilisation. In Haryana for every one cusec of water, the people are able to irrigate 350 acres of paddy. In Andhra for every cusec of water we are able to urugate nothing more than 60 acres. If we make effective utilisation of the water that we have, a large area can be brought under irrigation. But nothing has been done These drawbacks (I can not call them handicaps) are largely due to incompetence of the administ ative machinery, unwillingness on the part of the political leadership to give a proper direction. We are promising the people that we are going to bring lakhs acres under irrigation and that we have a crash programme for Rabi production. We should be guided by the past

experiences The Government of India took up the scheme of Emergency Agricultural production Programme during 1972-73 Our State Government was able to secure an amount of Rs 25 28 crores for implementation of this programme Our Government expected a voluntary target of bringing 10 lakh acres under irrigation and producing 12 lakh tonnes of rice Our State Government brought Rs 25 28 crores This is not a grant but this is a loan This is how our loan commitment is going up? This is how our interest payments are increasing and this is how we are gruadually heading towards a State bankruptcy. Very soon we shall be reaching that stage of bankrup'cy just like Kerala. In Kerala some time ago the treasuries were closed. We may also come to that point, because we have no resource planning absolutily, except erratic increase in taxes like the ordinances which we have discussed to-day. I am not against taxation. There must be a method of taxation. There must be a financial planning Taxes must not be posted piecemeal. You must have priorities. You must decide upon your Fifth Plan, your annual plan and then estimate your resources. Resource budgeting is a continuous process. Unfortunately such a scientific approach to raising additional resources is totally lacking Yet, our Government is making tall promises in regard to Rabi Production. In this Emergency Agricultural Production programme as against the targeted 10 lakh acres, we are not able to go anything more than 6 lakhs We wanted to produce 12 lakh tonnes and we could not reach even 8 lakh tonnes and that is a total failure. In many cases the money which we have got for this Emergency Agricultural Product was diverted. It was utilised for some other purposes and the Accountant General had an occasion to make a big note He has raised several objections, because, funds were misspent. They were diverted to other purposes. The purpose for which they were brought was defeated. I leave it to be judged by the people. People have developed a correct understanding of the promises made by the Government. I told in the last session that our Chief Minister has promised the total cost of which, when I worked out had come to Rs.1,600 cores I stopped my calculations by August 1974. What is the fun of simply swelling up of this figure Everyday promise is made. I was calculating the cost of the promises and I stopped it from August 1974. But even up to August 1974 the promises worth Rs. 1,600, crores made are not getting reflected in this address, which is supposed to be a policy statement. Perhaps the Government is afraid that when once it gets into an authoritative and statutory document of the Governor's address lots of problems and lot of complications will develop and that is why and they are clever enough not to put those promises into this official document. Perhaps, all these promises are for public consumption, for the press. It is something like the sedative being administered on sickly persons. You are administering these sleeping pills, so that

people can sleep Once they wake up, I don't know what is going to happ n. Just now my friend was saying about bye-elections. All right Does not matter if the people want this statusquo to continue, if the people want stagnation to continue, if the people want poverty, misery, inequality, disparity and if they want the barbarous conditions to be perpetrated, let them vote for you and it will be a very good day. Later, perhaps, when they wake up what they will do is not possible for anybody to forecast

Sri Kudipudi Prabhakara Rao —Mr Sriramulu is expressing a sadistic mentality. It is upto the people to decide He need not have that sadistic mentality

11.50 a.m.

Sri A Sriramulu —Now referring to the sources of mobilisation we have got enough legislative enactments If we have got the capacity to enforce them vigorously, to implement them effectively, you can get a lot of additional revenue. There is no reed for getting new bills and additional acts. What is the object of this Betterment Levy Act Its object is to collect not in a very big way but in a small way from so many people towards the cost of a particular project. The Act is in force, but nothing has been done. To quote the irrigation Committee the total demand so far levied under Betterment Levy is Rs 1,75,00,000 and collection is Rs 91,00,000 An observation made by the irrigation Committee in this demand and collection, we must say is a pittance considering the total potential which has been created so far I want a categorical statement from the Government as to why we have been doing this. This is on account of the of the Revenue Department, lack of co-ordination between PWD and Revenue Departments. This is the chaotic condition that prevailed in the administrative set up. We have made a law here and it does get implemented Because land revenue is the easiest one Minister and the Council of Ministers are resorting to that particular measure. There are 100 ways They are not interested to mobilise all resources. They are interested simply in increasing the land revenue just as the Fuedals did in the past, even the so called socialistic govenment is resorting to that particular antique outdated system of taxation i e.' land revenue. They have reffered about Rs. 90 crores, as if that is there achievement. It is not the achievement of your Ministry It is due to the sacrifice of Andhra people, this Rs. 90 crores been granted for Special Development Progromme by the Central Government Hundreds of people have laid their lives wanted a division of the State. They wanted justice Because integration of the State has to be maintained, a sort of compromise was struck by our leaders against the will of the people and in that compromise the main ground was that Central Government would give Rs 300 crores. Those Rs. 300 crores came down to Rs. 90 crores. Out of

this Rs 90 crores, a very peculiar formula has been adopted Oui Chief Minister in the last Session told us that a formula has been finalised by the Planning Commission I could not understand how the Planning Commission has came into picture This is with regard to the management of the State affairs particularly Special Development According to this formula 5 3.2 Five for Telangana, three for Rayalaseema and two for Andhra. 12 Districts of Andhra will get 21e, 20%, 9 districts of Telangana will get 51e, 50% and 4 districts of Rayalaseema will get 3 i e, 30% What is the rationale, what is the basis and what is the equity with this ratio? God alone know Our Chief Minister does not know We the Members in this House do not know. Perhaps the Planning Commission only does know A flash might have entered in the minds of few members of the Planning Commission and they might have arrived at this ratio, 5 3 2 For this year, we have secured Rs 18 crores. My district, for example, West Godavari has secured only Rs 3 lakhs It is the additional grant given for the development of backward areas in West Godavari District I am putting a straight question to the Ministry. Why Rs 3 lakhs has been given to West Godavari, why Rs 26 lakhs has been given to East Godavarı After all, they are side by side Polavaram, Chintalapudi, Kovvur and Tadepalligudem are all upland areas and they are horribly backward Unfortunately only Rs 3 lakhs have been given. Unless the Government is prepared to bring for discussion on the basis of this 5:3 2 and unless Government is prepared to take all of us into confidence, it may become necessary for us more particularly from the Coastal Andhra to raise the question and make it a public issue and go into the streets and fight for justice I could only request the Ministry not to force us to that extent of taking any matter into the streets. This is a gross injustice done to West Godavari and the Coastal Andhra. This will not be allowed to continue at any cost. If they are determined to pursue this, we shall certainly approach people and we will get a solution in the streets not in the Assembly. This ratio of 5 3;2 will have to undergo a change.

With regard to Electricity, we are told that two generating sets have been commissioned and in two years, we shall be in surplus I must quote a typical example. Our Chief Minister, some time ago, made an announcement that all restrictions on electricity shall be removed. On the third day, he went back and made another statement saying that restrictions may have to continue for some time. And a few days back, he said that there were no restrictions at all. What is the Electricity Board doing now? They have prescribed some quota for commercial establishments like shops, cinema halls and for various other places. How the quotas are arrived at They have taken November, 1973 basis for deciding the quota. November is not a good month. Why one month is taken, I do not understand. But the

has taken arbitrarily, November, 1973 as Electricity Board the month to fix up the quota The quotas have been fixed and whoever exceeds the quota ıe. consumes the energy in excess, he is penalised with 4 times the rate. Ordinary shopkeepers are paying Rs 2-53 per every unit he consumes I do not know why you are treating the ordinary man like this You have got the Carividi Ferro Alloys Company and is simply cheating you and you have absolutely no courage to stand up to the challenge posed by the monopolistic concern, the Ferro Alloys Company You are able to harass, tease and suck the blood of the common man by charging Rs.2-53 per every unit of the electricity consumed. So I am not going to believe that electricity is going to become surplus. These quotes must be removed, and if they cannot be removed, they must be atleast re-examined A rational basis must be prescribed, in prescribing the quota

I must say a few words about unemployment because our Governor has not made any reference at all, because this is a frightening problem. If a problem becomes difficult, try to agnore the problem. That seems to be the policy of the Government. We have unemployed persons as on 1st January, 1974 a total number of 5,75,567. This is according to the Director of Employment and Training. In 1973, the figure was only 4,81,000, So our Vengal Rao's Manistry, made a contribution of 1,15,000 unemployed persons to the army of unemployed. The increase in the previous years was not so. In 1971, it was 12.00 noon 3,39,000, by 1972 it rose to 3,72,000. It means about 38,000 increased. During your regime, the unemployment figure has increased by 1,15,000. This number also includes about 1,3593 postgraduates. Engineers, and Doctors. Yet we are opening more Universities.

I must also point to the way in which our present administration is functioning. As I understand a Cabinet form of Government it is not here. When we point out something against a concerned Minister, it is said he is not personally responsible and they talk of collective responsibility of the Government.

I do not think there is a Cabinet form of Government as there seems to be as collective responsibility or homogenity in the functioning. One Member of the Council of Ministers complain against the other. If there are two Ministers they give two different versions; if there are three one Minister would always be complaining against the two. I am citing these instances to show how all this has been made a mockary and how the prestiege of the Government is going down, It has gone...

Sri Ch. Venkat Rao — Nobody differes when a Cabinet decision is taken; and therefore.....

Sri A Sriramulu:— If you want to quote instances, there are many Recently, there was a difference of opinion between Krishnamurthy Naidu and Chokka Rao Mr. Krishnamurthy wanted one thing and Sri J Chokka Rao wanted another thing

Mr Dy Speaker — Hardly one minute is left, better you finish your speech.

Sri A. Sriramulu—I say there is no homogenity and the principle of collective responsibility which is necessary for a Cab net form of Goveynment. It is more an illusion than a reality. Unless all these things are rectified, there is nothing to celebarate one year in office. Otherwise it is a Vulgar Luxury and waste of funds. It is a suicidal policy of the State Government, and it is simply making the people fool, and saying that you are all fools and that we have survived this one year. I am unable to imagine if there is a civil-ised Ministry in Andhra Pradesh. There is only a vulgar manifestation of their working. I give a caution, Sir, if these things are not settled, the only alternative for the people would be to go to the streets and take up the things.

As regards Krishna Water Dispute, it is an important question. I have raised this issue several times in the Press and in the Assembly. While in Karnataka the Chief Minister was liberal enough and rensible enough in supplying a copy of the Award to the Members, and having a discussion on the subject in the Karnataka Assembly, this document is still treated as a privileged and secret document. Grave injustice has been done to us. The Tribunal did not adhere to the established practices like the appropriation and protected use of water. We have not been able to raise our face. Our Ministry still claims this to be a privileged document. The whole thing is shrouded in secrecy A well of secrecy is there all over. We have not been given full opportunity to express ourselves. I would seize some other opportunity to speak on this. It is a classical example of cellseal failure of those who govern us, in not taking timely action with regard to this dispute Karnataka Assembly is simply blackmailling the Andhra. Too much sincerity towards Delhi is jeopardising the interests of Andhra people. Even now it is time for the Ministry to wake up, so that this blackmailling is put on and to our State does not lose a major part which is due to us.

### Thank you,

త్రీ వనంత నాగేశ్వరరావు - ఆధ్యజె, మాజీ గవర్నరు ఇండూ ఖాయ్దేశాయ్ గాకు పీడో అలు సందర్భంలో ఇచ్చిన ప్రపంగం గుడ్తుకు తొచ్చుకుండు నాగార్జునసాగర్ వదీ జలాలు పూర్తిగా వివియోగించుకుండే ఆంధ్ర ప్రదేశ్ ఆన్మపూర్ణ అవుతుందని చేప్పిన విషయంతెలున్నుంది డీవిని శాసవనభ్యులందరూ గుడ్తుంచుకోవాలి. ఈ ప్రభుత్వ ం

ఏర్పాటయనప్పటి నుండి మన ముఖ్యమం[తిగారు శాననపభలో ఆయితే నేమీ, ఇయట అయితే నేమీ, నాగార్జునసాగర్ నదీ జలాలను 75-76 సంవత్సారానికి రిజర్యా యర్లో పున్న సీటిని హైర్తిగా అం ధదేశం ఉపయోగించుకొనేట్లు చూప్తామని చెప్పడం జరిగింది కాని ఈ నాటి పరిస్థితి చూప్తే నిరాశాజనకంగా వుందని చెప్పడానికి వాధగా పుంది గవర్న రుగారి (వసంగంలో ఎగువసీలేరు కాని, (శ్రీ) కె లం కాని, నాగారునస్తాగర్ కాని మొత్తం రిజర్వాయర్లలో 8 లక్షల ఎకరాలకు సరిపోయే నీరు పుందన్ చెప్పారు. కాని దానిని ఉపయోగించుకోలేని పరిస్థితిలో వున్నామం ేబ దానికి కారణం ఏమిటో విచారించుకోవారి. ధనాఖావం కారణం అయితే కేంద్రంపై వత్తిడి తెచ్చి నీటిన ఉపయోగించుకోటానికి (పయత్నించాలి గవర్నరుగారి ప్రపంగంలో 86 లక్షల బమ్నల ధాన్యం ఉత్పత్తి చేశామని సగర్వంగా చెప్పినప్పుడు ఆం(ధదేశంలో అన్న పూర్త అనదిగిన గుడివాడ పట్టణంలో బియ్మం దొరకడం లేదని షణికీ అ బాస్తున్నాయి. న్మగ్గ్రైమ విర్భంధంలోకి తీసుకుంటున్నాము. ఆక్రమ వ్యాపారులను నిర్భంధంలోనికి తీసుకుంటున్నామని చెబుతున్న బ్రభుత్వం ఆక్రమ నిల్వదారులను ఎందుకు నిర్బంధం లోనికి తీసుకోవడం లేదో ఆర్థం కాకుండా వుంది. రైతులు విధిగా లెప్ బెల్లంచాలని లేకమోతే నిర్భంధంలోకి తీసుకొంటామని చెప్పే (పథుత్వం ఆత్రమ నిల్వదారులను ఎందుకు పట్టుకొనలేకమోతున్నది? ప**్తికలో చూశాను, మ**చిలీపట్టణంలో యుద్దరు రై**వు**లు లెవి బెల్లించలేదని ఆంతరంగిక ఖ(దతా చట్టం క్రిందనిర్భంధించి రాజమండి జైలుకు పంపారని చిన్న రైతులపై చర్య తీసుకోవడం శోచనీయం. దేశానికి వెన్నముక ఆయిన రైతుపై చర్య తీసుకోవడం రైతాంగంలో తీవ ఆందోళన కల్లిస్తున్నదని మనవీ చేస్తున్నాను. ఈనాడు డెల్లా ప్రాంతంలో మెట్ల పాంతాలు వున్నాయి. ఏ విధమైన లెపీ విధానం చ్రభుత్వం ఆవలంఖించిందో మనకు తెలును. మొట్ట ప్రాంతాలలో కూడా లెపీ విధించింది. దానికి కొంత వెనులుకాటు కల్లించవలసి వుండి ఈ నంవత్సరం వర్షాభావంవల్ల కొన్ని ప్రాంతాలలో ధాన్యం స్ట్రకమంగా పండని కారణంచేత మొట్ట స్టాంకాలలోని రైతులపట్ల వెసులువాటు చూపారి. గ్రామాధికారులు నమ్మెలో పున్నప్పటికీ శిస్త్ర వసూశ్యు మాత్రం జడగు తున్నాయి. ఈనాడు ఇంకా పంట చేతికి రాలేదు. హాగాకు, పత్తి, మిర్చి ఇటువండి పంటలు ఇంకా మార్కెటుకు రాకముందే అధికారులు విపరీకమైన వత్తిడి చేసున్నారు. యజమాని ఇంట్లో లేనప్పడు కూడ వచ్చి సీస్ల పేసున్నారు. కేసినం పంటలు మూర్కెటుకు పెశ్శేవరకూ అంతే మార్పి మొదటి వారం 12-10 p.m. ක්රණ ಅಯಾನ್ 🚓 ചെയ്യുന്നു පත තීරණ වෙන 8 හි හි නැ ක. ఇకఖోతే పండించిన పంజకు గిట్టుబాటు ధర ఏమి వుంది? క్వింటాలుకు 74 రూపాయలు యిమ్మన్నాము ఏమి గిట్టుతుంది: మార్కెటులో ఏమి రేటు వుంది: వ్యవ సాయ మంత్రిగారు మీగతా మంత్రులు ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు ఆనేక సభలకు హాజరు అవుతున్నారు. పత్రికి, హెగాకుకు, మర్పికి గెట్లుబాటు ధరలేదని రైతులు ఆందోశన చెందుతున్నారు కాస్ట్ ఆఫ్ (సౌడక్షన్లో గత సంవత్సరానికి పున్న తేదాను చూడండి. రసాయునిక ఎరువుల ధరలు మగతా వ్యవసాయ ఖర్చులు విషరీతంగా పెరిగినప్పడు ైతు ప్రద్యవ్రామ్ ధర్యాప్రించకపోతే మొత్తము రైతాంగము దివాశతీసే పరిస్థితి వుంది. రాష్ట్ర బ్రభుత్వము కేంద్ర బ్రభుత్వముతో వ్యాపారమలతో రైతు

పంటకు గిట్టుబాటు ధర గురించే చర్చించవలసిన అవసరం పుంది. యూరియా ఐస్తా 40 రూపాయలకు గొట్టుతున్నప్పుడు 120 రూపాయలకు ఆమ్ము కోడానికి అవకాశం యివ్వబడింది నేను ఒక సూచన 30 రూపాయలు సబ్పిడీ యిస్తున్నారు. అటువంటప్పుడు ఆ 30 రూపాయల సబ్పిడీని లెవీ యాచ్చిన రైతులకు యావ్వడం గాని లేకఖోతే రసాయన ఎరువులు వాడుకునే రె కాంగానికి ఎదువుల సబ్ప్డి కొండ గాని యివ్యాలని సూచిమ్తన్నాను కోస్టర్ ఆంధ్ర డెవలవ్ మెంటు వ్యవహారం చూప్తే 5 3:2 అనే నిష్పత్తి పెట్టి 11 జిల్లాలు వున్నటు వంటి ఆంధ్ర దేశానికి 2 శాతం యిబ్బారు. ఆ 11 జిల్లాలలో 36, 40 కాలూకాలు తెలంగాణ రాయలసీమకన్న పెనుకబడి పున్నవి. ఆ విషయం (ప్రభుత్వం మరచి హికూడదు ప్లానింగు కమీషన్ ఎబ్రూప్ చేసిందని చెప్పవచ్చు. ఆంధ్ర ప్రాంతములో పున్నటువంటి వెనుకబడిన పాంతాలకు ఎక్కువ యివ్వడానికి శాసన సభ గాని ్రప్రత్వం గాని ఎందుకు క్రవయత్నించ కూడదు. సూచించకూడదు? 72 లో మనము ్రపజల ముందుకు వెళ్లినప్పుడు హరిజనులకు బలహీనవర్తాలకు యితోధికంగా వహకారము చేస్తామని చెప్పాము హరిజనులకు నివేశన స్థలాలు యిస్తామని చెప్పాము. అప్పటి నుండి యొప్పటి వరకు ఎన్ని గ్రామాలలో హీరిజనులకు యొండ్ల స్థలాలు యాచ్చామని అడిగినప్పడు సంతృప్తికరమైన సమాధానము చెప్పే పరిస్థితి లేదు దానికి పరిష్కార మార్గం చూడాలి. మనము ఎన్ని మాటలు చెప్పినప్పటికీ ఖచ్చితమైన విధులు కేటాయించనిదే వారిలో రేకె తించిన ఆశలను భలింపజేయడానికి న<sub>్</sub>కమమైన విర్ణుష్ణమైన కార్యక్రమాలు చేపట్టకపోతే వారిలో ఆసంతృ ప్రి పెరిగే (ప్రమాదం పుందని మనవి చేస్తున్నాను హరిజనులకు గిరిజనులకు కవీసం యిండ్ల స్థలాలు కేటాయించ వలసిన నైతిక బావ్యత ప్రభుత్వము మీద వుందని మనవి చేస్తున్నాను. ఎక్కువ విధులు కేటాయించాలి. వారి కొరకు కార్పోరేషన్ పెట్టానున్నారు. కార్పోరేషన్లో నేటివరకు ఒక రూపా**రు** కూడా విడుదల చేసినట్లు కనబడడం లేదు - పెంటనే యీ నమన్యను యుద్ద పాతిపదిక మీద తీసుకొని పరిషాడ్రాము చేయాలని కోరుతున్నాను పోతే విద్యుచ్ఛక్తే విషయం మనకు వున్న విద్యుచ్ఛక్తి రాష్ట్ర ఆవసరాలను తీర్చే పరిస్థితిలో పుందా అం ేబ రేదు రైతు ఒక మోజూరు కొనుక్కుని దగ్గరలో ఒక మైంభం వేస్తే ఎలక్ట్రీసిటీ ఇస్తుంది ఆనుకుంటే ఆ పోల్ వేసి కరంటు యిచ్చే పరిస్థితి లేదు. మీ తే విజయవాడ థర్మల్ కేంద్రానికి ఇందిరా గాంధీగారు శంఖుస్థాపన చేశారు. కాని కేంద్ర ప్రభుత్వం దానిని ఆపుదల చేయాలని చెప్పినట్లు కెలుస్తుంది. మొదట 70 కోట్లు ఆన్మాడు. యిప్పడు 106 కోట్లు అవుతుంది అంటున్నారు. దీనివల్ల 800 మె వా. పుత్ప తి అవుతుంది. అయికే రెండు నంవత్సరాలలో దాని అంచనా 30 కోట్లు పెరిగింది. సంవత్సరానికి మూడు కోట్లు యిస్తున్నారు. అంటే 35 సంతృరాలు అయితే గాని విజయవాడ థర్మల్ కేంద్రము పూర్తి కాదేమోననే ఆసుమానం వుంది. ప్లానింగు కమీషన్ ఎ హూవ్ చేసిన విద్యుచ్ఛక్తి కేంద్రాలను పూర్తి చేసుకోకుండా ఏదో సూపర్ తర్మర్ కేంగ్రాలను ముషేశొపెట్టడము. హాస్యాప్పచంగా వుంది. ఇంకా ్రపథుత్వ యం(తాంగములో రెడ్ బేపిజం విపరీతంగా చాలా నమస్యలు పున్నవి వుంది. మ్రామత్వ ధ్యేయాలకు ఆక్కడ కమిజెడ్ పర్పన్స్ లేకవింతే స్థామత్వం

చేపట్టిన కార్యక్రమాలను సమస్యలను పరిష్కారం చేయడానికి అక్కడ పుండేవారు దోహదం చేయకహితే చేపట్టిన కార్యక్షమాలు అన్ని కాగితాలపైననే పుండే, ్రపథుత్వానికి యం(తాంగానికి మధ్యన క్లాష్ ఏప్పడి (పజలు యుబ్బందులకు గురి అయ్యే పరిస్థితి వుంటుంది. ఇలాంటి సమస్యల్స్టుంటిని పరిష్కారము చేయడానికి (పథుక్వం పూనుకోవాలని కోరుతూ యీ ఆవశాగం యుచ్చినందుకు మీకు ధన్యవాదాలు కెటపుతూ సెలపు తీసుకుంటున్నాను

Smt J. Eishwari Bai -Mr. Speaker, Sir, the motion on the address of the acting Governor to the joint session of the Legislature as moved by Sri Paga Puliareddy does not reflect the views of the entire House It may be that the Congress is grateful to the acting Governor for the address but not we in the opposition అధ్యజ్ఞ మీకు బాగా తెలుసు ఆనాడు ఎ్రెబర్ అఫోజిపన్వారము వాకొట్ చేశాము ఆర్థినెన్సు విషయము ధాన్యం ధర పెరిగిన విషయము గవర్నరుగారి దృష్టికి తెబ్బాము కర్షన్, నెఖోటిజంతో యా (పథుత్వము నడుస్తున్నదని కూడా నేయ వారి దృష్టికి తెబ్బాను దానిని రూటౌట్ చేయడం లేదు నిత్య అవసర వసువుల ధరలు విషరీకంగా పెరిగిఖోయినవి చీఫ్ మినిజ్జరుగాడు స్టేట్ మెంట్స్ ఎస్యూ రెన్సెస్ యిస్తూ వుంటారు కాని ఆడుపులో పెట్టలేరని వారీ చేతకాన్లనాన్ని విరూపించుకున్నారని చెబుకున్నాను, మరొక విషయం గవర్నరుగారి దృష్టికి తెబ్బాను సాగి సూర్యనారాయణరాజుగారు సౌకృత్ పెల్ఫేరు మినిన్దరుగారు ఒకర్పైన ఒకరు చారైస్ కొంటర్ చారైస్ నాగార్జున సాగరు క్యాంపులో చేసుకున్నారు. ఆక ౖడ ఫిఫ్ మినిన్దరుగారు వున్నారు. వేరే మినిస్టర్స్ వున్నారు కాం(R)స్వారు వున్నారు. వారందరి ఎదుటనే కరషన్ చాడైన్ ఒకరి మీద ఒకరు ఎల్గేషన్స్ పెట్టుకున్నారు వారిమీద ఎంక్వయిరీ పెట్టాలని గవర్నరుగారి దృష్టికి తెబ్బాను. While repeating the same here in this House may I ask the Chief Minister who it is said is known for discipline and action against erring members to rise up to the occasion and order an enquiry into the allegations made against Mr Sagi Suryanayana Raju and Sri Bhattam Sreeramamurty without any delay. It is for these two Ministers to tell the House whether they are above board. This is a serious matter I want these two Ministers to tender their resignations and face an enquiry because their presence in the Cabinet is not desirable when an enquiry is held.

# (డాక్టరు ఫాతిమున్నీసా బేగం యిన్ ది చైర్)

హోతే మా సి. పి ఐ. ్ఫాండ్స్తు తమ సంఖాషణలలో యాక్టింగ్ గవర్నరుగాంఠి స్పీచ్ పైన సహోర్లు చేస్తూ మాట్లాడారు ముఖ్యంగా వీహార్ మూవ్ మెంటు సంగతి తెన్నారు. జయ్మకాశనారాయణగారు మూవ్మొంటు తీసుకురాకముందు అపోజిషన్ ဆလံ ခြံႏွို ဆွဲဝန်ဆင်္ခဝီဝန္က ဆလံ ခ်ီလ်နှားတစ်က ကားမရှိ အထာ $ig( ar{ar{y}} ar{y} ar{$ తెచ్చారు 75 సంవత్సరాల వృద్ధుడు మనందరికి కూడా కాంగ్రెస్ హరికి గాని అఖోజిషన్ వారికి గాని దేశానికి అంతటికి తెలిసినటువంటి ఎల్లర్లీ తీడరు. దేశ స్వాతంత్ర్యం కొరకు ఆయన పడిన నఫరింగ్స్ చేసిన సాక్రిఫై సౌస్ స్ట్రిగ్స్ప్ అందరికి తెలును. పై 9మినిన్లరు లేక కెపెనిడెంటు ఆఫ్ యుండియా, కావాలవే

ఆశ రేకుండా ఆయన అన్ని సా(క్ఫైసెస్, స్ట్రిగర్స్ పేశారు. ఆయనకు ఆ పదవులు యానామన్నా ఒప్పుకోలేదు ఈనాడు కాంగ్రెడ్వారు కమ్యూనిస్టులను వాడు కుంటున్నారు కమ్యూన్స్లులు కాంగ్ైన్ను సహేద చేస్తున్నారు వీహార్రో జయ్మకాళనారాయణగారి సబోర్జర్స్ను స్థాసెషన్ తీస్తే పీరు ఉబ్బులు యిచ్చి కౌంటర్ ప్రొపెషన్స్ తీయిన్తున్నారు. పీరి స్టోగన్స్ ఏమిటి? మనందరికి ఆవమాన కరమొన విషయం సిగుకూడా పుంచాలి జయ్య చకాశ నారాయణకు మందు కావాంబే చెప్పు దెబ్బలు కావాలి అని యిట్లా......

## 

నేమ చెబుతున్నాను యీ కాంగ్రెసువారు కమ్యునిస్టు సి. పి. ఐ. పారీవారికి డబ్బు  $12-20~{
m p~m}$ စည္ျမဴးသံသြားဂိုင္ကေလးလ်က္ရွ္တာ ညီ တို္ပ္ေမေျပာ သိုိင္လတ္သစၱ ಜတာျပသားမွဴးက တတ္ထားအသ ఎదుర్కోమనండి. కమ్యునిస్ట నీ పి ఐ వారికి డబ్బులిచ్చి పెద్ద సౌసెషను రేవ దీపి సోగన్సు చేయించారు ఆ సోగన్స్తు పింటుంపే బాధగా ఉంది

# (ఇంటరష్టన్)

మండ్రామలు ఊరికే లేచి డిన్లర్ను చేయనవనరం లేదు ముఖ్యమండ్రిగారు నమాధానం చెబుతారు. ఆ స్టోగన్ను ఎలాగ ఉన్నాయుకు జయ్మపకాశ్నారాయణకు మందు కావాలం మే చెప్పుదెబ్బలు కావారి లాటిదెబ్బలు కావారి అని ఉన్నాయి. ఒప్పుకుంటారా యా జైగన్సు ఇలాగ ఉన్నాయని: విధంగా సోగన్సు ఉన్నాయి. జయ్మకాశ్ ಸ್ರಾಯಣಕು ಡಮ್ಮಾಕನಿ ತಾವಾರಿ For a clean administration in the country and his movement is against the one-party Government, as though India is a Jagirdani of the Congress and much less than the rule of an individual యా కాం! గౌనువారికి దగ్గరగా కమ్యున్న్లువారు వన్నున్నారు. వీరిని వికేన్ చేసి వారే రాజ్యం ఏలాలని చూస్తున్నారు. స్నాప్ పోల్ వస్తూంది కాబట్టి వారూ వీరూ తయారవుతున్నారు కమ్యునిస్టువారు రెడ్ గార్ద్సగా ఉన్నారు, కాం $[\widetilde{R}$ సువారు ఎలక్రమ్మ ఫండ్పు వసూలు చేస్తున్నారు. నాకు ఒక కెం $oldsymbol{0}$ గాము వచ్చింది. కోయలకుంట్లలో యీ సంవత్సరం జూనియరు కాలేజి ఓ ఎన్ చేశారు ఎలక్షమ్మ సంచర్భంలో ఒక అడ్డ రూపాయలు ఆ కారేజీ నిమిత్తం కలక్షుచేసి రూ. 50 పేలు కాలేజి వారికిచ్చి మిగిలిని 50 పేలు కాజేశారు. ఇలాంటి పరిస్థితు ఇక లా అండ్ ఆర్గరు ఎక్కడయినా ఉందా ఆవి ఆడుగుతున్నాను. ఎవరికి పోలీసు రశుణ లేదు. పొడ్యులు కాస్టువారిని చంపుతున్నారు, కాలుస్తున్నారు. మండ్రతులకు చెప్పుకుంటే వారు వినితం లేదు, కలక్షర్నుకు చెప్పుకున్నా, ఏో తీసు సూపరించెండెంటుకు చెప్పుకున్నా ఎవరూ వినడం లేదు నిజామాబాదు జిల్లాలో ఆరుమూడు తాలూకాలో గణపతి మాడిరిగా రాజారాంగారు ఇక్కడ కూర్చున్నారు వారి తాలూకాలోనే షెడ్యూలు తెగలవారిని బావులలో నీరు ముట్టనివ్వరు వారు ఏమీ మాట్లాడరు లామ్ట్రైషనులో నేను చెప్పాను షెడ్యూల్డ్ కాన్లు వారి పేరుతో ాఇంకర్ కాస్తువారు తూరం బి.బి.యన్ చదువుతున్నారు කතිරී බරම්ංජ (බ්ජේලී ఉంది మొదలయిన వివరాలన్నీ చెప్పాను. ఇంతవరకూ ఏమీ చర్య తీసుకోకుండా హెళ్లు మినిన్లరుగారు నిగ్రదహీతున్నారు ఆయన కూడా షెడ్యుల్లు కాస్టువారె. నేను ''పార్ట్ట్ గురించి మాట్లాడడం లేదు. షెడ్యూల్డ్ర కొన్నవారికి ఆన్యాయం జరుగుతుంచె వారు ఊరుకుండు ఇక ఇతరులకు ఏమి చేస్తారు. సంతకాలు చేసి కాంగెను మెంబర్నుగా అవుతారు వారు భయవడుతున్నా రేమో. షెడ్యుల్లు కాస్ట్ల పిల్లలకు హరిజనులకు సహాయం చేస్తున్నామని అంటూంటారు షెడ్యుల్లుకాస్తు వారికి రావలసిన 14 ప్రేట్స్ వారికి రాకుండా ఇతర కాస్ట్స్వారికి పోయినందువలన వారు వృధాగా ఉన్నారు చదువులులేక. యా ఇస్యూ త్వరలో పరిష్కరించాలి. లేకమీ తే నేను పాంప్లెట్సు ద్వారా షెడ్యుల్లు కాస్టు వారినందరనూ రెచ్చగొడ్డాను ఇక వేస్టు లాండు విషయం చూ స్ట్రేషెడ్యుల్లు కాస్ట్ర్ ఫారీ పేరుతో కరష్టన్ ఆఫీసర్సు పొలిటీషియన్ను లాండు కలక్షు చెని ఇతరులకు ఇస్తున్నారు ఆ విషయం కూడా చూడారి. ఇరిగేషను విషయం చూస్తే నాగార్జునసాగర్ ప్రాజెక్టు చాలా పెద్ద ప్రాజెక్టు. యీ ప్రాజెక్టు కేంద్ర ప్రభుత్వమునకు ఆప్ప చెప్పారి. ఎన్నో కోట్ల రూపాయలు కావారి అంటున్నారు కాని ఐష్కోటు కూడా తేలేక హోతున్నారు. డాము లైఫ్ కూడా అయిహోతున్నది. ఇక సిక్స్ పాయింట్ ఫార్ములావలన తొమ్మిదికోట్ల రూపాయలు వచ్చింది. వాటికో ఏమి చేసారు తెలంగాణా ప్రాంతం జాక్ వర్డు ఏరియా కదా ఇప్పుడు రూపాయి విలువ 25 సై సలుంది. ఎలాగ డెవలప్ చేస్తారు. యా తొమ్మిద్ కోట్లతో ఏమి చేస్తారు ? నిజామాబాదు జిల్లాలో ఎల్లారెడ్డి మడునూరు ఆండర్ డెవలప్ ఏరియాన్గా డిక్రేరు చేశారు ఆ ఏరియాస్కు 11 లక్షలు ఇస్తామన్నారు. యూ 11 లక్షల కొ ఏమి చేస్తార $^2$  రోడు పేస్తారా, మంచినీటి సహాయం చేస్తారా, విద్యచ్చిక్త నరఫరా చేసారా? ఏమి చేస్తారు? మనది ధాన్యాగారము, అంటూ ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు ఇతరచోట్లకు ాలంపిల్పుకు బోయి ఎంతకావాలం ఇంత అన్న ము పెడతామని ముఖ్యమం తిగారుఇతర మం(తులు చెబుతున్నారు. వీరికి అలాగ చెప్పడానికి పై తనం ఎవరిచ్చారు ? ముందు ఇక్కడ మన ఇల్లు చక్క దిద్దుకుని బయట నంగతి చూడాలి రెతులు తమ రక్తం ధారమాని బంగారం పండిస్తూంపే ఆ రైతులకు అన్నం పెట్టడంలేదు కాని ఇతరులకు కావలసినంత ఇస్తామని చెబుతున్నారు గవర్నరు గారి క్రవసంగంలో సిక్స్ పాయింట్ పార్మలా గురించి చెప్పారు I am sorry to state that the Formula is yet to be implemented in its true spirit. if at all there is one. The formula was evolved to save the Congress Party and sustain the Congress Raj in Andhra Pradesh But recent incidents would show that all is not well in an organisation. There was no congress at all but only those who are in power and positions and these gentlemen are found quarelling among themselves and even trying to manhandle one another. How can such a party be expected to rule and maintain discipline among the services and administrative machinery, The indiscipline thy name is congress, ఒక కాబినెట్ మంత్రిగారు లడ్ముణదానుగారు 26వ తేదిన శ్రీకాకుళం పెక్టారు పెంట్టల్లో ఆయితే క్రిడెంటు ప్లాగ్ హాయిస్ట్లు చేస్తారు రాష్ట్రంలో ఆయితే గవర్నరు ఫ్లాగ్ హాయిస్టు చేప్తారు, జిల్లాలలో కలెక్టరు ఫ్లాగ్ హాయిస్టు చేస్తారు. 26వ తేదిన కలెక్టరును (వక్కుకు నెట్టి నేనే ఫ్లాగ్హాయిస్టు చేస్తానని ఫ్లాగ్ హాయిస్టు చేసి గార్డు ఆఫ్ ఆనర్ కూడా తీసుకున్నారు. ఇలాగ మంత్రులు చేస్తున్నట్లు చేప్పడానికి నాకే సిగ్గుగా ఉంది. I do not know that the Minister for Panchayathi Raj will behave in such a manner. It is now for the Government or for the Chief Minister to initiate action agains! the same Minister. I say that this Minister should resign for his

behaviour I demand that he should also openly express regrets in behaviour i demand that it should this House for this lapse. ఇక టాక్సేషన్ సంగతి చెప్పవలసి ఉంటుంది. మీరు స్మగులర్సుపైన, జ్లాక్ మార్కెటీర్పుపైన, ధనికులపైన టాక్సు పేయండి. భరవాలేదు కానీ పేదవార దగ్గర వార పిల్లుకు సరిగా ఆన్నం పెట్టుకోలేని పరిస్థితులలో ఉన్న, మలమల్మాడిపోతూ ఉన్న బ్రజల దగ్గర టాక్సు వసూలు ಬೆಸ್ಟ್ರಾಮ ಅಂಕು ಎಲ್ $\kappa$  ಬಪ್ಪುಂಡಿ. ಮನ ಬ್ರತ್ಪ್ರನ ఉನ್ನು ರಾಷ್ಟ್ರಾಂ ಶಾರು ಎಟ್ಟ್  $\kappa$ ఉన్నారో చూడండి. కష్టపడి ధాన్యం పండించే స్టాదీశంలో చెన్గా ఇవ్వకూడదా : ఇక మెదా, రవ్వ అసలు ఎక్కడా కనిపించదు అది అంతా ఏమె బేశున్నది ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు కిలో బియ్యం 1-50 పై సలకు ఇస్తామని ఆన్నారు. కావీ ఈ నాడు కిలో 3 రు.లు ఆమ్ముతున్నారు. సమత్వం వారు చెప్పేది ఒకటి చేసేది ఒకటిగా ఉంటున్నది .....

"The Acting Governor had not a single word to say about improving the economic situation in the State. On the other hand, he had warned that this Government would take all necessary steps to suppress any movement which tried to exploit the economic situation H. E Mr. Obul Reddy wants to distribute stones instead of bread and advises us to be silent spectators at the misrule of the Congress for the last twenty five years We cannot be cowed down by such threats. We do have a right to overthrow this Government to bring in better social order.

Sri M. Narayana Reddy-Madam Chairman, I rise to support the Motion before the House While doing so, I would like to invite the attension of the House to some of the important aspects of the Address as well as of the administration I commend particularly three aspects in the address, that is the break through that was achieved in agricultural production which suffered stagnation during the last ten years The other is the resources mobilisation for increasing the content and tempo of development in the State The third, the considerable improvement in the decision making at the Cabinet level

In regard to the break-through in the stagnation of agriculture production I may mention that the causes for all the stagnation during the last ten years have been attributed to the drought and other seasonal conditions which is not quite correct. This has to be found out. Even in those years when there was no drought and adverse seasonal conditions why there was such a stagnation, should be looked into so that we may avoid in future such stagnation. The other thing is we must now emphasise more on the larger yield per acre rather than concentrating mere enlargement of area under irrigation. Whatever area that has been already developed and brought under irrigation, we must devote our attention for the increased yield per acre and necessary steps must be taken by the agriculture department and other allied departments for increasing the yields.

As you know, Madam, Chairman, whatever good policies that are formulated by the political executive they have to be necessarily implemented by the Civil administrators, i.e., the bureaucracy or the admirative set up from the Secretariat to the village level Unless the administration from the Secretariat to the district level functions in a harmonious, coordinated manner, it will be difficult to put through our policies for rapid development of the State In this regard, I would like to make a few submissions There is an urgent need for reorientation of the administrative set Secretariat level, at the Heads of the Department level and at the level of district administration also. At the Secreta late level many recommendations, were made by the past Adminstrative Reforms Committees For instance in 1960, Unnithan Committee has made very good recommendations to the effect that the Secretariat should be re-organised and there should be more delegation of powers and decentralisation in the administration. They have also suggested for the setting up of Vigilance Cells in the Secretariat and Public Relations Cells in each Secretariat Department and said that each Secretary should be mad: responsible for the performance of his entire department so that the responsibility could be fixed upon a single officer So, also, later a Committee under the Chairmanship of late Sri Nukala Ramachandra Reddy was constituted in 1965. They also made important recommendations They suggested that in a phased manner the Heads of Department must be marged with the Secretariat and the Head of the Department should be made ex-officio Secretary of the particular Department so that decisions can be taken quickly and they can be directly processed and put forth before the Minister and the Government Unfortunately these very useful recommendations were not implemented due to which we continue to have the same old adminis. tration which is not fully geared to the present needs of the State There is every scope and need for implementation of these recommendations In 1957, the Cential Administrative Reforms Commission made about 57 recommendations pertaining to the State administration Those recommendations were forward for consideration and implementation to the State Governments but not much headway has been made in that respect.

Instead of improving the position of the Head of the Department as suggested by the various Administrative Reforms Committees we have made the position worse in recent years. In this behalf I may mention that whatwe have done in 1967. During the regime of Mr. M.T. Raju, as our Chief Secretary, the Government issued a G.O in G.O. Ms. No 944, G.A. D., dated 3rd November, 1967. Under this order, the Government constituted Zilla Development Boards under the Chairmanship of the Collector and the other Member being the Zilla Parishad.

Chairman Under this GO, the Collectors of all the districts were vested with complete and total powers of all the Heads of Departments for the purpose of formulation of plans and their implementation In other words, the Collector himself has become the Head of the Department in so far as that district is concerned and whatever decision that is taken by the Collector in the capacity of the Head of the Department can only be revised by the Government and not by the Head of the Department functioning at the State level After experimenting with this system for two or three years, and the experience gained there from, the Government recognised the failure of Zilla Development Boards and as a result that set up has been changed in September, 1970 Another G O was issued in GAD, dated G O Ms No 756 11th November, By the issue of this latter GO, the District Development Boards were abolished and all the powers of these Boards were transferred to Standing Committee No 1 of the Zilla Parishads While abolishing these Boards they have not taken away the powers of the Collectors as envisaged in the original GO In other words though the Collector ceased to be the Chairman of Zilla Development Board, he is still exercising the powers of the Head of the Department to the exclusion of the Head of the Department as for as the district administration is Therefore, we have to revert back to the previous administrative set up and give powers to the Head of the Department withdrawing the same from the District Collector. In the present arrangement it is the P As to Collectors who are actually exercising the powers with little or no knowledge of the District Collector and head of the department at State level is not having any control, what so ever over his departmental subordinates functioning in the districts

In regard to upgrading of sub taluks, the Government must take immediate action to upgrade them. For each taluk, we seem to have two Blocks. This is rather anamolous. We must make the jurisdiction of Blocks co-terminus with taluks for greater co-ordination. There are 27 sub-taluks in Andhra and Telangana area. The Government should see that all the sub-taluks are upgraded immediately for the convenient revenue administration. Such a thing was done in Karimnagar recently in the case of Metpally Sub-Taluk. The same principle should be applied to other Sub-Taluks also.

In the city, there is one difficulty. We are all feeling it. Whenever we go or public go to heads of Departments' Officers; they are just not available. It is the same in Secretariat also. The Secretaries, Deputy Secretaries, Assistant Secretaries are not available. People are informed that they are busy in meetings. Let there be some "meetingless" days for these officials in Directorates and Secretariat Let the dates be specified when these officers would be available and accessible.

Now I come to the Development Committee I would rather confine myself to Telangana Development Committee only This was set up on 1st January, 1974, under 6 Point Formula Without going into my details I would say that there should be no injustice in allocation of funds The second thing is that Plans were to be formulated in terms of 6 Point Formula, by the Committees itself and later approved by the State Level Board. Unfortunately, a Sub-Committee was formed and the Collector of the concerned District who is not even a Member of the Committee formulated the plans. Either the Z.P. has to formulate or the Development Committee has to formulate or the State Development Board But in regard to Telangana, plans that were formulated by the Collectors, were approved by the Committee That is not at all a proper approach Hereafter, the Committee itself should be associated with formulation of Plans Another point is that the Execution of these Plans were to start from 1st November. 1974 and end by 31st March, 1975 It may not be possible to execute these plans in such a short period. In the present arrangement the Plans have to be approved by the Planning Commission. Why I suggest to the Government and the Chief Minister to see that our Plans are approved by State Planning and Development Board and not by the Planning Commission on each and every occation.

In regard to fixing up of the creteria for backwardness of the areas, I suggest that the Revenue circle alone should be taken as the unit for determining the backwardness so that in Telangana region the 13 taluks which were overlooked can get the assistance. In the past every district in Telangana region has received Rs. 1 Crore during the continuance of Regional Committee Hence the same arrangement should continue I would request the Chief Minister to look into this aspect with great care for revising the present criteria.

In the end, I may mention that 1975 has been declared by United Nations as International Year for Women, I would only suggest to the Government that some Special programme or Plans should be formulated towards the improvement of facilities in Educational Institutions for women. Some useful Plans must be prepared for providing special benefits to women in all fields during this year.

## Thank you.

12–50 pm. త్రీ కొ. రంగడాన్.—ఆధ్యజౌ, మన ప్రభుత్వానికి నత్యదూరమైన మాటలు చెప్పడం, బ్రాయడం పరిపాటి గాని గవర్నరుగారి చడువులో కూడ ఆ మాటలు యురికించి చదివినందుకు విచారం పెలిఋచ్చవలనియున్నది. ఇప్పడు రమి సిజన్లో బహ్మిండమైన ఎరువులు నప్లయు చేసే ఉద్దేశ్యం ప్రభుత్వానికి కలెగి విరివిగా ఎరువులు నష్ట్రుం చేస్తున్నందుకు హార్వం బ్రకటిస్తూ గవర్నరుగారు తమ బ్వనంగంలో చెప్పారు. ఖరిఫ్ కాలంలో ప్రజలు ఎరువులకై ఎంత ఖాధపడ్డారో ఎనలేఏ అంగచాట్లు పడ్డారో **వ్రాక్ మార్కెట్లో ఎంక డబ్బు చెల్లించుకున్నా**రో మచ్చుకు కూడ వెంగళరావుగారు యాండులో బాయించ లేదు. (యెంటరష్షన్) గవ్నుదుగారి ఆర్థినెన్స్లు. వాడు యాచ్చే స్పీచ్ వెంగళరావుగారు ఆమోదించిన ఆరువారస్ యిక్కడికి వస్తాయనే నంగతి అందరకు తెలుసు. 300 రూపాయలు పెట్టి ఒక్కాక్క యూరియా నంచి కొని ఖరీఫ్ కాలంలో పేసుకొన్నారు రవి సీజన్లో జనవరి 31 వ రార్టు వరకు గోడెన్స్లో యున్నది మొత్తం విక్రయించ వలసియున్నది అలా విక్రయించకపోయిన ట్లయితే కోటా నకాలంలో యువ్వదు ఆని లెటర్స్ మీద లెటర్స్ కలెక్ర్స్ కు పోతున్నాయి. అప్పడు జాక్ మార్కెట్లో కొనేటట్లు చేశారు ఇప్పడు డబ్బుగలవారు తీసి ఉంచు కొవి జ్లాక్ మార్కెట్లో ఆమ్ముకోవలసిందని బ్రోత్సహిస్తున్నారు జ్లాక్మా కె, టీర్స్ మ ై మోత్సహిస్తూ, యలాంటి వారిని నెపం పెట్టి మిసా కారణం చేత డిజెన్షన్లో ెప్టించే బ్రామాత్నం చేస్తూన్నారు. చాల ఘోరమైన విషయం వవర్ విషయంలో గవర్నరుగారు యిందులో సంతృ్హి పెల్లడించారు. ఇక్కడ వారిచేత ఒక సత్యదూర మొన విషయం చెప్పించారని చెప్పక తప్పడు లోయంర్ సీలేరు ఆగస్లు వరకు ఒక యూనిట్ పని చేయగలదు దానిలో ఉత్పత్తి అయ్యేడి 100 మెగావాట్స్ మాత్రమే ఇందులో 110 మెగావాట్స్ అన్నివాయించారు దీనిలో స్క్రీమ్ ఏదైనా హెచ్చిం చారా: ఇక్కడ పవర్ బినిక్షర్గారు ఉన్నారు. చీఫ్ మనిక్షర్గారు ఉన్నారు. బ్రామత్వ డిపార్లు మెంట్లో తీసుకొన్న కాగితాలు నాదగ్గర ఉన్నాయి. నాలుగు యూనిట్స్ ఏర్పాటు చేస్తారని, ఒక్కొక్క యూనిట్100 మెగావాట్లు ఉత్ప $_{ ext{0}}$  తేస్తుందని డిపార్టు మెంట్ యాచ్చిన దానిలో యున్నది. 10 యూనెట్స్ ఎక్కువ చేసేది ఎట్లా చేశారు వారుభయులు ఆ యూనిట్లో శక్తిని హోశారా చెబితే బాగా ఉంటుంది

త్రీ జి. రాజారామ్ ·\_\_ ఒకొ ఉక్కప్పడు 100 మొ వా.ది 110 మొ. వా. అవుతుంది.

్రీ కె రంగదాన్ .— 100 ఉండేది ఒక్కొక్రాప్పడు 110 అవుతుంది. ఇప్పడు 60 యూర్ప్ క రగ్గుతంది ఇది చాల ఆశ్చర్యకరమైన విషయం. లెక్కి షియన్స్ చెప్పేది ప్రాంతు పెట్టి పీరు చెప్పే మాటలు ఆధారం చేసుకుంటే వెంగళరావు గారి ప్రభుత్వం యిందికంటే ఎక్కువ ఆ ప్రతిష్టపా . కావలసిన పరిస్థితి పీర్పడుతుంది అనుతుంటాను. పీరు డిపార్ట్లుమెంటు యిన్నిన నోట్ ప్రకారం 74\_75—880 మె వా ఆయితే యిప్పడు యిచ్చినది కాకుండా అనంతృప్తి ంలిగించకుండా నిప్లయి చేసిన వారం అవుతాము అనుకొన్నారు. కావి దీనిలో 250 మె.వా. తక్కువ యున్మది కావి ఈరకంగా ప్రతి నంపత్సరం తీసుకొవి పెడితే 1978\_79 నాటికి 2238 మె వా ఉత్పత్తి చేయగలుగుతామని అప్పడు కాన్త ఈపిరి సిల్పడానికి పీలు ఉంటుందని వారి డిపార్లుమెంట్ యిచ్చిన లెక్కై ఇప్పడు వెంగళరావుగారి ప్రవర్త న ఇందిరమ్మ గారి దయం. ముందుకూడ ఎలక్షన్స్ అయిన తరువాత ఈ కాంగెన్ ప్రభుత్వం యక్కడ వేప్తే, ఈ కాంగెన్ ప్రభుత్వం సెంటర్కు అనుగుణంగా ప్రవర్తి చివ్వడున్నుడు ఈ పరిస్థితి ఏర్పడవచ్చు. కాని యివి కేవలం ఆగమ్యగోచరంగా ఉన్న లెక్కైమ ఈ లెక్కైలు ఆధారం చేసుకొని తప్పకుండా కిరెంట్ లో 1978 వరకు సర్వ్లో చేయగలుగులామని అనుకుంటే వాగార్లు సాగర్ ప్రాంతం చేసినప్పుడు ఏ కలలు

గన్నామో, పోచంపాడు ప్రారంభం చేసినప్పడు ఏ కలలు గన్నా మౌ అదే రీతిగా దీని విషయాంలో ఆలోచించవల్డివస్తుంది. ఇప్పుడు గవర్నరుగారు అసలు విషయం ప్రవర్శకు నెట్టిపేసి క్లు క్రమైన విషయాలు తీసుకువచ్చారు. అవసరం లేనిది ఎందుకు పెడతారు. అవసరం ఉన్నవి ఎందుకు తీసిపేస్తారో? ఏదో ప్రభుత్వం విమర్శలకు దూరంగా ఉండడం కొరకు నాలుగు పేజీలు బ్రాస్ పడేసినది. తప్ప ఏమీలేదు. గత శానగగభలో ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు. తత్నంబంధమైన మంత్రిగారు మునిసిపల్ ఎల జన్స్ చేసి తీరుతాడని చెప్పి యిప్పుడు ఆర్థినెన్స్ ద్వారా తీసిపారేశారు. అదే విధంగా ామ వంచాయితీలు. ఇప్పుడు గామ పంచాయితి బిల్లు కూడ ఈ శాసననభరో పెజ్టే అవకాశం రేకుండా చేశారు కాం. గౌస్ మి<sub>క్</sub>తులు ఆన్నారు గత ఎలఈన్స్ర్, రాయలనీవలో జరిగిన ఎలఈన్స్లో (బహా<sub>శ్</sub>ండమైన మెజారిడితో వచ్చాము ఆన్నారు మెజారిటి వస్తుందన్న సమ<sub>న</sub>కం, వి**ళ్ళా**నం ఉంటే సామాన**్ర**మైన ఎలఉన్స్ జరిపించ కుండా ఎందుకు వెనక్కు పోతున్నారు గ్రామ పంచాయితీ ఎల జన్స్ చట్టాలు మార్చి ఖిల్లు పెట్టి ఆ బిల్లుద్వారా నూతన చట్టం చేసి ఎలక్షన్స్ జరిపించాలి అంటున్నారు. లక్ష్ణదాన్గారు పౌరపాటు పడుతున్నారా: లక్ష్ణదాన్గారు ఉపన్యాసాలు యుస్తూ ఉన్నారు ఆ మహాషఖావుడు ఫస్టు జూలైనాటికి గ్రామ ప౦చాయతి ఎలక్షన్స్ జరిపి౦చి క్రొత్త వారికి చారైస్ యిప్పించే ఏర్పాటు చేస్తానని ఉపన్యాసాలు చేస్తున్నారు విల్లు కాకుండా యాక్టు కాకుండా ఏలక్షన్స్ ఎట్లా జరిపిస్తారో తెలియడు. ఇది కూడ ఆర్డినెన్స్ పెట్టి బొడిగింపు జరిపితే సరిపోతుంది ఫిబ్రవరిలో ఎల్షన్స్ జరిపేడి ఉంటే యుంకో ఆరు మాసాలు పొడిగించబడుతుంది ఆ తరువాత జనరల్ ఎలక్షన్స్ సమీపిస్తాయి. కాబట్టి తరువాత ఆరుమాసాలు ఈ విధంగా ప్రభుత్వం పొడిగింపు చేయడం కారకు ప్రయత్నం చేస్తూ ఉంటే నరిపోతుంది నిజంగా బలం ఉండి, ప్రజలు తప్పకుండా ఎన్నుకుంటారు ఆసుకొన్నప్పడు యుటువంటి డౌంకతిరుగుడు పేషాలు ఎందుకు పేస్తారో తెలియడు. ముఖ్యమం తిగారు యక్కడే ఉన్నారు కాబట్టి వారిని నేను రిక్వెస్టు చేస్తున్నాను ఈ సమావేశంలో గ్రామ పంచాయితీలు, పంచాయితీ నమితులు జిల్లా పరిషత్లకు నంబంధించిన చిత్త బిల్లను భవేశెపెట్టి యిందులో ఆమోదింపచేసి తరువాత ఎలక్షన్స్ కాబినెట్ మండ్రి ఆయిన లక్ష్ణదాస్గారు చెప్పినట్లు జూన్-జులైలో జరిపించినట్లయితే మండ్రుల మాటలకు నిజాయితి ఉంటుంది కాబినెట్ను విచారించి చెపుతారు ఆ**నుకో**డానికి వీలు ఉంటుంది ఆ విధంగా కాకుండా మం తుం ఉద్దేశ్యం ఒకటి ప్రభుత్వ ఉద్దేశ్యం ఒకటి ఆవి ప్రజలు ఆనుకొనే విధంగా చేయవద్దని చెప్పతున్నాను.

ధరల విషయంలో ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు తమాషాగా జారిపోతారు. ఆన్ని రాష్ట్రాల కంపే ధరలు తక్కువ ఉన్నాయి అంటారు కడపలో కిలో ఖియ్యం ఆరు రూపాయలు ఆమ్ముతూ ఉన్నదని కాంగెన్ నభ్యుడు చెప్పారు ఆది తక్కువా? మ్మదానులో 7 రూపాయలు ఆమ్ముతూ ఉంపే కడపలో ఆరు రూపాయలు ఆమ్మితే ఆది తక్కువ ఆనియా? ధరలు పెరిగి పోతున్నాయి. ఈ విషయాన్ని దృష్టిలో పెట్టుకొని సామాన్య కూలివాడు ఏ విధంగా తివగలగుతాడు అనేది ఆలోచించవలసిందిగా కోరుకున్నాను. ఉద్యోగులకు కరుపుభత్యం పెంచితే ఉద్యోగస్థుల ఆలజడి తగ్గించ కలుగుతామనుకొన్నారు రాష్ట్రంలో ఉద్యోగస్టుల నంఖ్య ఎంత : పారికి కరువు భత్యాలు పెంచుతూ పోతూ ఉంటారు. ఆది కూడ హామాన్య ైతలమీద పెంచే పన్నుమీద పెంచడం జరుగుతున్నది. సామాన్య ై**త** వెబ్బ తింటున్నాడు. ఆతను కొనవలసిన యునుము, ఫర్రై జర్ప్ ఎదులు పగౌరా వాటికి వివరీతమైన ధరలు చెల్లిస్తున్నాడు వాడిమీద దయ దాక్షిణ్యం లేదు భూ సంస్థారణల పేరుతో హారాస్ వేస్తూ ఉంటారు. పట్టణ ఆస్టులమీద పరిషత్తి పెట్టాలని ఆన్నారు దానిని ఎందుకు జడిసి వెనక్కు పోతున్నారు ? మీరు యాష్పే సీలింగ్, మీ మోటారు విజవ కాడు. వాడు వాడి కుటుంబాన్ని అంతా హోషించుకోవాలి విద్దాప్పించుకోవాలి మీరు జీసే దురాగతాలు ఆస్నీ తట్టుకొని ఒక్క పీరింగ్ ఓద ఆధా పడి ఒక్క పీరింగ్ మీద చేవించవలసిన పరిస్థితి, ఓుగతావారికి కోటాను కోట్లు స్థపాదించవానికి అవకాశం కరిగిస్తున్నారు అన్ఫన్ పీరింగు ఎందుకు తీసుకురాలేదని ఆడుగుతున్నాను.

విమైనా అంచేబ 'యుది పెంటటల్ గవర్నమెంటు ఆ**లో**చిస్తుంది' అంటారు 1-00 p.m. సెంట్రల్ పార్లమెంటులో పెట్టిన తరువాత స్టేట్ ఆలోచిస్తుండి— ంటారు నిజంగా ఆర్బన్ సీలింగు తీసుకువ్వే యా మ్రాత్యం ఉలికిపడవలసిన వరిస్థితి ఎందుకు వస్స్నదో అర్ధం కావడంలేదు ఈ విషయంలో \_ భూసంస్థారణ చట్టం గురించి ರ್ಮಲ್ಲ್ ಡೆ ಒಕ ಸಭ್ಯುತಿಕ್ ನೆನು ಇಂಕುಮುಂದು ಅನ್ನಾನ್ಲುನಿ ಯಂಟಿ ಸ್ಮತ್ತುನ ಮತ್ತು ఆక్రమించుకున్న స్థలంలో ఒక పాపు ఎకరం ఖాబు యివ్వండి. నా భూమి మొం తం మించుకున్న వౌరిని వదిలెపెట్టి పేదరే తులపై పెడుతున్నారు. ఇదంతా ఎందుకు ఓట్ల కౌరకు,  $\overline{a}$ ద్ద వారినుంచి మాత్రం ఏమీ తీసుకోలేక పోతున్నారు  $\overline{a}$ ద్దవారు అప్పుడే అంతా పంచేసుకున్నారు; అప్పడే రికార్డ్స్ కాలబెజ్జేకారు కొత్త రికార్డ్స్ తయా రయనాయి నిరజరాస్యులు, మధ్య కరగత రైతులపై పడుతున్నారు పేలకుపేలు ఎకరాలు గల పెద్దవారు పుట్టటోయే పిల్లలేపరనే గాక. కుక్కలేపర కూడా బ్రాసేసు కున్నారు ; ఆ మహానుభావులు దొరకరు ; వారు యిచ్చే పరిష్ఠితి వుండదు ; వారినుంచి తీసుకునే పరిస్థితి లేదు

ఆధ్యజ, ఇది 1955\_56 సంవత్సరం లెక్క. తెలంగాణా, ఆంధ్ర కరిసి పుట్టబోతున్న సమయంలోని లెక్క ఆప్పడు మనం 56 లడల టన్నుల పుడ్ ్రాయన్స్ పండించుకుంటున్నామని లెక్క తెలిపారు. బ్రహ్మాండమైన యీ రసాయనిక ఎదవులు నష్ట్రయి చేస్తున్నామని, కోఆపరేటివ్ సొసైటీస్ పెట్టి దేశాన్ని అంతా ముందుకు తీసుకుపోతున్నామని. నన్యశ్యామలం చేసేస్తున్నామని గోలపెట్టి, ప్రమారాలు చేసి, యివృడు 72-73 కి చెబుతున్న లెక్క ఏమటండి: 67 లక్ల జన్నులు. దీనికి మనం నంతృప్తి పడితే, అప్పటికంతే ఎక్కువ ఉత్పత్తి చేశామని అందే నిజంగా యీ ఉత్పత్తి మనం చేస్తున్న ఆర్భాటాలకు సరిపోతుందా: ఆని నేను ఆడుగుతున్నాను వారి యిష్టం వచ్చినట్లుగా ప్లాన్ పేస్తారు, ఆడ్వయిజరీ కమిటీ అని మా చొక్కారావుగారు పిలుస్తారు బహ్మండమైన ఆడ్వయిజరీ కమిటీ ఎవరు ెప్పిన్ బ్రాసుకో అంటారు, మారు టమ్నలు అంటే బ్రాసుకో, యిచ్చేయి అంటారు ఇంటికి వచ్చేటప్పటికి ఆది వచ్చేది లేదు. మేము తీసుకునేదీ లేదు. ఇటువంటి అడ్వయజరీ కష్టిస్ పేశారు వెంగళరావుగారు మంత్రిగారు ఆరచేతిలో వైకుంతం చూపిస్తున్నారు.

ఆయిల్ సీడ్స్ విషయాం చూద్దాం ' $1955\_56$  లో 12 లశుల టన్నులు మనం ఉత్ప్రత్తి చేసుకుంటే బ్రహ్మండంగా ఆభివృద్ధి చెంది, 72\_73 లో 10 లక్షల టమ్మలు ఉత్పత్తి చేసుకున్నాం. కాటన్ యింక చెప్పడానికి వీల్లేదు 55-56 లో 123 లడల టన్నులు ఉత్పత్తి చేస్తే 72\_73 లో 112 లక్షల టన్నులకు దిగ జారినాము ఈ విధంగా వుంది మన ఆఖివృద్ధి.

ఇంక, హాస్పిటల్పు, హాస్పిటల్ బెడ్స్ విషయమున్నది. 65-66లో 22436బెడ్స్ వుంటే, పాటిని ఇం $[\S E ]$  చేస్తామని చెబుతూ  $72\_73$  \$ 21945 బెడ్స్ చేశారు. రోగాలు ఎక్కువ లేవు, రోగులు ఎక్కువమంది లేరు, హాస్పిటల్స్ నంఖ్య పొంచవలసిన అవనరం లోదు, బెడ్స్ నంఖ్య పొంచవలసిన అవసరం లోదు అని ఆను కుంటున్నారా : 1972 లో కేవలం జ్వాలతో బాధపడిన 78638 మందిని యా ్షభుత్వం పొట్టన పెట్టుకున్నది. జబ్బులతో చెప్పెవారు ఎక్కువగానే చెస్తున్నారు మీరు పెజ్టే ఖర్చు తక్కవ పెడుతున్నారా అంజే పెజ్టే ఖర్చు పెడుతూనే వున్నారు: కాని హాస్పిటల్పు ఎక్కువ చేయడానికి బడులు తక్కువ చేస్తున్నారు హాస్పిటల్స్లో బెడ్స్ ఎక్కువ చేస్తామని చెబుతూనే పుంటారు కానీ చివరకు జరుగుతున్నది మాత్రం యీ విధంగా

అధ్యజె, తెలంగాణాకు (పత్యేకించి.......త్రీశైలం ప్రాజెక్టు 1977కు (పథమదశ పూర్తి ఆవుతుంది అన్నారు ప్రథమ దశ పూర్తి అయితే మునిగిబోయే గ్రామాలు చాలా వున్నాయి ఇంతకుముందు ఈ ముఖ్యమం తిగారు, వెనకటి ముఖ్యమం తిగారు కూడా సెలవిచ్చిందేమంటే ... మార్కెట్ పాల్యూ స్థ్రహారం వారికి యిప్తాము ఆన్నారు. కాని ఆ రేట్స్ వరిగణనలోకి తీసుకోకుండా, వాటిని తృణికరించి వన్ఫ్ ఫ్లై. వన్ఫో డృ ఎమెంట్ మాత్రం డెప్యూటీ కలెక్టర్సు తయారవుతున్నారు. ఇది చాలా అన్యాయం ప్రాజెక్ట్లు వలగ్రాము గిప్పోయిన వారికి ఎక్కువ యిచ్చి పంపించే బడులు యా విధంగా చేస్తున్నారు. వారు నాశనం అయిపోతుంచే వారివిషయంలో ¦పభుత్వం ఉదాశీనత చూపించడం మంచిదికాదు యీ విషయంలో ముఖ్యమం తిగారు కరిస్మైన అర్ధర్సు యుచ్చిమార్కెట్ పాల్యూ బ్రహకారం, ఆ రేట్స్న్ బ్రహకారం, వారికీ తప్పకుండా నష్ట్ పరిహారం యుప్పించవలసినదిగా నేను కోరుతున్నాను. ఇంక, మీదవారి దగ్గర రుణాలు နေလ်ာတာ သိတာနေတည်နည် ရဲ့ ရဲဝေခံ စုဆိုျွန်ဝက နေလ်ာတာ သိလ်ဂ္ကာညှင်္ မြန်မာတွေးလိုဒီ ခြောလ် ఇంటరెన్టు, పీనల్ ఇంటరెన్టుకూడ కట్టి వసూలు చేస్తున్నారు. అయితే, ముఖ్యమంతి గారి దయవల్ల పీనల్ ఇంటరెస్టు మాత్రం తీసివేశారు కాని, తాతాగారు, విర్లాగార్ల విషయంలో మాత్రం ఎందుకు దయ చూపిస్తున్నాగో ఆర్థం కావడంలేదు. 2 కోట్ల 8 లకుల 87 పేలు నర్సిబ్కు వారు ఇవ్వవలని వస్తే ఆయన బీదవాడని నాలుగున్నర పెఎంట్ క్రహారం 74 పేలు ఎత్తి అయితే దానికొంకమిటీ పేశారు విచారించారు. నంవత్సరాగెకి 20 లక్లో, 30 లక్లో ఆన్నారు ఆయన మీద దయం ఎండుకో? బ్దవార్న్ నిర్భంధించి వసూలు చేస్తున్నారు. కోటిశ్వరులైపై మూ త్రం దయం చూపిస్తున్నారు.

 తీ జె వెంగళరావు — వారివద్ద కూడా వసూలు చేస్తున్నాం. ఇప్పడు నెలకు పదిలకల ఖౌప్పన వనూలు చేస్తున్నారు. ఇన్ స్టాల్ మొంద్ (వకారం వాయ కడుతున్నారు.

త్రీ కె. రంగదాసు: ....నాలుగున్నర పర్పెంట్ న్యాయమేనా? న్యాయమైన ఇంటరెస్టు (పకారం వసూలు చేయవలసిన అవనరం వుంది. ఆ ఖాధ్యత సమత్వం పైన పున్నది, వారివద్ద నాలుగున్నర (పకారం వహులుచేసి, ఇవతల కోట్లాది రు.లు కట్టించడం ఖావ్యం కాదు అదేవిధంగా మీ ఫి ఫ్స్లాన్ ఫన్లు ఇయర్లో 17, 18 కోట్లు రాజులు కాట్లు ఆడిపినల్ ఎసెస్మెంటు పైన, ఈ కమర్షియల్ క్రాప్స్పైన తీసుకోడానికి ఆర్ధినెన్సు పెట్టారు రేహి ఎల్లుండో బిడ్సు స్ట్రవేశ పెట్టి యాక్ట్ను చేసుకుంటారు. బలం పుంది కాబట్టి చేసుకుంటారు ఇందులో ఎంత న్యాయం ఉందో ఆలోచించాలి కమర్షియల్ క్రాప్ప్ యీ సంవత్సరం ఫెయిల్ అయిన విషయం ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారికి తెలుసు భస్టు జులై నుంచి ఆది ఆమల్లోకి వేప్తే ఈ నంవత్సరం ఆంతా మొత్తం కట్టవలసిన పరిస్థితి ఏర్పడుతుంది. విత్తనాలు కూడా రాలేదు. కమర్షియల్ క్రాప్ప్ విషయంలో ఇది యా సంవత్సరం ఆమల్లోకి రాకుండా, యా సంవత్సరం వసూలు చేయకుండా. ఆవసరమొతే వచ్చే సంవత్సరం తీసుకుంపే మంచిది. ఆ విల్పు వచ్చినప్పుడు ఆ విషయాలు మగవిజేస్తాను. ముఖ్యమంత్రిగారు ్రవజలయొక్క వరిస్థితులను ఓర్పుతో దృష్టిలో పెట్టుకుని, ప్రవజలు తమను పీడించే డ్రామ్మం పున్నదనుకోకుండా, వారి నమస్యలను పరిష్కరించడానికే మీ క్రమత్వం పున్నదనుకునే విధంగా సమిష్ట్రి బాధ్యత వహించి చల్లని దృష్టితో చూడవలసినదిగా తమద్వారా కోరుతూ సెలవు తీసుకుంటున్నాను.

## (Mr. Speaker in the Chair)

شری مسعود احمد (عادل آماد) - حناب اسپیکر - کسی سربراه مملکت یا گورىر كا حطمه حكوس كى باليسى كى مائىدگى كرتا هے ۔ اور آبيوالے پروگراموں کی سال دھی کردا ہے۔ یہ دات باعب مسرب ھیکه یانح سالہ سصوبه کےدوران (۸۹) کروڑ کا حو پچھلر سال سصونہ مربب کیا گیا تھا۔ ریاستی حکومت نے اسکو بڑھا کر ﴿ (٢٣٦) کروڑ کردیا ہے ۔یه کوسیش یقیاً حیر مقدم کے لائنی ہے۔ جیسا کہ گورنر صاحب ہے اپسے حطبہ سیں کہا ہیکہ سمبو نہ کی زیادہ تر رقمیں آلیاسی اور لرق کے پراجکٹس ہر صرف کی جارہی ہیں ۔ اور همار مے اسٹیٹ میں آبیاشی کی محتلف اسکیمات کو روبه عمل لایا حارها ہے ۔ میں اس سلسلے سیں ایک بات عرض کرما چاہتا ہوں کہ ہاری حکو سب ما گرجوماسا گر اورسری سیلم جیسے پراجکٹ کو اگر مرکزی ذمه داری میں دے دیں اور اسکی تکمیل اسکے ذمه کرد ہے تو بہتر ہوگا ماکه ہاری عرائی ضرورتوں کی تکمیل ہو سکے ـ ۔ اسکی وجه سے جو فاضل رقومات نج جا ئیمگی اس سے هم چھوٹے چھوٹے دراحکٹس اپنے اسٹیٹ میں لے سکتے ہیں اور تعمیر اور ترق کے کئی اسکیمات کو رویہ عمل لایا حا سکتا ہے یساملہ علاقوں سیں کئی مچھڑے ہوے علاقوں کو نطر اندار کیا گیاہے۔ میں اپسے صلع عادل آباد کی مثال دوبگا عادل آباد ڈویرں نظام کی حکومت کے زمانے سے ھی یساندہ علاقه رھا ھے۔ وھاں حمل و بقل کے درائع بھی کافی نہیں ھیں ۔ صرف ایک روڈ (۱۹) کیلو سیٹر کی ہے وہ ئیشل هائی ویرکی ہاسلئے میں عرض کرونگا که ساس میں من علاقه جات کو حواہ کسی سا در نظر اندار کما گیا بھا ان پر ریادہ سے ریادہ نوحہ دے کی صرورت ہے -

حماب گورس نے اپسے حطمه سیں (٦) دکاتی فارسولے کے تحب (٩٠) مسامله علاقوں کی برق کےلئے تجاویرکا دکر کیا ہے اور کہا ہیکہ (۱۸) کروڑ روییہ کی مدد ماری کی گئی ہے سیں کمہوںگا کہ (p) بکاتی فارسولر کے تحب ہ - m - کا حو ریسو , کھا گیا ہے اسکو برفرار رکھتے ہوئے اس دات کی کوسس کی حابی چاھئے که اس کو صحیح طور یر استعال کما حائے بلاسک کمیس نئے ملائکوں کی تعمیر اور سر سر کوں ی تعیر در استماع عائد کردیا ہے۔ دلڈنگس در استماع کی مات تو سمحھ سین آسکتی ہے۔ لیکن روڈس کی نعمیر پر استباع نساندہ علاقوں کی برقی سین رکاوٹ کا ناعت هو گا اسلئر ریاستی حکوست کو چاهئے که آئیده چار سالوں یی (۲) مکاتی فارسولر کے تعب جو رقومات فراھم کی گئی ھیں انکے دریعہ روڈ کی نعمیر کے لئے ریادہ سے ریادہ گنحائس نکالی حائے ۔ (٦) نکاتی فارسولے کے تحب روزل ایریار کو ریادہ سے ریادہ ترقی دیما ساسب ہوگا ۔ حیدرآباد سٹی کے لئے ایک کروڑ روییہ کی گنجائش رکھی گئی ہے۔ میں اسکر متعلق کے کہا نہیں جاھا۔ لیکن ارس ایریاز کے لئر حو رقم .٨٠. و كروڑ كى ركھى گئى اسمين سے وہ رقم به ليجائے - يه دات رور روس كى طرح عياں هيكه آج كل سردور ييسته لو گوں سيں يه رححال سيدا هو گنا هے كه وہ رورگار کے حصول کے لئے سہروں کا رح کررہے ہیں ملدیات سیں آمادی بڑھتی حارهی مے لیکن انکروسائل آمدی دن به دن کم هوتے جارهے هیں - اسلئے صرورت اس ام کی هیکه (٦) مکاتی دارسولر کے تحب آئدہ چار سالوں سی ملدیات کو زیادہ سے ریادہ رقومات دی جانی چاہیں ۔ اور سیوسیالٹی کی مالی حالت کو مہر ننانے کے لئے کوئی نه کوئی صورب مکالی جابی جا هئے ساس میں میوںسیالیٹیر کو تلمگانه علاقه میں اکٹرائے ٹیکس سے رقم ملتی تھیں ۔ لیک اب صرف پراپرٹی ٹیکس اور پیشدوارانه آمدی کے ٹیکس ھی سلتے ھیں ۔ انکر علاوہ انکی آمدی کا کوئی دریہ مہیں ہے۔ اس اکٹرائے ٹیکس کو انسربو نافد کیا جائے تو اس سے میونسپالیٹیر کی آسدنی میں اصافه هوگا۔

گوردر صاحب نے اپرے خطبہ میں یکم حدوری سے لیانڈ سیلمگ کے نفاذ کی خوش حبری دی ہے دیرسے ھی سہی حکوست نے لیانڈ سیلنگس کے قانون کے نفاذ سے ادمان کرلیا ہے میں اس در ریاستی حکوست کو سارکباد دیتا ہوں۔ یہ مات حوس آئند ہے کہ کل ھی لیجسلیجر پارٹی میں جیف مسٹرصاحب نے اعلان کیا ہے کہ لیانڈ سیلمگ دل کا نفاد کے دعلق سے ریاستی حکوست کے پیچھے جانے کا سوال پیدا نہیں ہوتا۔ اس سلسلہ میں اسٹیت کے اددر دعص گوسوں سے رکاوٹیں ڈائی حارهی ھیں ان کو دور کردا اور حکوست کے ہانہ مصبوط کرنا چاھئے۔ میں یہ بھی عرص کرونگا کہ لیانڈ سیلمگ بل کو پوری سنجید گیسے اور دیانتداری سے

رویعمل لابا چاھئے۔ میں اس سوقع در گور بھٹ کے ساسے ایک محویر دیس کردا حاھا ھوں کہ آحکل ھارا اڈسسٹریس کیسے جل رھاھے حکوس اس سے اجہی طرح واقع ھے۔ اس لئے یہ صروری ھمکہ سیلسگ کے قانوں کے اسلیمشس کے مسئلہ میں حو کمیٹیاں بائیں حائی مائی درر ٹیسل بھی رکھا حائے اور عوام کے کم ارکم دو بائدوں کو اس ، یں اصافہ کیا حائے ۔ یا اڈوائرری باڈیر فائم کی حائیں قو ریادہ مہتر ہوگا تاکہ عوم کے مہتر بائدگی ھوسکر ۔

گورنرصاحب ہے ایسر حطمه میں فیمتوں میں اصافه اور افراط رر کے مسئله مو تشویس کا اطہار کیا ہے۔ قیمتوں میں اصافہ کے اتر کو دور کرنےکے لئے حکومت بے گور بمٹ سرویٹس اور لوکل باڈیر اسلائر کے گرابی الاؤس میں اصافه کا اعلان كيا هے \_ يه باب لائي حير مقدم هے \_ ليكن حسا كه انهى حطمه س كما گيا هے آندهرارردیش سی ۸٫ لاکه نن کی عدائی پیداوار هوئی هے ـ گدسه دو سی سال سین بارسی میں کمی کی وجمه سے آددھرادردیش میں عدائی بیداوار سادر ہوئی سی لیکن اس سال بیداوار سین اصافه هونے کے باور حود قسمتوں میں اصافه هو رها ہے ۔ همیں اس مسئله کا حاثرہ لیا چاهئر اس میں شک میں که یه مسئله به صرف کل همد نوعیب کا ہے۔ بلکه عالمی نوعیب کا مے - لیکن یه 'فسوس کی بات هیکه جاول ریادہ پیدا کرنے الرعلاقه سین حهال گد سه نوسر سین رححال چاول ایک روپیه ۲۰ پیسر **ی** کیلو تھا وہ نڑھ کر ایک روبیہ ہے سسر ہوگیا ۔ اور اب وہ تیں روبیہ ی کیلو لک رہا ہے ہمیں اس حیر کا سحیدگی سے جائرہ لسا چاہئر ۔ اور سمتوں پر قانو پانے کے لئر ایک بولڈ اسٹیپ لیا چاھئر۔ اور قسمتوں کو ایسی حکمہ پر برفرار رکھسر کے لئر سحب سے سخت اقدام کرما چاہئر ۔ حواہ وہ کتبا ھی بڑا زمیندار کیوں نه هو کتما بڑا بیویاری هی کیوں نه هو اسکر حلاف اقدام کرنا چاهئر ۔ بیروزگاری کے مسئلہ کو دور کرنے کے لئر مرکزسے ریادہ سے ریادہ انڈسٹریر لیبا چاہئر اسکر سامه ساته سرکاری دفانو میں حو محلوعه حائیدادیں هیں ال کو پر کرنا چا هئے ـ آثدهرا يرديش مين ايسر كئي دواخانے هين حمال پر أا كترون كي كمي هے وهان ڈاکٹروں کا اصافہ کرنا چاہئر ۔ ہم ایک طرف تو کہتر ہیں کہ ڈاکٹروں کی کمی ہے اور دوسری طرف حو بیروزگار ڈاکٹر ھیں ان کا تقرر ہیں کرتے۔ اس وقب بقریباً ھارے کئی ڈاکٹر باہر کے مالک میں کام کر رہے میں ان کے لئے بہتر سلارس کے سواقع فراہم کرنا جاہئے ۔

Mr Speaker—Now the members will move their amendments to the Motion.

Sri A. Sreeramulu .- Sir, I beg to move.

Add the following at the end-

But regret that there is no mention in the Address about the alarming increase in unemployment and the consequential unrest among the educated youth.

Add the following at the end-

But regret that there is no mention in the address about the injustice done to the State in regard to allocation of Krishna waters in the award of the Tribunal

Add th following at the end-

But regret that there is no mention about holding the price line and supply of essential commodities at fair prices.

Add the following at the end-

But regret that there is an unnecessary reference to Law and Order followed by a threat of force

5 Sri Syed Hasan:—Sir, I beg to move

Add the following at the end—

But regret to note that-a) While calling the year, which has passed a memorable one for our State, the Governor had not considered the fact that it is ending with very high price rise

b) Though the Governor had mentioned about increase in the rates of Dearness Allowance of Government Employees, but had forgotten to note the fact that increase in emoluments would only affect 2% of the population and no remedy was found for 98% of the population, who are badly hit due to price rise

Add the following at the end—

But regret to note that while mentioning about the Six Point Formula achievements, the Governor's Address was silent about the fact that without receiving proper funds, the appointment of Regional Development Committees Chairmen and other staff, was an uncalled for burden on the Exchequer.

Add the following at the end-

But regret to note that the Governo, while stating about the installation and operation of more power units, had not considered their fact that the inhabitants of the twin cities, specially old city, remain for days together in the dark

Add the following at the end-

But regret to note that the Governor while referring towards Industrial Developments did not consider the fact that the local people or those belonging to the State are not being recruited or encouraged in the Industries/even for non technical jobs, persons are brought from other States.

Add the following at the end: -

But regret to note that

- (a) While referring to the achievement and accord of educational facilities for the citizens of the twin cities in the particular, the Governor did not consider the plight of the students of the M.B., B.S. entrance course, who for no fault of their are ordered to reappear in the entrance test, as the Government had decided to hold fresh entrance examination holding back the results for those who had appeared in December 1974.
- (d) Similarly about 20,000 students are being harassed, as for last so many months, the Osmania Matriculation Examination are being postponed.

Add the following at the end -

But regret to note that while referring to the Land Reforms programme, the Governor failed to note the vindicative attitude of the previous Government, who had deprived muslim majors in the name of personal law and the present Government's failure to bring suitable amendments in the Land Ceiling Act and thereby remove the anamolies.

Mr Speaker -Amendments moved

త్రీ పి. త్రీరామమూర్తి:— అధ్యజె, గవర్నరు గారి ప్రవంగాలో 1-20 p.m. మొత్తం రాష్ట్రంలో 86 లకల ఒమ్మల ఇరకు ఆహార ధాన్యలు మనం ఉక్పత్తి చేసుకోతం జరిగిందని పేర్కొన్నారు. ప్రాబ్థినకల్ డిపాట్ల మెంటు వారి లెక్కల ప్రకారం ఆ రకంగా చెప్పడం జరిగింది. రాష్ట్రం మొత్తం మీద గత నంపత్సరం కంటె కొంచెం ఆఖివృద్ధి పున్నప్పటికి పీ మేరకు ఉన్నదనే విషయం కొంచెం ఆలోచిం భవలసిన విషయమని ఈ లెక్కలు చాలా తక్కువ మందే నహ్మవలసిన విషయమని మనవి చేస్తున్నాము. ఉదాహరఱకు శ్రీకాకుకోం జిల్లాతో 16 మ కారీఖున జిల్లా వరి షత్తు మీటింగులో 550 పేల ఎకరాలలో ఇరి పాగు జరిగిందని చెబుతూ చంట ఆఖ్ వృద్ధికరంగా లేదని ప్రాబెస్టికల్ ఆఫీనరుగారు కెలియాచేసారు. అదేవద్దలలో మొక్కం రాక్ట్రం మీద అంకెల పేకరణ జరిగింది కాని పంటల ఫలికం చూరిందం జిరుగలేందిని చెబుతున్నాము. 80 లక్ల జమ్మల వంట ఆధికంగా ఉంటే ధరలు విపరీకింగా పెరుగవలసిన అవనరం లేష్. కాని నేడు రెట్మింపు గరలకు వియ్యం కొనవలసిన పరిష్టితి ఏర్పడిందని మనవిచేస్తున్నాము. ఇటువ టి లెక్కల ప్రకారం లేనీ ఆపలు చేస్తామని చెబుతున్నారు. కన్న సామాన్యమైన దైతుకు ఎంతవరళు గిట్మింషగా ఉంటుంది. ఆశనికి నంపత్సరాని ఎంత న విశ్వతంని, షారీ కాలూకు పరిష్టితి ఏంటి ఆనోద పరిశ్వని సంపత్సరాని' ఎంత న విశ్వతంని, షారీ కాలూకు పరిష్టితి ఏంటే అనారు.

కొన్ని పా్రింతాలలో వర్షభావంవల్ల ఆనావృష్టికి గురై ఇబ్బండులు ఏర్పడి-ఇట్లు చెప్పారు. ఎటువంటి రిలీఫ్ మొజర్స్ మనం ఇచ్చామో వారి (వనంగంలో తెళి ముఖ్యమం(తిగారు ఆనావృష్ట్ పాంతాలలో కొంతవరకు వర్యజనచేసి యందేదు యేలదు ముఖ్యమంత్రగాల ఆస్పెష్ట్ (ప్రాంకాలలో కొంతపించి పంక్షిన్నేస్ త్రీకాకుళంజిల్లాకు సంబాధించినంతవరకు 15 లక్షల గ్రాంటు రిలీజ్ చేసారు. 30 లక్షల రూపాయిలు ఆధికంగా ఇచ్చి ఆ ఏరియాలలో సహాయ కార్యక్స్ మాలు చేపడితామనీ చెప్పారు. ఆవిధంగా చేయకపోతే ఆజిల్లాలోని ప్రజలు పరిస్థి తలను తట్టు కోరేరనీ చెబుతున్నాడు. రాగ్దం మొత్తంమీద డౌట్ ఫ్రోన్ ఏరియాలు చాలా ఉన్నాయి. ప్రభుత్వం మంచి ద్రామ్టీతో ప్రతి సంవత్సరం ప్రతి జిల్లాకుకొన్ని కార్యక్రమాల్లు కొంత డబ్బు ఇన్వడం కొన్ని కార్యక్రమాలు చేపట్టడం జరుగుతున్నది. ఏ సంవత్సరానికి ఆ సంవత్సరం చేయడం ఆరుగుతున్నదే తమ్మ వర్మనెంటుగా చేస్తున్నది లేదు. త్రీకాక కం జిల్లాలోనే ఏడు సంవత్సరాలుగా కంటిన్యుయస్గా డ్రౌట్ ఉన్నప్రాంతలు న్నాయి పర్మనెంటు మెజర్సు తీసుకోకుండా తాత్కాలికంగా చేయడం వల్ల సంతృప్తి కరంగా ఉండడం లేదు ఇకి గేషన్ సోర్సెస్కు సంబంధించి వంశాధారా ప్రాజెక్టు ఈ నంచత్సరము ముఖ్య మంత్రిగారు మూడు కోట్లు ఇస్తామని అన్నారు. ఈ మధ్యనే నిధులు కేటాయించారు. పంచవర్ల ప్రణాళికలో పూర్తి చేస్తామని మాట చెప్పినప్పటికి 8 కోట్ల పాజెక్టు ఈ రోజున 12 కోట్లు ఐనది. రైట్ ఛానెల్, రిజర్యాయరు చేయవలసిన పరి ఉంది. 18 కోట్లు ఐనా కావాలి. ఆ జిల్లా పరిస్థితి ముఖ్య మంత్రిగారికి తెలుసును. ఎప్పడు ప్రారంభం చేస్తాతో అందులో తెలపడం జరగ లేదు ఈ పాజెక్టును తొందరగా పూర్తినేస్తి కరువు కాటకాలను దూరంగా పార్డోలవలసిందిగా కోరుతున్నాము. ఒట్ మాత్ర ప్రాశిక కింద ఇచ్చిన మొత్తాన్ని 522 నిష్పత్తిలో పంచడంలో తీకాకు¥α జిల్లాకు వచ్చిన 75 లక్షలు సంతృప్తి కరంగానే ఉన్నాయని చెబుతున్నాను. శాసన నభ్యుల. జిల్లా పరివత్తు చైర్మెస్, సమీతి (పళిడెంట్లు ఇచ్చిన నివేదికలు వేరు, కలెక్టరు నుంచి వచ్చిన నివేదికలు చేశు వదో ఆఫీసర్లలోనే సంమర్ధించి చేయడం జరుగుతూంటుంది. కిందటి సంవత్సరము ముఖ్య మంత్రిగా 🛚 జిజ్ఞా ళానన సభ్యుత్వ సమావేశాన్ని వర్పాటు చేసికొన్ని నల బు తీసుకున్నారు. ఆచే వద్దతిలో కలెక్టర్లు కూడ శాసన నక్ష్యులతో మాట్లాడి అక్కడ ఇమీడిలేమీట్ గాం ఈక్స్ చేయువలసిన అవసరం ఉందని, చేయాలని కోరుతున్నాను. భూగులకు సంఖ్యించి 1972 లో కాననం చేసుకున్నాం. తొమ్మిదవ షెడ్యూత్లో కూడ ఆది ఇంక్లూడ్ జనది. ముఖ్య మంత్రి నూరు ఆ శాసనాన్ని ఈ సంవత్వరం ఇంప్లి మెంట్ జేయడానికి పూనుకున్నారు. ఆందుకు ధన్యవాదాలు. షిక్షుత్తు లోగా డిక్ల రేషన్స్ ఇవ్వాలని అశ్వారు రాష్ట్రంలోని వరిస్థితి ముఖ్య ముత్తికి గారికి తెలుసును. జాయింటు వట్టాలున్నాయి. ఈ రోజు వరకు మెటిత్తా ఎక్కడ ఎంత వక రేజీ ఉందో రైతుకు కెలియ మరచతేదు. తరాలు ఫిక్స్ చేయలేదు. ఇఖ్బడు పెద్ద వారి దగ్గర భూములు లేవు. ఎవరో: సామాన్యుడైన రైతు దగ్గర అదారు ఎకరాలకు ఎక్కువ ఉంటే ఎట్లా చేయకింది. భూమి ఉన్నదో తొంలియడు. ఎవరకి కెలియదు ఎంత డిక్ల రేషన్ ఇవ్వాలనే సమస్య్ల కాకుండా ఆధ్రికార్లులో,

లెక్కులు ఇవ్వవలెనని పెడితే బాగుంటుంది. రైతులమై లేనిపోని చర్యణు తీసు కోకుండా జాయి టు పట్టాలు డివైడ్ ఆయోవరకు ప్రభుత్వ అధికారులే రిక్విజిషన్స్ తీసుకోవాలని కోరుతున్నాను. చర్మశములు అభివృద్ధి కావలసి ఉంది. విళాఖ పట్నం జిల్లాలో కొన్ని పర్మిళమలున్నాయి. విశాఖపట్నం,  $( \ref{1} )$ కాశుళం జిల్లాలకు పేర్వేరుగా ఉండడం వల్ల విళాఖపట్టణం ఎంప్లాయిమెంట్ ఎక్సే చేంజిలో రిజిష్టర్ చేసుకోనంతమాతం చేత ఇంటర్ ఫ్యూ రాకుండా పోతున్నది విశాఖనట్నం జిల్లాలో పర్మశమలు పెంచినప్పటికి ఆ రెండు జిల్లాలను మొర్హి చేసి నిరుద్యాగులైన వారికి ఉద్యోగ అవకాశాలు కల్పించాలని కోరుత్తున్నాను. అది 🛚 జనుక బడిన 🕽 పాంతం కనుక పర్మిశమలు అభివృద్ధి చేయాలని వారికి కూడ తెలుస్తను మందనలో చెక్కెర ఫాక్టరీకి లేబర్ ఆఫ్ ఇం టెంట్ వచ్చింది అక్కడ డబ్బు వసూలు చేయక పోవడంవల్ల దానిని రివోక్ చేసారని శెలుస్తున్నది. అక్కడ ప్రభుత్వం పబ్లిక్ ఆండర్ జేకింగ్లోనేనా చక్కార ఫాక్టరీని స్థాపించి లేబర్ ఆఫ్ ఇం జెంట్ కాన్సిత్ కాకుండా చూడవలని ఉంది. 80 లక్షల్ కాపిటల్ రైతులు ఇవ్వలేకపోయా రంతే వారికి జాంకులలో అవ్వలు ఉండిపోయాయి. పంటలు పోయినందువల్ల ేవడు కాపిటల్ కట్ట్రేక పోయారు వబ్లిక్ అండర్ పేకింగ్గానైన చెక్కర ఫ్యాక్టరీ కట్టి లైనెన్స్ పోకుండా నిలబెట్టాలని కోరుశున్నాను. పాలకొండలో 10 పేల ఎకరాలలో చెరుకు వండించడం జరుగుతోంది. ఆక్కడ చెక్కర భ్యాక్ట్ రీకి లేదర్ ఆఫ్ ఇంజెంట్ ఇప్పించాలని కోరుతున్నాడు. సాలూరులో ఖాట్ ఫ్యాక్టరీ తొందరగా పూర్తి చేయాలని కోరుతున్నాను. ఎఫ్.సి.ఐ. వారు చాలానరకు లేవీ ధాన్యం సేకరిస్తున్నారు వారు రిలీజ్ చేసే రేటు చూపే బస్తాకు రు. 80,85 ల తోడా ఉంటోంది. పార్వల్ కంట్లోలు పెట్టడం వల్ల ఇంక్ మార్కెట్లు ఎక్కువ అవుతున్నవి. మిల్ లెవీ ద్వారా తీసుకొన్నుగాలాది ఇష్టం వచ్చినట్లు అమ్ముకునే పద్ధతికి విడిచి పెడుతున్నాం. ఈ పద్ధతి బదులు మన రాష్ట్రా నికి సంబంధించినంత వరకు ్ఫీ బేటడుకు వదిలిపెడి శే బాగుంటుందని మనవి చేస్తున్నాను. ఛక్ పోస్టులు కట్టుదిట్టం చేసి ప్రి లేస్తుకు వదిలి పెడితే ఖాగుంటుం దని మనవి చేస్తూ ఈ అవకాళం ఇచ్చినందుకు ధన్యవాదాలు చెబుతూ సెలవు తీసు కుంటున్నాను.

## PRESENTATION OF THE

1-20 p.m.

## REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON SUBORDINATE LEGISLATION

Mr. Speaker —As the term of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation expires tomorrow, and there is no provision to extend its term, I have permitted Sri M. Narayana Reddy, to present on behalf of Sri E. Ayyapu Reddy (Chairman of the Committee) the Report on the Committee of Subordinate Legislation.

Sri M. Narayana Reddy.—On behalf of the Chairman of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation, I beg to present the Second Report of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation for 1974-75.

1st February, 1975.

400

Presentation of the Report of the Committee on Subordinate Legislation.

Mr. Speaker:-Report presented.

Mr. Speaker—Now, the House stands adjourned to meet again at 8.30 a.m. on 3rd February, 1975.

1-30 p. m. (The House then adjourned to meet again at 8.30 A.M. on Monday, the 3rd February 1975.)